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20 May 2008

Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Corporation Finance

Office of International Corporate Finance - ‘
450 Fifth Street, N.W. U P
Washington, D.C. 20549 »

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Dear Sir/Madam

ISSUER: ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
FILE NO: 082-34934

In accordance with the exemption issued pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, please find enclosed copies of all documents made public in
Australia or furnished to the Company's shareholders for the period 18 February 2008 to
20 May 2008, This includes documents that Origin Energy Limited:

(1)  makes or is required to make public pursuant to the Corporations Law of Australia;

(2) distributes or is required to distribute to the holders of its securities; and

(3) files or is required to file with the Australian Stock Exchange {(“ASX") or the
Australian Securities and Investments Commission (“ASIC”).

Going forward Origin Energy will publish home country materials electronically in
compliance with the revised requirements of Rule 12g3-2(b) and hereby notify the SEC
that these materials are available on the ASX website www.asx.com.au and Origin
Energy’s website www.originenergy.com.au.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully P ROCESSED

JUN 022008 0
THOMSON REUTERS
Sue Henry

Company Secretarial Services Manager

02-8345 5441 - sue.henry@originenergy.com.au
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| subjecc  PRESENTATION

Attached for your information is a presentation being made by Ms Karen Moses, Chief
Operating Officer, Australia to the Citi Sustainability & Environmental Opportunities
Conference in Sydney today.

A copy of the presentation can also be obtained from our website
www . originenergy.com.au under the Investor Centre - Presentations section.

Regards

BGR

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimite 1900 999 279
I Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 15 May 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 3

FRESHWATER POINT 1 EXPLORATION WELL UPDATE, ONSHORE PERTH

Subject  BASIN, WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Please find attached an ASX Release in relation to the above.

Regards

PG

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy®@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 S000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www,originenergy.com.au



oA
ongin

ens1gy

ASX Release

15 May 2008

Freshwater Point 1 Exploration Well Update, Onshore
Perth Basin, Western Australia

Origin Energy provides the following update on the Freshwater Point 1 exploration
well operated by its subsidiary, Origin Energy Developments Pty Ltd.

Freshwater Point 1

Well type:

Location:

Interests:

Objectives:

Planned total depth:

Expected duration:

Progress and status:

Exploration {onshore; vertical)

Perth Basin, Western Australia (EP413)

The Freshwater Point 1 surface location is 34.5 kilometres
south-southeast of the township of Dongara, 25 kilometres
south of the Jingemia oil plant and 17.5 kilometres southwest
of the Beharra Springs gas plant.

Surface co-ordinates for the Freshwater Point 1 drilling
location are as follows:

Latitude: 29° 33" 34.09” 5
Longitude: 114° 59’ 56.84" E

Origin Energy Developments Pty Ltd* (Operator) 49.189%

ARC Energy Ltd 44.141%
Victoria Petroleum NL 5.000%
Norwest Energy NL 1.278%
Roc Qil (WA) Pty Ltd** 0.250%
J.K. Geary 0.142%

* A wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited
** A wholly owned subsidiary of Roc Qil Company Limited

Primary target. High Cliff Sandstone (Early Permian).

Secondary targets: Intraformational sandstones of the
Early Permian Irwin River Coal
Measures and Holmwood Shale.

1,761 metres measured depth in Precambrian basement.
Total anticipated time to drill the well is 10 days.

Freshwater Point 1 commenced drilling on 11 May 2008 using
the Ensign 48 drilling rig. 311 millimetre (12-1/4 inch) hole
was drilled to 414 metres measured depth. 245 millimetre (9-
5/8 inch) surface casing has been set at 412 metres measured
depth.

At 06:00 hours WST today, the activity was preparing to drill
ahead in 216 millimetre {8-1/2 inch) hole upon completion of
surface casing cementing operations later today.

Progress since the 12 May report has been 414 metres.
Page 1 of 2

Origin Energy Limiteg ABN 310 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www._criginenergy.com.au
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For further information contact:

Paul Zealand

General Manager — Exploration and Production
Origin Energy

Phone: (07) 3858 0681

Email: paul.zealand@upstream.originenergy.com.au

Page 2 of 2
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’ To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279

I Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 12 May 2008

| From Bill Hundy [ Pages 2
Subs FRESHWATER POINT 1 EXPLORATION WELL COMMENCES, ONSHORE PERTH
Ublect  BASIN, WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Please find attached an ASX Release in relation to the above.

Regards

Bill Hundy

Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

12 May 2008

Freshwater Point 1 Exploration Well Commences,
Onshore Perth Basin, Western Australia

Origin Energy advises that drilling of the Freshwater Point 1 exploration well,
operated by its subsidiary Origin Energy Developments Pty Ltd, commenced on
Sunday, 11 May, using the Ensign 48 drilling rig.

Freshwater Point 1

Well type:

Location:

Interests:

Objecti#es:

Planned total depth:

Expected duration:

Progress and status:

Exploration (onshore; vertical)

Perth Basin, Western Australia (EP413)

The Freshwater Point 1 surface location is 34.5 kilometres
south-southeast of the township of Dongara, 25 kilometres
south of the Jingemia oil plant, and 17.5 kilometres
southwest of the Beharra Springs gas plant.

Surface co-ordinates for the Freshwater Point 1 drilling
location are as follows:

Latitude: 29° 33’ 34.09” S
Longitude: 114° 59’ 56.84” E

Origin Energy Developments Pty Ltd* (Operator) 49.189%

ARC Energy Ltd 44 141%
Victoria Petroleum NL 5.000%
Norwest Energy NL 1.278%
Roc Oil (WA) Pty Ltd** 0.250%
J.K. Geary 0.142%

* A wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited
* A wholly owned subsidiary of Roc Qil Company Limited
Primary target: High Cliff Sandstone (Early Permian).

Secondary targets: Intraformational sandstones of the
Early Permian Irwin River Coal
Measures and Holmwood Shale.

1,761 metres measured depth in Precambrian basement.
Total anticipated time to drill the well is 10 days.

Freshwater Point 1 spudded at 01:00 hours WST on 11 May
2008, using Ensign Drilling Rig 48,

311 millimetre {12-1/4 inch) hole was drilled to 414 metres
measured depth. Operation at 06:00 hours WST today was
preparing to set surface casing.

For further information contact:
Paul Zealand, General Manager — Exploration and Production, Origin Energy

Phone: (07) 3858 0681

Email: paul.zealand@upstream.originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone {02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 ¢ www.originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimite 1900 999 279
I Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 9 May 2008
I From Bill Hundy | Pages 2

| Subject ~ CONTACT ENERGY - MAUI RESERVES FIRMED

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement released to the NZX by Contact Energy
today.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

M

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 = Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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9 May 2008
Maui Reserves Firmed

The Maui joint venture parties have firmed 62 PJ of Maui natural gas from P50* reserves to
P85** reserves.

Contact’s share in the additional 62 PJs of natural gas is 61.6 per cent, or 38 PJ.

Contact Energy's share of the firmed Maui reserves form part of gas supply agreements
which were executed in October 2006.

Contact Energy's Chief Executive, David Baldwin, commented that the firming of the P50
reserves to P85 was expected and supports Contact's view of the likely sufficiency of
domestic sources of gas through to about 2015.

However, the firming of the 62 PJ, does not materially change the outlook for the domestic
supply position beyond that.

*P50 means the quantity of gas estimated at a probability of 50 per cent or greater to be
recovered from the field

**P85 means the quantity of gas estimated at a probability of 85 per cent or greater to be
recovered from the field

Jonathan Hill
Communications Manager
04 462 1285
021 440 090

CONTACT ENERGY LIMITED PO Box 10742 Wellington  Level 1 Harbour City Tower  Phone 64-4 499 4001
New Zealand 29 Brandon Street Fax 64-4 499 4003
Wellington
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To Company Announcements QOffice Facsimile 1900 999 279
Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited Date 12 May 2008
l From Bill Hundy Pages 2

b CONTACT ENERGY - NZ TAKEOVERS PANEL EXEMPTION IN RELATION TO BG
ubject  GROUP PROPOSAL TO ACQUIRE ORIGIN ENERGY

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement lodged on NZX by Contact Energy
Limited today.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

K

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

11

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Levet 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02} 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02} 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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12 May 2008

BG Group proposal to acquire'Origin Energy - takeovers panel
exemption

Contact refers to the announcement released to the NZX by BG Group this morning updating
on its proposal to acquire Origin Energy Limited.

Contact has received no other information from BG Group or Crigin Energy in relation to the
BG Group proposal. Contact will inform shareholders of any further developments as
appropriate.

Jonathan Hill
Communications Manager
04 462 1285
021 440 090

CONTACT ENERGY LIMITED PO Box 19742 Wellington  Leve! 1 Harbour City Tower  Phone 64-4 499 4001
New Zealand 29 Brandon Street Fax 64-4 499 4003
Wellington
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1 To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 15 May 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 2

| Subject ~ KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SOUTH 6, 7 & 8.

For your information please find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

YK

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com,au
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¥ ASX Release

15 May 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that as of 12pm EST on 14 May, Completion operations have
been finalised on Kupe South 7 Sidetrack 1 (K5-7 5T1) and the rig moved to Kupe South 8
(KS-8). The 5 inch liner is currently being cleaned out prior to displacing the well to
completion fluid and running a cement bond evaluation tog. The 5-1/2 inch production
tubing and down-hole monitoring equipment will then be installed.

Upon finishing this operation batch testing of the three production wells will begin,
commencing with KS-8.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4inch 8-1/2 inch 6-1/8 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m 3,454m
K5-7 ST 3,503m
KS-8 368m 2,184m 3,429m 3,834m

*Depths are cumulative and show total well depth.

The Kupe Project driiling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells
separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources {Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 3%
New Zealand Oil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Angus Guthrie

Manager Investor Relations

Origin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5558

Mobile: +61 417 864 255

Email: angus.guthrie@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPQ Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimite 1300 300 021
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited ] Date 8 May 2008
| from Bl Hundy | pages 17

| subject  PRESENTATION

Please find attached a transcript of the presentation made by Mr Grant King, Managing
Director to the Macquarie Conference in Sydney. This is also available on our website at
www.originenergy.com.au in the Investor Centre - Presentations section.

Regards

e

8ill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5447 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

111

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 Q51 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile {02) %252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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MACQUARIE CONFERENCE - SYDNEY - 7 MAY 2008
TRANSCRIPT OF PRESENTATION BY MR GRANT KING, MANAGING
DIRECTOR
Start of Transcript
Presenter: It’s been a busy week for Origin and we're very grateful to have
Grant King come and present to us today.
Grant King: The disclaimer is probably longer than it would normally be in this

presentation given current circumstances. You're aware that you
don’t have a presentation in front of you because
uncharacteristically for me | was actually contemplating this
presentation at the beginning of last week; suffice to say it's
changed a little bit in that time. There will be a copy available to
you but just not right at the moment.

| should make one other comment that | don't intend to comment
specifically on the proposal that BG’s made, other than to say that
the companies are in discussion. Discussion is occurring between
the companies obviously at senicr level, but I don't intend in this
presentation to comment on those discussions or answer any
questions on those discussions. Nor do | intend that my comments
should in any way be taken to reflect a response that the company
might actually, or it will inevitably make to the proposal.

What | do intend to do though is talk about Origin in the way that
we normally would and, in particular, postulate or contemplate
what do we think BG's proposal means in terms of how you would
think about the value of Crigin. Hopefully that will be useful to
you and if not, delighted to answer any questions you might have
following the presentation.

In that context it's not surprising that we begin with a little bit of
history; of course our history as a listed company goes back to

Page 1 of 16
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2000. At that time we were continuing to implement a strategy
put in place in the mid-90s and it was a strategy which today and
we have for many years described, as being a fuel integrated
generator retailer.  For those of you  who have attended
presentations by us in recent times you will have noticed we've
continued to increase that description as a fuel integrated
generator retailer and more recently talked about the importance
of that fuel position and the value that we believe in the energy
supply chain nets back to that fuel position. | think at the core of
the proposal that we see from BG is what is the value of that fuel

position.

At the end of the day that’s the outcome of a consistently
implemented strategy over now much more than 10 years. In so
doing, the company has grown its physical positions, if you like,
quite strongly; its retail business clearly through acquisitions, its
generation capacity as we backfill into that retail business, and
again, for the reasons | just mentioned, our resource position,
which | think has b;acome of increasing interest.

Over that time our profits have grown quite dramatically,
compound growth rate of around 24% a year, bearing in mind that
the proposition we’ve always put to investors is that we seek to
grow on average around 10 to 15% per annum, and this year
consensus of around $430 million. So the company has grown
strongly and consistently over that period of time in terms of
profits. And not surprisingly, our market capitalisation has grown
accordingty.

When we look back over the time, and this is prior to receipt of the
BG proposal, our market capitalisation has doubled every three to
four years. In that context a proposition that of course is a
substantial increase on the current value in our view looks like only
a few years’ work, and | think that’s one of the considerations that
investors would ultimately have to make, because we see ourselves
on a continued path of growing our company and the value of our
company.

Page 2 of 16
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Other than for the current circumstances we would have talked to
you about how we intend to continue that growth, and suffice to
say the continued implementation of that strategy of a fuel
integrated generator retailer sees us with quite a rich portfolio of
opportunities. Otway is just coming on stream as we speak, and
it’s very pleasing to see that project now effectively online at its
designed capacity. Kupe next year, continued growth in our coal
seam gas activities etc. Similarly in generation, a lot of
construction project development activity happening. And equally
in retail, perhaps we will have an opportunity at long last to look at
one of the New South Wales retail businesses, given the outcomes
of the Labor Party Conference and the New South Wales

Government’s stated determination to sell those retail businesses.

We see ahead of us quite a significant pipeline of opportunities, all
of which we believe we are advantaged in pursuing through the
strategy that the company's put in place. We would expect our
earnings to continue to grow and based on history, of course, a

continued increase in the capitalisation of the company.

Having said that, BG's proposal clearly does present a bit of a
watershed; at least it causes us to pause and think about how one
might think about Origin. Qur view as is perhaps evidenced on the
top chart is that historically because the proposition we’ve put to
investors is a company that intends to produce strong, predictable
cashflows, that’s the way we've described it, growing on average
at 10 to 15% per annum. It's not surprising that we see Crigin as a
company that’s typically been valued off its earnings. The question
investors often ask and puzzle over is what sort of PE should the
company trade at.

Historically we’ve traded in a PE range of 16 to 22 times earnings
and not surprisingly, if you look at our earnings growth in that PE
range, cbviously you come up with the valuation or capitalisation

of the company.

Page 3 of 16
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It would seem, particularly in the context that the proposal by BG
from my memory implies, about a 27 times earnings. But in the
context of earnings based companies that would imply on a
traditional basis, a growth rate perhaps higher than even we might
contend that we would achieve. And does suggest that perhaps it’s
time to take a different view of Origin and lock at it more on a
resource base.

If you look at Origin from a resource perspective, then even on the
basis of the BG proposal, other multiples are not at all challenging
in the context of companies in similar positions in terms of their
development of the resources, whether they be gas or minerals

etc, coal, that are available to them.

In that regard we don’t consider those sorts of valuations
challenging at all. But that does imply a greater understanding of
the resource position that the company has. What | want to do is
address the balance of my comments today to that resource
position, because quite clearly, or it seems to me quite clearly,
that’s at the core of the BG proposal and at the core of investor

interest in Origin.

This is a chart we've historically used. It indicates that Origin is
currently carrying 2,500 PJ of {5G reserves on a 2P basis and are
now both the leading producer and, if you like, a carrier of
reserves, if there's any such term, of all of those in the C5G
business here in Australia.

Having said that, ! would like to, as | say, talk a bit to whether that
is reflective of the true resource position that Origin is involved in.
I would like to talk briefly about thé characteristics of coal seam
gas as a resource, and in doing so help you understand why it is
possible to get some quite dramatic shifts in valuation, depending
on conclusions you come to about that resource.

While this chart is schematic, it allows us to draw out in one
respect an extremely obvious but, nonetheless, very important

Page 4 of 16
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point. That is not surprisingly the coal seam gas resource available
is entirely a function of price. If there is an increasing view that
the gas price escalates and escalates quite materially, then so too
does the resource base. That relationship is very strong, it’s a very
material, very substantial escalation of the resource base with
price.

The third variable is of course cost, because as that resource base
expands as one’s realised price increases, clearly one would
normally seek to access the most profitable resources first. So the
cost base will also go up a bit. That last unit of CSG will cost a lot
more to produce than the first unit.

The key to vatuation is thinking about effectively the interplay or
interrelationship of those three variables. What drives the price or
the net back for the gas that’s going to be produced? How does the
resource vary in relation to that net back? And what happens to the
cost structure or that marginal cost of production as that resource
base érows? That’s the key to understanding and valuing coal seam
gas resources.

To hopefully put that in a bit of perspective, again there’s nothing
new in this chart. Origin has an extensive acreage position in coal
seam gas. If I'm allowed a little bit of hyperbole, we would say the
best acreage position in coal seam gas as we span the two - what
has certainly proven to be the two sweet spots so far in the C5G
industry in Queenslahd, and that’s the Undulla Nose area in the
Walloons, and the Fairview Spring Gully fields in the Bowen Basin.
They are, | think, or | trust as investors would know now, proven to

be exceptional, absolutely exceptional C5G resources.

That extensive acreage position is really only partially addressed so
far through development activity and if | could call that colour
perhaps grey or something like that, the two areas, the Undulla
Nose area and the Fairview Spring Gully area, are the only two
areas and extensive acreage position where we've done a lot of
development and appraisal activity.

Page 5 of 16
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Historically, as you saw in the previous chart, as of June last year -
we do our reserve bookings each year - we’re carrying 2,500 PJ of
2P, and we’ve indicated through the course of the year that if one
was to think about a 3P position or perhaps an ultimate recoverable
position, around 4,500 PJ. But effectively that only talked to those
two areas in which we've done a degree of work.

This time last year we indicated that our target was to add around
500 PJ of reserves each year. | would say this year we will add
over 1,000 PJs of reserves, that is over 1,000 PJ will move into that
2P category. That should indicate to you the very expandable
nature of that coal seam gas resource, that reserve addition is a
very, very cost effective unit cost - or cost per unit of reserve
added - is very low, and | would be quite confident in expecting to
book at least 1,000 PJs of additional resource by June. Quite
clearly we continue to rapidly expand that resource base.

The prablematic question, the chatlenging question though, and
interestingly peopte are sort of using a term ultimate recoverable -
I'm not sure if 3P in the way the petroleum industry has
conventionally used the term is quite appropriate - but in the
acreage that we feel we have some knowledge, which are the
areas, that's not the full acreage position per se, but those areas in
circles where we have some knowledge either by way of production
activity or appraisal activity or seismic and slim hole type activity,
we think it’s quite reasonable to suggest the resource base is
10,000 PJ, that’s the ultimate recoverable.

| would not contend, because of course, it is a function of price
though it’s necessary to limit, but at the end of the day we would
expect when one’s thinking about Origin, you’d be thinking about
how do you monetize 10 TCF of gas.

| have to say, compared to our expectations of 10 or so years ago

when we got involved, | didn't think I’d be standing in any
presentation saying that we were sitting on top of 10 TCF of gas.

Page 6 of 16
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So there is a very, very substantial resource base there. And the
rate at which we are demonstrating the movement of those
resources into 2P categories should give you confidence that that’s
not the sort of figure that is trotted out with hyperbole. | mean,
that’s a figure that we believe has some very sound, factual basis
behind it.

So the valuation question becomes how do you monetise that
resource, how do you think about valuing it? We have now for |
guess the last six months articulated a view that we think there is
clearly now substantial drivers for increased price of gas. At least
two of those drivers, one coming from carbon, the other coming
from export, will, in our view, see a substantial increase in gas

prices.

We put this chart up not because the abatement chart is
necessarily right, but because it’s one of many data points that
indicate that if Australia as any other country in the world, takes
on any meaningful share of the cafbon reduction task, then we
would expect to see carbon prices of at least $20 per tonne, and

more likely closer to $60 per tonne.

Prices in the range of $20 to $30 per tonne we will begin to see
strong upward pressure on gas prices. Totally independent of what
might happen in terms of LNG or any export market, we already
see in place thase mechanisms which will result in a significant
increase in gas prices.

Our view, at around 520 to $30 tonne is we start to see $2 or so
increases in gas prices over and above current gas prices. As you
start to see those higher gas prices flow back, of course you see the
resource base expand. And not surprisingly, you get an almost
exponentiation of value a.;. you get both a resource and price lever
that work,

We see those mechanisms coming into place; we're already seeing

higher gas prices evident insofar as we won't even tender for gas
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now at prices at the level we would have six months or a year ago.
Have said that, it's not without risk, At the end of the day the
emissions trading scheme and the targets are not set, but in our
view we will see through 2010, 2012 these trends become evident
and these impacts flow back into gas price.

Quite clearly the second trend that's causing people great interest
is what happens if you really do open up and extra channel to
market. When | say extra channel to market, if | go back to Origin
and the strategy, the strategy we've been pursuing since the
beginning, we’ve always sought to develop deep channels to
market, and clearly through our retail and generation businesses
we've achieved that, and therefore to the extent that the resource
base grows, our view is that entire resource base will be monetised
through those existing channels to the domestic market, that is
through our retail and generation business.

But, of course, we've not previously had access to a third channel
which is of course an export channel, the LNG channel to market.
What we're seeing contemporaneously, and it's not additive to, it's
as well as, the pressures that come about through increased carbon
prices, it's quite clearly the effect of LNG netbacks on these
domestic gas resources. The emergence cver the last six months or
so of a number of competing LNG projects in Queensland has
clearly, | think, for investors, created the view that perhaps at
least one of these projects is reat and that there is a real likelihood
that an LNG channel to market will also be developed.

The key issue here is that the netbacks are in many respects linked
to oil prices, and again it introduces an element of uncertainty
because I'm not sure anybody's willing to make the call as to what
oil prices will be with certainty going forward. But the relationship
between oil price and LNG price is reasonabty well established and
so too are the netbacks, and our view again remains that it's very
easy to see netbacks to these sort of domestic gas resources, at
least severat dollars a gigajoule higher than has historically been
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the case. Again, this only adds to that mechanism that tends to
increase the resource base, the higher the net back.

So if | then go back to our simple chart, that sort of S-shaped curve
is quite important, because quite clearly once gas prices pass a
certain threshold, the resource base does expand. | won't go as far
as saying exponentially, but certainly very, very dramatically. And
the returns to increase in gas prices are quite phenomenal. But of
course at the end of the day your cost structure eventually catches
up with you as you produce the more marginal resources, and of
course returns on that last unit of production are of course much
less.

And at the core its understanding that balance that | think is the
key to thinking about the value of anybody in the CSG business, and
quite clearly in the current context the value of Origin.

| think it's fair to say from Origin's perspective that our board is
quite clearly seeking from management how it should think about
those three variables; price, resource and cost. And not
surprisingly, it takes some time to make sure these matters are
assessed thoroughly. And that's quite clearly the process that we
are in the middle of right now. We would not want to
underestimate the value of the resources we control, and I'm sure
investors wouldn’t want us to underestimate the value of resources

that we control.

So that work is underway and will be a core piece of our

deliberation before we make any response.

Having said that, just to add a few more thoughts before going to
questions, Of course, it is not singularly about CSG. It’s just that
CSG has put us in this extraordinary position of adding for example
a TCF of gas a year. | think last year we added 1,200 petajoules,
and this year as | say quite confidently, we will add at least
another 1,000.
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We have been positioning ourselves very actively to address
conventional gas resources as well, or petroleum resources. And
quite clearly in a world which is valuing gas more and more highly,
we would be seeking to continue to add gas resources on an
economic basis. | have to say it’s difficult to do that through
acquisition, and aobviously even more difficult to do it through
acquisition apropos last Tuesday, because the price of these
resources keeps going up.

But exploration provides one avenue to do that, and over the next
two to three years we expect to address some very significant
opportunities to add to those resources.

Again, it seems quite strange to say, but in the Northland Basin for
example, we see unrisked prospects of 10 TCF sitting in the book,
but they're highly risky. One would caution investors in doing
anything other than noting that fact. But Origin is not just a Coal
Seam Gas story, it has assembled a substantial portfolio of
opportunities to expand that resource base and extract the
obviously increasing vatue that has been ascribed to people with
strong positions in natural gas.

| might just touch on the other resource position that we think is
earty days but has merit, and that’s of course geothermal. We've
quite deliberately referred to Origin as a fuel integrated generator
retailer, because we see ourselves moving across fields as we
perceive the value that is likely to accrue to them. And quite
clearly as gas prices go up and coal prices go up, so too will energy
prices as carbon costs come on. The fact of the matter is we are
heading into a far more expensive world in terms of energy costs.
And in so doing, clearly some forms of energy, particularly
renewable energy, will take on additional value,

I've said in previous presentations that we've secured, in our view,

a very strong position in by far and away the best geothermal
prospect in Australia in the Cooper Basin, simply because of its
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scale. |Its scale is vast. And that's exactly the same approach we
took to Coal Seam Gas just over 10 years ago.

The clearing price for renewable energy which you'd have {o say is
driven by wind at around $100 say on average is well in excess of
what we're hopefully targeting in terms of the cost of geothermal
energy. If you do your maths in terms of the sheer amount of
energy that is resident in those prospects and look at them being
produced on a several thousand megawatt basis. We think we’re
again looking at a value creating opportunity of the like of Coal
Seam Gas 10 or 12 years ago. But of course you would want to risk
that very substantially because it is challenging and it's very early
days.

But that hopefully gives you a view of how we think about Crigin; a
company that has over the years through a very deliberate and
consistently implemented strategy sought to build substantial fuel
positions and monetise those fuel positions through deep channels
to market. And somewhat surprisingly, it works. We've put
ourselves in that position and it’s pleasing to see at some level that
value recognised, of course which is the situation we're in today.

-We suspect it is time to think about Origin differently. Often when

I've met with investors it does seem that the immediate earnings
outlook is what is of greatest interest. | would contend that it is
time to think about the resource position and how one would value
that resource position. And in that context, even at the current
bid, the PE is in my view not challenging.

In our view East Coast gas prices will increase. There will be a
variety of views around the level of those increases. But once
those increases move beyond a goal or two, you start to get into a
material expansion of the resource base, and then you get both
resource and price impacting significantly upon valuation.

The bottom tine is we continue to build in our view compelling
resource positions, not just in Coal Seam Gas but in conventional
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Question:

Grant King:

gas, so particularly through exploration and also in the long run, in
geothermal. And | must also comment to you that i"m sure our
colleague David Baldwin, has also teld you how rich Contact is in
similar opportunities, particularly in geothermal.,

So ladies and gentlemen, that was my intention today, to reinforce
that view of the company. | would be delighted to take any
questions that any of you might have. Thank you.

(Paul Barnes, QIC} I’m interested in just furthering your comments
on gas prices via resources. Given you're about to book an
additional TCF potentially of resource come June, what sort of
outlook does Origin take on the pricing of gas, given that it’s going
to take five, 10 years to actually have that gas actually being
utilised?

Can you sort of talk us through the mechanics of how Origin sort of
use that, given your comments today?

Yeah. There’s a chart in other presentations we've given, | didn't
include it here today, but it shows our contracted position. And in
broad terms - and | mean | must say historically, answer that
question by saying if you took 4,500 petajoules is say a reasonable
view of the resource base, I'll get a bit bold and say take 10,000
petajoules has been a reasonable view of the resource base.

Now 2,000 of that is essentially what we call contracted. But of
that, about 1,000 is contracted to third parties. So about 1,000 or
10% of that is sort of fixed or fixed in escalation. The 1,000 that
we call contracted but not necessarily fixed is simplistically what's
going to go into the power stations that we own, And that’s not
fixed in price because if the price of energy goes up we will receive
that net back to the fuel,

So we say the majority of the position we have is open to that price

upside. Then the question is at what rate do we begin to see these
prices start to impact. QOur view is that there are quite a number
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Question:

Grant King:

of Coal Seam Gas producers obviously, so | think very small
amounts of gas you may not see huge price uplifts. The real tests
are when someone comes along and wants to contract a substantial
amount of gas. As we look at the market, that’s a few years, so it
might take a few years before it becomes evident through written
contracts as to those prices.

But when we look at the price negotiations we're having with
customers, my view is as | said earlier, is we're already seeing
movements in gas prices today. But when will we see $5 or $6 gas
prices; | suspect that’'s post 2010, 2012. | have to say that’s an
opinion, but | think that’s the timeframe. When we do our model
in our analysis, we don't think there’s a switch that’s being flicked
tomorrow. It will take time for those prices to materialise.

{Chris) In your opinion is there room for more than two LNG
projects in Queensland?

I would clearly comment on that from the sort of supply and
development side of it, because the other side is a marketing side
and | don’t profess or we don’t believe Origin necessarily can
answer it from that perspective.

From a point of view of resource base, yes, because if you took a
view that Origin represented, maybe 30% of the sort of acreage or
the resource base, then we say it’s not unreasonable to suggest
industry is looking at 20-30 TCF of gas. But you do then run into
practical difficulties in terms of accessing resources. There’s a lot
of drilling activity involved in proving up costs in gas. There's a lot
of what people call ramp-up gas that has to be accommodated in
the market. So | think you do hit practical limitations as to the

rate at which you can ramp-up an industry.
| think people involved in promoting certainly the large projects

understand that issue and are contemptating how one phases the
development. Instead of perhaps building one 4 million or 5 millien
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tonne plant, you would build two 2 million trains to manage that

ramp-up.

When you say one or two, perhaps the better question is five or 10
million tons, because you could have one project that’s a scale
project, or two projects that are smaller scale. But certainly the
resource base must support five to 10 mitlion tonnes of LNG | would
have thought. Whether that sits in one or two projects - [ suspect
it’s fair to say that the interest in Origin at least partly reflects the
desire to win that race. So whether one project or two projects
gets up, I'm not sure | can comment on. But in terms of sheer size
I suspect you could support a lot of LNG production,

Question: (Crispin Murray - BT} Putting aside the BG bid, do you think that
the true intrinsic value you talked about in the upstream business
can be realised in your integrated structure as you stand now? Or
would you now consider actually splitting that out in some form?

Grant King: I don't intend to specifically answer the last part of the question,
because the Board will make that decision as to how it intends to
respond. But the first part of the question I'm very happy to
comment on.

We would say yes. If one holds the view, and ctearly this is what
we've been contemplating prior to the BG bid, and I've said this to
many of you, If one holds the view that any material LNG export
creates that feedback loop into the domestic market and it’s
perfect, then the answer is yes, because the depth of channels we
have to market will move the sorts of volumes even in a 10 TCF
resource,

To give you a way of thinking about it from an execution risk
perspective - if we were to build a Darling Downs power station
approximately every two years, which in terms of demand growth
in the electricity market is not challenging, and it's a bit like a
cookie cutter process in the sense that you're doing the same thing
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again and again. That for example would create the same demand
growth for the substantial LNG project woutd do.

And we would contend from an execution risk point'of view there’s
probably much lower execution risk around that pathway. So
we've always felt very comfortable that those domestic channels to
market would monetise that resource base.

| think the question is does an LNG project or does the proponent
of an LNG project, are they able to capture value over and above
the value ascribed to the fuel. And BG may well contend as an
example they can, therefore they see extra value. That's
something that needs to be tested.

Question: Would it be fair to say that there’'s been a disconnect in the market
in recent times between the value of pure players like QGC and
your own valuation in terms of the Coal Seam assets that you have,
And | would contend that the bid has sart of brought your valuation
of your assets in line with what was being valued in the market in
the pure plays. So you could argue there has been an inefficiency
that your structure has led to.

Grant King: I could be a debater and answer in two respects that you said if
there had been, and it's now been corrected. So arguably if there
was, it's been corrected. The point may have had merit but
perhaps no longer, firstly.

Secondly, the valuations seem to be leap frogging each other as
best as | can tell. 1 don’t say this as a criticism because | think it is
very difficutt - let me go another way. 1 think it's very difficult for
analysts and investors to say where do you come out on price,
resource and costs from the outside looking into the whole CSG
resource. That must look very opaque from an investor's
perspective,

It would be fair to say that BG through their QGC acquisition, has a
good view of the resource; certainly a better view than most
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others, and we understand the price levers. And‘therefore | think
they have provided perhaps a very relevant benchmark as to value,
But the market sees that and the market moves on and sayé that
gives me a new benchmark.

I'm not sure | could swear that I’ve got the numbers in my head,
but it looks to me like we see this continued toe compound in
-evaluations as new benchmarks become available.

End of Transcript
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1300 300 021
liompany Australian Stock Exchange Limited [ Date 7 May 2008
From Bill Hundy ' Pages 1

subject  PRESENTATION

An audio recording of the presentation made today by Mr Grant King, Managing Director
to the Macquarie Conference in Sydney is now available on our website at
www.originenergy.com.au in the Investor Centre - Presentations section.

Regards

G

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy®originenergy.com.au

171

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 « www . originenergy.com.au



(@ 082-34934

orgin

LGN fre

| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
l Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 8 May 2008
| Frem Bill Hundy | Pages 2

| subject  KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SOUTH 6, 7 & 8.

For your information please find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

P

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Lvi 45 Australia Square, 264-278 Gearge Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02} 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com,au
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ASX Release

8 May 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that as of 12pm EST on 7 May, the 5-1/2 inch production
tubing and down-hole monitoring equipment has been run on Kupe South 6 (KS-6) and the
Production Tree installed.

Following pressure testing of the KS-6 Production Tree, the rig will move back to Kupe
South 7 Sidetrack 1 (KS-7 5T1) to finalise Completion operations before moving to Kupe
South 8 {KS-8). On K5-8 the 5 inch liner will be cleaned out and the well displaced to
completion fluid prior to running a cement bond evaluation log and installing the 5-1/2
inch production tubing and down-hole monitoring equipment.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4inch | 8-1/2inch | &-1/8 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m 3,454m
KS-7 ST1 3,503m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m 3,834m

*Depths are cumulative and show tatal well depth.

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells
separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 31%
New Zealand Qil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Aline van Deventer

Analyst, Investor Relations, Origin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5589

Email: aline.vandeventer@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 + Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 s Tetephone [(2) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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b Company Announcements Office I Facsimite 1300 300 021
| Campany  Australian Stock Exchange Limited I Date 7 May 2008
| From Bl Hundy | pages 19

| subject  PRESENTATION

Attached for your information is a presentation being made today by Mr Grant King,
Managing Director to the Macquarie Conference in Sydney.

A copy of the presentation can be obtained from our website and an audio recording will
be available following the presentation at www.originenergy.com.au in the Investor
Centre - Presentations section.

Regards

Bill Hundy

Company Secretary

02 B345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

i1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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l To Company Announcements QOffice [Facsimile 1900 999 279

| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 7 May 2008

| From Bill Hundy |Pages 22

Subject CONTACT ENERGY - INVESTOR PRESENTATION TO MACQUARIE’S
HPIECt  AUSTRALIAN CONFERENCE.

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement released to the NZX by Contact Energy

today.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

Bill Hundy

Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

11

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office l Facsimile

1 Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 5 May 2008
| Fom  Bill Hundy , | Pages 2

LSubject SHAREHOLDER CORRESPONDENCE

In accordance with Listing Rule 3.17 please find attached a letter which is being sent to
all Origin Energy shareholders.

The letter is also available on Origin’s website www.originenergy.com.au in the Investor
Centre.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

111

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 636 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone {02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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2 May 2008

Dear Shareholder

PROPOSAL FROM BG GROUP PLC (BG GROUP) TO ACQUIRE ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

| am writing to advise you that on the evening of 29 April 2008 Origin received a proposal
from BG Group to acquire all of the shares of Origin at a cash price of $14.70 per share,
Origin immediately announced to the ASX that it received the proposal to ensure that the
market was properly informed. BG Group has advised that the proposal is subject to
shareholder and regulatory approvals and other terms and conditions.

The proposal is being considered by Origin’s Board and management and it will be
discussed with BG Group. These discussions may or may not lead to an agreed transaction
and we will keep you informed of any developments. In the meantime you should take

no action with respect to your Origin shares, pending further announcement.

If you have any enquiries please contact our helpline on 1800 647 819 or +61 2 8280 7588.

Yours faithfully

/2

Kevin McCann
Chairman

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 » Level 45, Australia Square, 264-278 George Street Sydney NSW 2000
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CORPORATE Finany
| To Company Announcements Office l fFacsimile 1300 300 021
I Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited 30 Aprit 2008
| from  Bill Hundy | pages 16

I Subject

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED - QUARTERLY PRODUCTION REPORT

Origin Energy Limited (Origin) hereby submits this Quarterly Production report for the
quarter ended 31 March 2008. This report covers the oil and gas exploration
development and production activities of its wholly owned subsidiaries Origin Energy

Resources Limited and Origin Energy CSG Limited.

Regards

G

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Lvl Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 ¢« www.originenergy.com.au
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Report for the Quarter ended 31 March 2008 covering the Exploration
and Production businesses of Origin Energy Limited

Origin Energy Limited (Origin) hereby submits this Quarterly report to the Australian Stock
Exchange which covers the activities of wholly owned subsidiaries Origin Energy Resources
Limited and Origin Energy CSG Limited in the areas of gas and oil exploration and
production. Unless otherwise specifically stated the report does not cover operations
outside of these subsidiaries, and specifically does not cover activities relating to electricity
generation or energy retailing in other areas of the business.

Significant events and influences during the Quarter included:

. Quarterly production and sales: Total production was 3% higher at 23.8 Ple
compared with the previous Quarter (23.2 PJe) and 17% higher than the comparable
period in 2006/07. Increased coal seam gas (CSG) production, and the commissioning
of the Otway Gas Project more than offset declines from the BassGas Project, which
undertook a planned maintenance and inspection shutdown, and from the Perth Basin
where production at Beharra Springs was shutdown to rectify some plant damage.

Sales volumes at 22.4 PJe and sales revenues at $120.8 million were both 4% lower
than the previous Quarter but marginally higher (by 2%} than the comparable period
in 2006/07. :

. Kupe Gas Project: Drilling of the three production wells has progressed with two of
the three wells drilled to TD. Operational problems at the end of March 2008 resulted
in the well KS-7 being sidetracked, which delayed the drilling campaign by about two
weeks. The offshore pipeline and umbilical have now been installed and the DSV
Rockwater Il is presently completing post-lay stabilisation works.  Detailed
engineering at the production station is almost complete and construction work is
progressing well. The project remains on schedule for commercial gas in mid-2009.

. Otway Gas Project: Initial commissioning issues with the Otway Gas Project were
resolved and gas production resumed in early February 2008. 3,300 TJ of gas (Origin
share 1,015 TJ} and 32.6 kbbl of condensate (Origin share 10.0 kbbl) were produced
during the Quarter.

. BassGas Project: The gas plant began its planned maintenance and inspection
shutdown on 9 February 2008. The shutdown was extended until 5 March 2008.
Production since start up has experienced problems with the amine heat exchanger
and these are being resolved. Sales gas production for the Quarter totalled 3,043 TJ
(Origin share 1,293 TJ).

. Spring Gully Project: The Spring Gully gas plants have achieved peak gas sales of 93
TJ/d (approximately 91 TJ/d Origin share). Progress on Phase 5 which will lift
capacity to 150 TJ/d has included:

o the drilling of further development wells (now 36 of planned 60 have been
drilled);

o increases in compressor capacity at the Strathblane gas plant; and

o 70% completion of earthworks at the third (Taloona) gas plant.

. Talinga (Walloons) Project: Production testing of the Talinga pilots continues to
provide modest early sales volumes and planning has progressed for a development
program including an initial 100 wells. Gas and water processing facilities have been
designed to handle CSG production of 90 TJ/d.




Argyle/Kenya (Walloons) Project: Gas production has been maintained at around 21
TJ/d (Origin share 8.5 TJ/d) while activities which will expand production to 120
TJ/d are underway.

Perth Basin: The Beharra Springs gas production facility was brought back online on 9
February 2008 after fire damage in late December 2007. Exploration and appraisal
drilling scheduled to commence during the Quarter was delayed because of the
unavailability of a drilling rig.

Drilling Activities:

o (CSG: Origin participated in a total of 42 CSG wells including 22 development
wells (12 Spring Gully, 10 Fairview), 12 cored exploration/appraisal slimholes
and eight exploration/ appraisal production wells.

o New Zealand: Drilling of the Kupe development wells progressed with KS-6 and
KS-8 cased and suspended. At the end of the Quarter, operations were in
progress in KS-7 to recover pipe (the lower uncased portion of the hole has since
been abandoned and a sidetrack from K5-7 drilled successfully).

o Surat Basin: Two further wells have been drilled. The Emu Apple 3 appraisal
well was cased and suspended as an oil producer and Riverslea East 1 was
plugged and abandoned.

o Cooper/Eromanga Basin: Origin participated in 17 wells (10 development and
seven exploration/appraisal wells) in a program which continues to have a
strong focus on oil (13 of 17 wells). Fourteen wells were successful (five oil,
four oil and gas and five gas) including the discovery of one new oil pool and one
new gas pool.

Seismic Activities:

o Bass Basin: Acquisition of the Origin operated 320 sq km Silvereye 3D Seismic
Survey in the offshore Bass Basin permit, T/44P, was successfully completed.

o Otway Basin: Acquisition of the Woodside operated 320 sq km Schomberg 3D
Seismic Survey in the offshore Otway Basin permit, Vic/P43, was successfully
completed.

Acquisitions:

o Otway Basin: Subject to approval by the Designated Authority, Origin has
purchased Woodside's 62.5% interest in Vic/P37(V) in the Otway Basin,
increasing Origin’s interest to 100% in that permit which includes the Halladale
and Black Watch gas fields. A Retention Lease application has been lodged over
these fields.

o Vietnam: Origin was advised on 28 February 2008 that it was the successful
bidder for Block 121 in the Song Hong Basin, offshore Vietnam. Award of the
permit is subject to a negotiated production sharing contract satisfactory to
Origin and PetroVietnam.

Post Report Date Events

Kupe Gas Project: The drilling operations on KS-75T1 well, a directionally drilled
sidetrack from the abandoned KS-7 well, were successfully completed and the well
cased. The completion phase for the three development wells, KS-6, KS-75T1 and
KS-8, has now commenced. Once these operations have been completed, the Ensco
107 drilling rig will move to the Momoho 1 exploration well location.



1. PRODUCTION SALES AND EXPENDITURE

Origin’s share of production and energy sales during the Quarter is summarised as

follows:
1.1 Production by Area (and Total Sales and Revenue)
Natural Gas and 3rd
Ethane Unit This Previous % Quarter YTD YTD *
Quarter Quarter Change 2006/07 2007/08 2006/07
Natural Gas Ple | :
SA Cooper & SWQ 4.6 4.5 2 5.1 14.7 | 17.6
Bass Basin 1.3 2.2 (41) 1.5, 5.7 4.6
Otway Basin (on-shore) 0.1 0.2 (39 0.2 | 0.5 | 1.7
Otway Basin (off-shore) 1.0 - - . 1.1 .
Perth Basin 0.7 1.0 (30} 0.9 2.9 31
Coal Seam Gas 10.4 9.3 12 5.6 27.2 16.4
Surat / Denison 2.5 2.5 2.9 8.1 8.9
Ethane PJe '
SA Cooper & SWQ 0.2 0.3 {22) 0.1 0.9 1.2
Total Production 20.8 20.0 4 16.5 ¢ 61.1 53.5
Total Sales Volume 19.2 19.5 {2) 17.4 59.5 56.7
Total sales revenue M 62.7 62.8 59.4 196.1 192.3
] 3rd :
Crude Qil Unit This Previous % Quarter YT ' YTD
Quarter Quarter Change 2006/07 2007/08 |, 2006/07
Crude 0Oil kbbts :
SA Cooper & SWQ 79.6 76.7 4 71.5 ‘ 223.7 231.6
Surat / Denison 9.9 9.5 4 4.1 27.7 14.1
Perth Basin 125.0 148.8 (16) 277.2 454.0 766.5
Total Production 214.5 235.0 9) 352.8 705.4 ,  1012.2
Total Sales Volume | 310.2 331.3 {6) 419.8 975.3 .  1169.6
Total sales revenue M| 32.1 30.9 4 30.6 90.5 86.0
: 3rd
Condensate/Naphtha Unit +~ This Previous % Quarter YTD YTD
' Quarter Quarter Change 2006/07 2007/08 2006/Q7
Condensate/naphtha  kbbls | E ‘
SA Cooper & SWQ ! 74.8 ‘ 66.9 12 80.7 232.0° 281.7
Bass Basin | 55.8 | 85.9 (35) 68.7 ; 235.8 | 235.2
Otway Basin (on-shore) i 0.6 ! 1.5 (60) 2.3, 42, 7.4
Otway Basin (off-shore} ! 10.0 0.2 - - 10.2 -
Perth Basin j 15| 2.0 (25) 2.4 5.7 : 7.9
Surat / Denison } 12.6 - 13.7 (8) 15.1 42.3 42.9
Total Production i 155.3 | 170.2 (9) 169.2 ' 530.2 ' 575.1
Total Sales Volume : 114.4 ' 225.7 {49) 223.8 - 542.4 - 576.3
Total sales revenue SM | 11.5 ! 19.6 {41) 15.9 . 46.5 . 41.6




3rd

|
LPG Unit This Previous % Quarter | YTD { YTD
! Quarter ; Quarter Change 2006/07 | 2007/08 : 2006/07
LPG Ktonnes 1 l :
SA Cooper & SWQ | 8.6 | 8.6 . 8.3 ' 27.5 | 31.5
Bass Basin | 3.2 | 6.1 (48) 3.5 | 15.9 | 10.1
Otway Basin (off-shore) ‘ - . . - - -
Surat / Denison i 2.3 ! 2.4 4 25| 7.2 7.1
Total Production : 14,1 17.1 (18) 14.3 50.6 | 48.7
Total Sales Volume . 14.6 14.4 1 17.8 ° 51.3 48.5
Total sales revenue SM ' 14.6 , 12.6 16 12.2 43.2 f 32.7
! ‘ 3rd ‘
Total All Products Unit ‘ This ' Previous % Quarter YTD i YTD
Quarter , Quarter Change 2006/07 : 2007/08 | 2006/07
Production (all ! . i
products) PJe 23.8 23.2 3 20.3 ¢ 70.5 1 64.9
Sales (all products) Ple 22.4 | 23.4 (4) 21.9 | 72.6 68.9
Total sales revenue Mo 120.8 | 125.9 (4) 118.0 | 376.3 | 352.6
Internal & External 3rd |
Sales Volumes Unit This | Previous % Quarter !  YTD YTD
Quarter Quarter Change 2006/07 2007/08 2006/07
Total Sales Volume PJle !
Internal 7.5, 7.1 7 8.6 24.5 29.7
External 14.9 16.3 {9) 13.3 ¢ 48.1 39.2
Total 22.4 23.4 4 21.9 72.6_ 68.9
Product Purchases ird -
included in above sales Unit This Previous % Quarter YTD ! YTD
. Quarter Quarter Change 2006/07 2007/08
Total Ple ' 1.0 0.7 43 1.5 3.0 3.9
Production by Basin ' ! 3rd |
(All products, PJe) Unit | This Previous % Quarter YTD : YTD
! Quarter Quarter Change 2006/07 J 2007/08 ¢ 2006/07
Production by Basin PJe : |
SA Cooper & SWQ 6.2 6.1 2 6.7 19.5 . 23.2
Bass Basin 1.8 3.0 (40) 21 7.8 6.4
Otway Basin (on-shore} 01 0.2 (40) 0.2 0.5 | 1.8
Otway Basin (off-shore) 1.1 - - - 1.1 1
Perth Basin 1.5 1.9 (21) 2.5 5.6 | 7.6
Coal Seam Gas 10.4 9.3 12 5.6 7.2 . 16.4
Surat/Denison 2,7 2.7 - 3.2 8.8 | 9.5
Total 23.8 23.2 3 203 70.5 | 64.9
Note: current Quarter production figures for some non-operated areas may include preliminary production

data for the last month of the Quarter. Where necessary, previous Quarter figures may have been amended to
reflect actual production volumes which became available only after the report date for that Quarter.

1.2

Production/Sales Summary

Total production for the March 2008 Quarter was marginally higher (by 3%) at 23.8
PJe compared with 23.2 PJe of the previous Quarter and was 17% higher than the
comparable period in 2006/07. Reductions in BassGas production as a result of the
planned maintenance and inspection shutdown in February/March 2008 and in the
Perth Basin where production at Beharra Springs was temporarily shutdown, were
more than offset by increases in CSG production, up by 12% over the previous




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.5.1

Quarter and by 86% over the comparable period in 2006/07, and by production from
the Otway Gas Project which recommenced in early February 2008.

Sales volumes were lower by 4%, 22.4 PJe against 23.4 PJe in the previous Quarter,
but marginally higher (2%) against the March Quarter of the 2006/07 year. Sales
revenues also fell by 4% compared with the previous Quarter but were 2% higher
than in the comparable Quarter in 2006/07.

Revenues from liquids sales {(crude oil and condensate combined) decreased by 14%,
while sales volumes fell by 24%, in comparison with the previous Quarter. This
reflects the strong world oil price recorded during the period. Liquids production
decreased by 9%, compared with a 24% reduction in liquids sales volumes, relative
to the previous Quarter, reflecting the timing of liftings from storage facilities.

Liquids production is expected to increase significantly once BassGas is restored to
capacity and the Otway Gas Project ramps up, although these would be expected
to be partially offset by a continuing decline in the Perth Basin.

DEVELOPMENT

Cooper)'Eromanga Basin (South Australia/Queensland)

The Moonie to Brisbane oil pipeline remained shut-in during the Quarter. Crude oil
continued to be exported from the basin via trucking to Dullingari or Moomba in
South Australia or Lytton in Queensland. Trucking is expected to continue until a
new Jackson to Moomba pipeline is commissioned during June/July 2008.

Ten development wells (four gas, three oil and three oil/gas) were drilled during
the Quarter. All of the wells, the Coonatie 9, Coonatie 11, Coonatie 13 and Mudera
12 gas development wells, the Fly Lake 24, Fly Lake 25 and Tirrawarra 73 oil/gas
development wells and the Cock 11, Cook 12 and Merrimelia 61 oit development
wells were cased and suspended as future producers.

Onshore Otway Basin (South Australia)

No significant activity during the Quarter.

Surat Basin {Queensland)

No significant activity during the Quarter,

Denison Trough (Queensland}

A campaign of three gas development wells is scheduled to commence in the June
Quarter of 2008.

Coal Seam Gas (Queensland)
Spring Gully

The Spring Gully gas plants achieved peak gas sales of 93 TJ/d (approximately 91
TJ/d Origin share) as production continued to ramp up during the Quarter.

Work also continued on Phase 5 which is designed to increase field deliverability
and gas plant capacity to 150 TJ/d, critical to the Darling Downs Power Station and
Rio Tinto Aluminium contractual commitments. This work included:
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(a) The drilling of a further 12 developments wells, bringing the number of such
wells to a total of 36 of the planned 60 development well carppaign.

(b) Installing and commissioning the third compressor at the Strathblane gas
plant. The fourth compressor at the Strathblane gas plant is currently being
installed and will be commissioned in the next Quarter. The fifth
compressor has completed a successful factory acceptance test and is ready
for shipment.

(©) Earthworks at the Taloona gas plant commenced and were 70% complete at
the end of the Quarter. The construction camp for this gas plant was
delivered, installed and is operational.

Fairview

Ten development wells were drilled in the Fairview field as part of an ongoing
program designed to underwrite future production and reserves growth.

Peat

No significant activity during the Quarter.

Talinga/Orana

Drilling of the first phase of the Talinga development program is expected to
commence during the next Quarter. The program inctudes an initial 100 wells and
gas and water processing facilities to achieve production of 90 TJ/d. The gas from
Talinga, which is owned 100% by Origin, will supplement supply from the Spring
Gully field to meet gas demand from the Darling Downs Power Station and Rio Tinto
Aluminium.

Argyle/Kenya/Bellevue

Gas production from the Kenya field operated by Queensland Gas Company (QGC)
was on average 21 TJ/d gross {8.5 TJ/d Origin Share). A further expansion of the
Kenya/Argyle field is underway to expand the field to 120 TJ/d gross by 2010.
Onshore Perth Basin (Western Australia)

Beharra Springs

Gas production averaged 6.5 TJ/d gross during the Quarter (4.4 TJ/d net to Origin).
Beharra Springs production was much reduced due to a shutdown until 9 February
2008 which was a result of the separator fire which occurred in late December
2007. Gradual decline of Tarantula gas production continued throughout the
Quarter.

Hovea/Eremia/Xyris

Average gross production for the Quarter through the Hovea production facility was
approximately 1,400 bopd {approximately 700 bopd Origin share).

Gross gas production from the Xyris plant averaged 7.6 TJ/d (3.8 TJ/d Origin
share) during the Quarter.

Hovea’s production continues to produce above forecast. Hovea 4 was shut-in due
to a tubing leak in mid February 2008 pending a workover.
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Gross production during the Quarter from the Jingemia production facility
averaged 1,369 bopd (around 673 bopd Origin share}.

Jingemia 8 continues to produce at higher than expected oil rates. Jingemia 4 was
shut-down in mid February 2008 due to a surface leak. The well is expected to be
reinstated early in the next Quarter following a workover to remedy a leak to the
outer casing.

Offshore Otway Basin (Victoria/Tasmania)

Initial commissioning issues with the Otway Gas Project were resolved and gas
production resumed in early February 2008. Condensate sales began in March 2008
and gas production rates continued to be ramped up ahead of the planned start of
LPG production in April 2008. 3,300 TJ of gas {Origin share 1,015 TJ) and 32.6 kbbl
of condensate (Origin share 10.0 kbbl) were produced in the Quarter.

Bass Basin (Tasrhania}

The Yolla 3 production well returned to service on 9 January 2008 after a down
hole safety valve failure which had shut in the well since mid August 2007.

A planned maintenance and inspection shutdown of the gas plant began on 9
February 2008 and was extended until 5 March 2008. The extension was due to
weather delays (-4 days) limiting access to the Yolla platform; expansion of scope
of work (-3 days) due to additional items identified during the shutdown; and
recommissioning problems with the amine system plate heat exchanger (~7 days).
The gas plant has been capacity restrained due to failures of this exchanger. The
plant throughput is restricted to approximately 55 TJ/d whilst this is being resolved
with the assistance of the supplier.

Taranaki Basin (New Zealand)

Batch drilling of the three Kupe production wells progressed to plan until 26 March
2008. when the drillstring became stuck in the 8-1/2 inch hole section of the KS-7
well whilst making a drill string connection. All attempts to recover the drillstring
failed and hence it was cut just above the reservoir and fully secured. The well has
been successfully sidetracked.

The offshore pipeline and umbilical have now been installed and the DSV Rockwater
Il is presently completing post-lay stabilisation works. The current forecast for
completion of the Rockwater Il works is end April 2008, subject to weather.

Production Station design and procurement is now nearing completion with the
focus on expediting construction, quality control and timely delivery of equipment
(a large number of major equipment deliveries are expected in the next Quarter).

Construction works at the Production Station continued with delivery and
installation of a further three modular pipe racks and the installation of six of the
eight LPG butlets. Work has commenced on the erection of the tanks, truck loading
bays and the permanent buildings. Both the piping and mechanical erection
contractor and the electrical and instrumentation contractor have been mobilised.

The project remains on schedule for commercial gas in mid-2009.
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EXPLORATION
Cooper/Eromanga Basin (South Australia/Queensland)

Origin participated in the drilling of five. South Australian Block oil delineation
wells, one South Australian Unit oil/gas well and one Southwest Queensland Block
oil appraisal well during the Quarter.

In respect of the five oil delineation wells drilled in South Australia, three wells
were cased and suspended as future oil producers and two wells were plugged and
abandoned. Squalo 1 is a new, small Jurassic oil pool discovery. The Mudera North 1
well, while drilled to target oil in the Birkhead/Hutton formations, encountered
good gas shows in the Coorikiana Sandstone and was subsequently cased and
suspended as a future gas producer.

The one South Australian Unit oil/gas appraisal well, Tirrawarra 75, was drilled to
target Patchawarra Formation gas and Tirrawarra Formation oil in the northeast
part of the Tirrawarra field. The well was cased and suspended as a Permian
oil/gas producer after the running of wireline Logs.

Cook 10 was drilled as an oil appraisal well in the Aquitaine B Bock. Wireline logs
indicated sub-commercial oil pay and the well was plugged and abandoned.

Onshore Otway Basin (South Australia)

A cased hole test over a single zone in the Laira Formation in the Glenaire 1 ST1
was completed in January 2008. An oil flow was measured at an uneconomic rate
and the well was suspended pending abandenment and rehabilitation of the site.

Surat Basin (Queensland)

The Emu Apple 3 oil appraisal well commenced drilling on 2 January 2008. The well
was cased and suspended as a future Boxvale Sandstone oil producer after wireline

logging.

The Riverslea SE 1t well commenced drilling on 10 February 2008. The well
encountered only weak oil shows in poorly developed upper Boxvale Sandstone and
was subsequently plugged and abandoned.

Denison Trough {Queensland)

"No significant activity during the Quarter.

Coal Seam Gas (Queensland)

Surat Basin

Five core holes, Carinya 2 (ATP 847P), Clifford 1 (ATP 592P), Pine Hills 1 (ATP
606P), Ramyard 1 (ATP B47P) and Condabri 3 (ATP 702P) were drilled in Origin’s
operated Walloon permits during the Quarter.

An 8 km 2D seismic test line using Velseis “Envirovibe” vibroseis trucks was
acquired in ATP 702P during the Quarter.
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in Origin’s non-operated Walloon permits, three core holes, Jen 1 (ATP 648P),
Michelle 1 (ATP 648P) and Matilda-John 1 (ATP 620P) were drilled. Eight
production/DST wells were also drilled in ATPs 620P and 648P during the Quarter at
Sean 3, Sean 4, Jordan 1 and Jen 2 (ATP 648P) and Codie 8, Codie 9 and Codie 10
and Lauren 48 (ATP 620P).

In the non-operated ATP 631P permit, four Walloon core holes were drilled at
Treville Downs 1, Angry Jungle 1, Ben Bow 1 and Wingfield Park 1.

Production testing of the Bellevue Pilot in ATP 610P continued during the Quarter,
A further six Bellevue appraisal wells were drilled on a sole risk basis by QGC and
are expected to be tested over the coming Quarter for reserves certification.
Origin has an option to participate in these wells at a future date subject to
commercial assessment.

Two five-well production pilots at Codie and Lauren in ATP 620P, which have been
completed over the Jundah and Taroom Coal Measures, will be production tested
over the coming Quarter for reserves certification process.

Bowen Basin

No significant activity during the Quarter.

Onshore Perth Basin {Western Australia)

The Freshwater Point 1 exploration well in EP413 is expected to be drilled in the
June Quarter of 2008.

Exploration drilling to evaluate potential gas reserves in the deeper Irwin River Coal
Measures and High Cliff Sandstone reservoirs has been delayed due to the
unavailability of a drilling rig. It is now scheduled to take place during the second
half of 2008.

Reprocessing of the Drakea 3D seismic data is in progress.

Offshore Otway Basin (Victoria/Tasmania)

Post-stack depth migration (PSDM) processing of part of the Aragorn 3D seismic
survey in T/30P and adjoining T/34P was completed during the Quarter.

Interpretation is continuing utilising the new PSDM data.

Acquisition of the Schomberg 3D (320 sq km) seismic program in VIC/P43
commenced on 4 February 2008 and was completed on 22 February 2008.

Bass Basin (Tasmania)

Four firm rig slots for exploration and development well dritling have been secured
in the schedule of the semi-submersible Kan Tan IV which is expected to be
available late 2009/early 2010. Well locations for the drilling program are being
considered.

Acquisition of the Silvereye 3D (320 sq km) seismic program in T/44P commenced
on 2 January 2008 and was completed on 29 January 2008.

Bonaparte Basin, Western Australia/Northern Territory

Processing of the 940 sq km 3D seismic survey acquired over the Petrel field is in
progress.



3.10

3.13

Taranaki Basin (New Zealand)

In PEP 38485, the results of the Moana 1 well, drilled in the previous Quarter, are

being reviewed.

The Momoho 1 exploration well in PML 38146 is scheduled for drilling at the
conclusion of the Kupe development well program.

Offshore Northland Basin (New Zealand)

Interpretation of the 433 sq km Nimitz 3D seismic survey and 1,904 km Pantheon ZDA

seismic survey acquired in PEP 38619 and the 1,224 km Akira 2D seismic survey
acquired in PEP 38618 is ongoing.

Offshore Canterbury Basin (New Zealand)

Interpretation of the 917 km Caravel (PEP 38262) and the 1,317 km Wherry (PEP
38264) 2D seismic surveys has been completed. The large Caravel and Carrack
structures have been delineated in this work.

Various geological and geophysical projects including basin modeling, AVO
(amplitude versus offset) and amplitude studies and PSDM were completed during
the Quarter.

Offshore Lamu Basin (Kenya)

Prospect level interpretation of the 2006 Lamu Marine Seismic Survey and
reprocessed 2003 vintage seismic data in Blocks L8 and L9 was completed.

Various geological and geophysical projects including basin modeling were
completed during the Quarter,

10.
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4.1

4.2

DRILLING ACTIVITY

Exploration/Appraisal

The table below summarises the exploration and appraisal drilling undertaken in the

Quarter:
Wwell Basin/Area Target Origin Well Status
Interest
%
Cook 10 Eromanga - SWQ Qil 25.00 | P&A
McKinlay 8 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Oil 13.19 | P&A
Mudera North 1 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Oil 13.19 | C&S, Gas
Mudlalee 5 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Qil 13.19 | P&A
Mudlalee 6 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Oil 13.19 | C&S, 0il
Squalo 1 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Oil 13.19 | C&S, Oil
Tirrawarra 75 Cooper/Eromanga - SA 0il/Gas 13.19 | C&S, OG
Emu Apple 3 Surat Basin 0Oil 90.00 | C&S, Oil
Riversiea SE 1 Surat Basin Oil 75.00 | P&A
Carinya 2 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 100.00 | Slimhole CSG
Clifford 1 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 94.50 | Slimhole C5G
Pine Hills 1 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 92.72 | Slimhole C5G
Ramyard 1 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 92,72 | Slimhole CSG
Condabri 3 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 100.00 | Slimhole C5G
Jen 1 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 31.25 | Slimhole C5G
Michelle 1 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 31.25 | Slimhole CSG
Matilda-John 1 Surat Basin - Qld CsSG 40.625 | Slimhole, CSG
Codie 8 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 40.625 | Prod/DST, CSG
Codie 9 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 40.625 | Prod/DST, CSG
Codie 10 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 40.625 | Prod/DST, CSG
Lauren 48 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 40.625 | Prod/DST, CSG
Sean 3 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 31.25 | Prod/DST, CSG
Sean 4 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 31.25 | Prod/DST, CSG
Jordan 1 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 31.25 | Prod/DST, CSG
Jen 2 Surat Basin - Qld CsG 31.25 | Prod/DST, CSG
Treville Downs 1 | Surat Basin - Qld CSG 18.10 | Slimhole, CSG
Angry Jungle 1 Surat Basin - Qld CsG 18.10 | Slimhole, C5G
Wingfield Park 1 Surat Basin - Qld CSG 18.10 | Slimhole, CS5G
Ben Bow 1 Surat Basin - Qld C5G 18.10 | Slimhole, CSG
Development

The table below summarises the development drilling undertaken in the Quarter:

Wwell Basin/Area Target | Origin Well Status
Interest
%
Kupe KS-6 Taranaki Basin - NZ Gas 50.00 | C&S, Gas
Kupe KS-7 Taranaki Basin - NZ Gas 50.00 | Lower hole
abandoned -
sidetracked
Kupe KS-8 Taranaki Basin - NZ Gas 50.00 | C&S, Gas
Cook 11 Eromanga - SWQ Qil 25.00 | C&S, Qil
Cook 12 Eromanga - SWQ Qil 25.00 1 C&S, Qil

1.
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Well Basin/Area Target | Origin Well Status
Interest
%

Coonatie 11 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Gas 10.54 | C&S, Gas
Coonatie 13 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Gas 10.54 | C&S, Gas
Coonatie 9 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Gas 10.54 | C&S, Gas
Fly Lake 24 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Oil/Gas 13.19 | C&S, 0OG
Fly Lake 25 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Oil/Gas 13.19 | C&S, 0G
Merrimelia 61 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Oil 13.19 | C&S, Oil
Mudera 12 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Gas 13.19 | C&S, Gas
Tirrawarra 73 Cooper/Eromanga - SA Qil/Gas 13.19 | C&S, OG
Fairview 196 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 23.93 | C&S, €56
Fairview 171 Bowen Basin - Qld CsSG 23,93 | C&S, C5G
Fairview 172 Bowen Basin - Qld CsG 23.93 | C&S, C5G
Fairview 176 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 23.93 | C&S, CSG
Fairview 173 Bowen Basin - Qld (o ¢) 23.93 | C&S, CSG
Fairview 179 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 23.93 | C&S, CSG
Fairview 198 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 23.93 | &S, CSG
Fairview 199 Bowen Basin - Qld C5G 23.93 | C&S, 56
Fairview 201 Bowen Basin - Qld CsSG 23.93 | C&S, CSG
Fairview 205 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 23.93 | C&S, C5G
Spring Gully 100 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 99.725 | C&S, CSG -
Spring Gully 93 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 99.725 | C&S, C5G
Spring Gully 94 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 99.725 | C&S, €56
Spring Gully 95 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 99.725 | C&S,C5G
Spring Gully 96 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 99.725 | C&s$, C56
Spring Gully 97 Bowen Basin - Qld C5G 99.725 | C&S, CSG
Spring Gully 81 Bowen Basin - Qld C5G 99.725 | C&S,C5G
Spring Gully 84 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 99.725 | C&sS, CSG
Spring Gully 87 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 99.725 | C&S, CSG
Spring Gully 85 Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 99.725 | C&S, CSG
Durham Ranch 33 | Bowen Basin - Qld CSG 94.50 | C&S, CSG
Durham Ranch 81 | Bowen Basin - Qld CsSG 94.50 | C&S, CSG

ACQUISTIONS/DIVESTMENTS

During the Quarter:

Origin was advised on 28 February 2008 that it has been the successful bidder
for Block 121 in the Song Hong Basin, offshore Vietnam. Award of the permit
is subject to a negotiated production sharing contract (PSC) satisfactory to
Origin and PetroVietnam.

Transitional activities to effect the transfer to Origin of the Swift Energy New
Zealand assets following the sale and purchase agreement signed in the
previous Quarter have progressed and are expected to be completed by mid
next Quarter.

The Farmin Agreement between ARC (Bass Gas) Pty Ltd (ARC} and Origin in
relation to T/44P was executed by all parties on 27 February 2008. Subject to
approval by the Designated Authority, the farmin will reduce Origin's interest
in the permit from 100% to 60%. ARC will also have an option to increase its
interest to 50% by further contributing to the first commitment well.
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¢ Subject to the appropriate approvals of the Designated Authority, Origin has
purchased Woodside's 62.5% share of Vic/P37(V) in the offshore Otway Basin
under an agreement dated 6 February 2008. The acquisition will increase
QOrigin’s interest in the permit to 100%. The permit contains the Halladale and
Black Watch gas fields.

. A Retention Lease application over the Halladale and Black Watch gas fields
within VIC/P37(V) was submitted to the Designated Authority on 29 February
2008.

. An application to surrender exploration permit VIC/P41(V} in the offshore

Otway Basin was submitted to the Designated Authority on 31 January 2008.

6. EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE

E&D yrd
Expenditure AS%'000 This Previous % Quarter YTD YTD
Quarter Quarter Change 2006/07 2007/08 2006/07
Exploration/ 14,533 12,004 21 17,369 25,673 18,624
Appraisal
Egﬁ“’p‘“e”“ 94,203 75,883 2 85,463 163,278 232,789
Total 108,736 87,887 74 102,832 189,252 271,413
3rd
NZ$'000 This Previous % Quarter YTD YTD
Quarter Quarter Change 2006/07 2007/08 2006/07
Exploration/ 269 7,912 (97) 3,948 10,208 5,788
Appraisal
Egﬁw"me"t’ 86,854 82,133 6 30,159 222,568 60,137
Total 87,123 90,045 3) 34,107 232,776 65,925

NB: E & D Expenditure excludes acquisitions and corporate plant & equipment.

The details and development activities and the expenditure and revenues relating to those
activities referred to in this report have not been audited.
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7. ORIGIN’S INTERESTS
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Origin holds the following interests:

Basin/Project Area

Permits (Interest)
(* Denotes Operatorship)

Australia
Surat Basin (Qid)

Denison Trough (Qld}
Galilee Basin (Qld)

CSG (Qld)
- Spring Gully

- Fairview

- Peat
- Argyle/Kenya/Bellevue

- Talinga/Orana
- Other(Bowen Basin) :

- Other (Surat Basin)
Onshore Otway Basin

- SA
- Victoria

Offshore Otway Basin
- Victoria

- Tasmania
Bass Basin (Tasmania)

Onshore Perth Basin (WA)

Offshore Bonaparte (WA/NT)
Cooper Basin

- Qld

- 5A

PL 14 (100%*); PLs 56 and 74 (69.0%");
PL 30 (75.0%"); PLs 21, 22, 27 and 64 (87.50%");
PLs 53, 174 and 227 (100%*); ATP 470P Redcap (90.0%*); ATP 470P

Formosa Downs (49.50%*); PL 71 (Production) (90.0%'); PL 71
(Exploration) (72.0%*); PL 70 (100%") and PL (Application) 264 (30%");

ATP 471P Weribone Pogling Area (50.64%"); ATP 336P and PLs 10W,
11w, 12W, 28W, 69 and B9 (46.25%); PL 11 Snake Creek East 1
Exclusion Zone (25.0%); ATP 647P (Block 2656 anly) (50.0%*); and ATP
754P (50.0%%).

PLs 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 54, 67, 173, 183 and 218 (50.0%*); ATP 337P
(50.0%); ATP 337P Mahalo (30.0%); and ATP 553P (50.0%)

ATPs 666P, 667P and 668P (ATP 668P being transferred to Origin)
{100.0%"))

PLs 195 and 203 and ATP 592P (94.50%*); PL 204 (99.725%"); and PL 200
(95.7104%")

PLs 90, 91, 92, 99, 100, 232, 233, 234, 235 and 236 and ATP 526P
(23.93%)
PL 101 (100%")

PLs 179, 180(A), 228 and 229 and ATP 620P (40.625%), ATP 610P and PL
247(A) (29.375%); and ATP 648P, PL 257(A) and PL 259(A)(31.25%)

PLs 209, 226, 215(A), 216{A) and 225(A) and ATP 692P (100%*)

PLs 219 and 220 (100%*); ATP 653P and ATP 745P (23.85%); and ATP
804P (29.29825%)

ATP 606P (92.7162%*); ATP 631P (18.0965%); ATP 663P (100%*); ATP
702P (100.0%*); ATP 792P (92.7162%"} and ATP 793P (100.0%") (ATPs
792P and 793P subject to EA approval)

PRL 13 (50.0%); PRL 1 and 2 and PPLs 62,168 and 202 (100.0%*)

PPLs 6 and 9 and PRL 1 (90.0%*); PPLs 4, 5, 7, 10 and 12 (100.0%*); PPL
2 (Ex. lona) (100.0%"); PPL 8 (100.0%*); and PEP 160 (20.0%)

VIC/L23 and VIC/P43 (30.75%); and VIC/P37(V) (100.0%*, subject to DA
approval)

T/L2, T/L3, T/30P and T/34P (30.75%)

T/L1 and T/RL1 (42.50%*); T/18P (39.0%*); and T/44P (100.0%*
reducing to 60.0%*, subject to DA approval)

EP 320 and L11 (67.0%*); EP 368 (15.0%); EP 413 and L14 (49.189%");
and L1/L2 (excluding Dongara, Mondarra and Yardarino) (50.0%)

NT/RL1 and WAGR (5.0%)

SWQ Unit Subleases (16.7375%); Aquitaine A & B Blocks and associated
PLs {25.0%); Aquitaine C Block and associated PLs (27.0%); and Wareena
Block and associated PLs (10.0%)

SA Unit PPLs (13.19%); Patchawarra East Block PPLs {10.536%); Reg
Sprigg West Unit (PPLs 194 and 211) (7.902%)
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Basin/Project Area

Permits (Interest)
(* Denotes Operatorship)

New Zealand
Taranaki Basin

Northlands Basin
Canterbury Basin
Kenya

Lamu Basin
Vietnam

Song Hong Basin

PMP 38151, PMP 38155, PML 38138, PML 38139, PML 38140 and PML
38141 (100%") (subject to completion of dealing and Ministerial
approval) and PML 38140 (below base of Tikorangi Formation}, PML
38141 (below base of Tikorangi Formation), PEP 381201 and PEP 38495
(50.0%*) (subject to completion of dealing and Ministerial approval).

PML 38146 (50.0%") and PEP 38485 (33.333%)
PEP 38618 and PEP 38619 (50.0%*)

PEP 38262 and 38264 (100.0%")

L8 and L9 (75.0%*)

Block 121 {100.0%*) (Subject to negotiated PSC)

8. CONVERSION FACTORS AND ABBREVIATIONS

8.1 Conversion Factors

Crude oil
Condensate
LPG

Ethane

8.2 Abbreviations

barrels
bopd
bwpd
C&C
Cas
CSG
CTU

DA

EA

GJd
joule
Kbbls
Ktonnes
LPG
mmscfd
PSDM
P&RA
P&S
PSC

PJ

PJe

TD

TJ

TJ/d
Water Inj

0.00583 PJ/kbbls
0.00541 PJ/kbbls
0.0493 PJ/ktonnes
0.0517 PJ/ktonnes

an international measure of oil production. 1 barrel = 159 litres
barrels of oil per day

barrels of water per day

cased and completed

cased and suspended

coal seam gas

coiled tubing unit

designated authority

environmental authority

Gigajoule = 10° joules

a measure of energy

Kilo barrets = 1,000 barrels

Kilo tonnes = 1,000 tonnes

liquid petroleum gas

million standard cubic feet per day

post stack depth migration (seismic processing)

plugged and abandoned

plugged and suspended

production sharing contract

petajoule = 10" joules

petajoule equivalent, a measure used to express the volume of different
petroleum products on the basis of the energy contained in the product
total depth

terajoule = 10" joules

terajoules per day

water injection well
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Company Secretary
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ASX Release

30 April 2008

Proposal from BG Group plc ("BG Group”) to acquire
Origin Energy Limited ("Origin")

BG Group, a global integrated gas major, approached Origin yesterday evening with
a proposal to acquire all of the shares in Origin at a cash price of A$14.70 per share.

BG Group has advised that the proposal is subject to shareholder and regulatory
approvals and other terms and conditions common to transactions of this type.

Origin has not yet considered the proposal. Discussions between the parties will take
place and shareholders will be advised of the outcome. These discussions may or
may not lead to an agreed transaction. Origin shareholders should take no action
with respect to their Origin shares, pending further announcement.

For further enquiries contact:

Bill Hundy

Company Secretary

Origin Energy Limited
Telephone: (02) 8345 5467
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| subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

UG

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy. com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone {02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com, au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3,3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 17772000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securitics issued or to be | Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued .

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 35 200
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if parly paid | Fy|ly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
tconvertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page |
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the <case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$5.718196

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

29 April 2008

Number *Class

878,407,392 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

10

Number and “*class of ali
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,065,530 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

16

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers

. (or subregisters) be aggregated for

17

18

19

calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are 10 be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or tenunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances oOr renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4
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New issue announcement

32  How do *security holders dispose | NJA
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders '

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
Yquetation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the «case of a ftrust,
distribution) or interest payment

* the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of resmmicted securities, end of
restriction period

(if , issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *¢lass of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warrantics from subscribers for the securities in order to be able 1o give
this warranty

) Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any ‘securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

J We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: Date: 2 May 2008

Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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| To Company Announcements Office l Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited i Date 1 May 2008
I From Bill Hundy [ Pages 2

I Subject  KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SOUTH 6, 7 & 8.

For your information please find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Qrigin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvi 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Bax 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephane (02) 8345 S000 « Facsimile (02) 9251 1566 » www.ariginenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

1 May 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that as of 12pm EST on 30 April, the 5-1/2 inch production
tubing and down-hole monitoring equipment has been suspended on Kupe South 7
Sidetrack 1 (KS-7 ST1) and the Production Tree instalied. The rig has moved from KS-7
ST1 to Kupe South 6 (KS-6) and the clean-out assembly for the 5 inch liner has been
deployed as part of the on-going completion programme.

Following an inflow test, the well will be displaced to completion fluid and a cement bond
evaluation log conducted prior to running the production tubing and down-hole monitoring
equipment.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4inch 8-1/2 inch 6-1/8 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m 3,454m
KS-7 STH1 3,503m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m 3,834m

*Depths are cumulative and show total wetl depth,

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-dritling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells
separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 31%
New Zealand Oil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Aline van Deventer

Analyst, Investor Relations, Origin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5589 ,

Email: aline.vandeventer@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 634 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Annbuncements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | oate 30 April 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 4

| subject  CONTACT ENERGY QUARTERLY REPORT.

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement released to the NZX by Contact Energy
today.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

BGK

Bitt Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

1M

Origin Energy Limited ACH 000 051 6% « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile () 9252 1566 « www. originenergy.com,au
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FEICE OF INTERMA TIO:
CORPORATE FINALCE ™

| Ta . Company Announcements Office l Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 30 April 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 2

Subi ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED (“ORIGIN”) ANNOUNCES PROPOSAL FROM BG
ubJEt  GROUP plc (“BG GROUP”) TO ACQUIRE ORIGIN,

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement released to the NZX by Contact Energy
today.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

UG

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 B345 5467 - bill.hundv@originenergy.com.au

i

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
. GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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contact

30 April 2008

Origin Energy Limited (“Origin”) announces proposal from
BG Group plc (“BG Group”) to acquire Origin

Origin, which owns 51.4 per cent of Contact, announced this morning to the ASX
that BG Group, a global integrated gas major, approached Origin yesterday evening
with a proposal to acquire all of the shares in Origin at a cash price of $A14.70 per
share.

BG Group has advised that the proposal is subject to shareholder and regulatory
approvals and other terms and conditions common to transactions of this type.

Origin has said that it has not yet considered the proposal and that these discussions
may or may not lead to an agreed transaction.

Contact Energy has no information from BG Greup or Origin as to any implications
this proposal may have for Contact or its shareholders. Contact will inform
shareholders of any further developments as they arise.

For further enquires contact:

Jonathan Hill
Communications Manager
04 462 1285
021 440 090
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l To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 28 April 2008
l From Bilt Hundy ‘ | Pages 9

| Subject ~ APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com. au

11

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 164-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 ¢ Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.104, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/5/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 39,410
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if partly paid | Fylly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if

*eonvertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 1
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

* the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘class of all
*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

19,410 @ $5.718196
20,000 @ $4.146826

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan. :

24 April 2008
Number *Class
878,372,192 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Number and “*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,100,730 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

il

14

15

16

18

19

Is security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/172003
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3]

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003




New issue announcement

32

33

How do *security holders dispose
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

N/A

N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34

(a)

(b)

Type of securities
{tick one)

Securities described in Part 1

All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
ingentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ Sec chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

s the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

+ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act. ' :

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 7
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

UG

Sign here: Date: 28 April 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: Witliam M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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l To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
I Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 24 April 2008
I From Bill Hundy | Pages 2

! Subject =~ KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SOUTH 6, 7 & 8.

For your information please find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 « www, originenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

24 April 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore

Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that as of 12pm EST on 23 April, the 6-1/8 inch section of
Kupe South 7 Sidetrack 1 (KS-7 5T1) has been evaluated with wire-line logs and the 5 inch
liner successfully set and cemented. This now completes the Drilling phase of the Kupe

campaign.

The Completion phase of the three development wells has now been initiated starting
with KS-7 ST1 where, the Completion tubing and down-hole monitoring equipment will be

installed before moving to Kupe South 8 (KS-8).

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells

in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4 inch 8-1/2 inch 6-1/8 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m 3,454m
KS-7 ST1 3,503m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m 3,834m

*Depths are cumulative and show total well depth.

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells
separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 3%
New Zealand Oit & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd . 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Aline van Deventer

Analyst, Investor Relations, Origin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5589

Email: aline.vandeventer@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02} 8345 5000 « Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office l Facsimile 1900 999 279
| company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | bae 23 Aprit 2008
| From Bl Hundy | Pages 3
. ORIGIN SIGNS NEW GAS AGREEMENT WITH ESSO AUSTRALIA AND BHP
Subject
BILLITON.

For your information please find attached an ASX Release relating to a new gas supply
agreement between Origin and the Esso Australia and BHP Billiton joint venture.
Regards
Bill Hundy

Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Tetephone {02) 8345 5000 » Facsimite (02) 9252 1566 « www,originenergy.com,au
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LS ASX/Media Release

23 April 2008

Origin signs new gas agreement with Esso Australia and BHP
Billiton - strengthening retail gas portfolio

Origin Energy today announced it has entered into a Gas Supply Agreement with the Esso
Australia Resources Pty Ltd and BHP Billiton Gippsland Basin joint venture to purchase up
to 250 petajoules (PJ) of natural gas over 10 years.

The Esso Australia-BHP Billiton contract is expected to commence late 2009, providing a
smooth transition from the current Gascor contract.

Origin Chief Operating Officer Karen Moses said the contract would significantly contribute
to meeting Origin’s retail gas demand in south-eastern Australia.

“The contract strengthens Origin’s long term gas position. We continue to maintain a
highly flexible gas supply portfolio by developing our own equity gas reserves and
contracting from a range of other gas suppliers.

“Together with our current equity gas reserves, the contract will help service customers
across south-eastern Australia and potential new generation projects such as Origin’s
proposed Mortlake Power Station.

“The contract supports our business strategy and position as Australia’s leading fuel
integrated generator and retailer,” she said.

Origin has developed its own sources of gas supply in Victoria through the BassGas
development south-east of Melbourne, which currently contributes 20 PJ annually to
Origin’s gas supply arrangements and the Otway Gas Project in south-western Victoria
which, when fully operational, will contribute an additional 30 PJ per annum.

tn addition, Origin has recently announced the acquisition of the Halladale and Black
Watch exploration permit in the Otway basin which may supplement this gas supply and
add further flexibility to Origin's gas supply portfolio.

For more information:
For Media - Origin Energy

Michelle Hindson

Acting General Manager, Corporate Communications
Ph: 02 8345 5217

Mobile: 0414 207 049

For Investors - Origin Energy

Aline Van Deventer
Investor Relations
Ph: 02 8345 5589
Mobile: 0413 680 870

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSw 2000
GPO Box 5375, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02} 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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exploration and production, power generation and energy retailing. Listed in the ASX top 50, with a market capitalisation
of around $7.5 bitlion, Origin is both a producer and retailer of energy. Our strengths come from our integration across the
supply chain, from exploration and production to the supply of energy to over 3 million customer accounts. Origin’s
portfolio of assets together with more than 3,000 employees, provide flexibility, stabitity and significant opportunities for
growth in the ever chenging energy industry. Origin is also the major shareholder in New Zealand's Contact Energy. Origin
is the Ethical Investor 2007 Sustainable Company of the Year.
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CORPORATE FINANCE
| To Company Announcements Office l Facsimite 1900 999 279
| company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | oate 22 Aprit 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 9,
| subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE
Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.
Regards
Bill Hundy

Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill. hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02} 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.orlginenergy.com.au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documentis not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

‘Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections {attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 54,080
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if partly paid | Fy|ly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page |
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securitiecs quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$5.718196

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

42,400 - 17 April 2008
11,640 - 21 April 2008

Number +Class

878,332,782 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

10

Number and “class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number +Class

14,140,140 Options

747,000 Performaﬁce Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests}

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Is security holder

required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

determine

*Record  date

entitlements

to

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security helders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Secunity holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3




Appendix 3B
New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of tsecurity holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  fill through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part ]
(b) Al other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securitics when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,00t - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securittes for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

o the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a ftrust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now
Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of

restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities

quoted on ASX (including the |

securities in clause 38)

Number

+Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additicnal *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

e The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for

an illegal purpose.
. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Nate: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 7
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

BGK_

Sign here: Date: 22 April 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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| To Company Announcements Office 1 Facsimile 1300 300 021
| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 18 April 2008
l From Bill Hundy | Pages 3

| subject  APPENDIX 3Y NOTICE

Please find attached Appendix 3Y - Change of Director’s Interest Notice for:

¢ B G Beeren

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Austratia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) B345 S000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au




LAppyeTeEia s A

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Bruce Beeren

Date of last notice 14 April 2008

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interesis in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest Direct and Indirect
Nature of indirect interest Shares held in:
{including registered holder) e Starlay Pty Ltd

Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the
relevant interest.

¢ Enersist Pty Lid

e The Beeren Foundation Account

¢ Origin Energy Non-Executive Directors’
Share Plan

o Contact Energy Non-Executive
Directors’ Share Scheme

Date of change 17 April 2008

No. of securities held prior to change 225,200 Ordinary Fully Paid Origin
Energy Shares held
directly

549,820  Ordinary Fully Paid Origin
Energy Shares held -
indirectly

550,000  Origin Energy Limited Options
held directly

9,405 Ordinary Fully Paid Contact
Energy Shares held indirectly

Class Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001 Appendix 3Y Page 1
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Number acquired Nil

Number disposed 50,000

Value/Consideration 30,000 @ $9.60 per share

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated 20.000 @ $9.62 per share

valuation ’ )

No. of securities held after change 175,200 Ordinary Fully Paid Origin
Energy Shares held
directly

549,820 Ordinary Fully Paid Origin
Energy Shares held
indirectly

550,000 Origin Energy Limited Options
held directly

9,405 Ordinary Fully Paid Contact
Energy Shares held indirectly

Nature of change

participation in buy-back

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options,
issue of securities wunder dividend reinvestment plan,

On-market trade.

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A
(if issued securities)

Date of change N/A
No. and class of securities to which | N/A
interest related prior to change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in

relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details

and an estimated valuation

Interest after change N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2

30/9/2001




é RECIIVED

org. | .
700 rAY 30 AHEID
LFICT OF INTERRATIONAL
€ EURPQRHTE FIHAHLE
| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 17 April 2008
i From Bill Hundy | Pages 2

| Subject ~ KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SOUTH 6, 7 & 8.

For your information please find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

Bk

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@criginenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

17 April 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that as of 12pm EST on 16 April, the 6-1/8 inch section of
Kupe South 7 Sidetrack 1 (KS-7 ST1) has been drilled to a final depth of 3,503m MDRT
(measured depth from rotary table).

Over the last week, the abandonment of the 8-1/2 inch section of the Kupe South 7 (K5-7)
well was successfully completed. The well, renamed Kupe South 7 Sidetrack 1 (KS-7 §T1)
was directionally drilled away from the original hole from below the 9-5/8 inch casing
shoe, a 7 inch liner set down to the top of the reservoir and the reservoir section
redrilled.

The reservoir section will now be evaluated with wire-line logs and upon completion the 5
inch liner will be set and cemented.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4 inch 8-1/2 inch 6-1/8 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m 3,454m
KS-7 ST1 3,503m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m 3,834m

*Depths are cumulative and show total well depth.

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells
separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 1%
New Zealand Oil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:
Greta Shirley: +64 21 455 922

Investors:

Frank Calabria, Chief Financial Officer, Origin Energy
Tel: +61 2 8345 5567

Email: frank.calabria@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone ((2) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office I Facsimite 1900 999 279
| company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | bate 16 April 2008
| from Bl Hundy | pages 9

| Subject ~ APPENDIX 38 NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Qrigin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

i

|
! Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

11

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimite (02} 9252 1566 « www.orlginenergy.com.au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/95. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheels if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 9,000
number which may be issued

3  Principal terms of the *securities
{(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if partly paid [ Fylly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 1




nppcuuu\ - ALY

New issue announcement

ot/ N/ e

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*+securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

o the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securitics quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$4.146826

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

15 April 2008
Number *Class
878,278,702 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcemen

10

Number and “*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,194,220 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

il

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

Is  security  holder

required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record
entitlements

date to  determine

Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note; Secunty holders must be wld how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3



ﬂFFDIIUIA -~ AN

New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances oOr renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders” approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option helders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 ‘*Despaich date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, sccunities issued on expity or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “*securitics for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

s the date from which they do

¢ the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security}

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

+tQuotation of our additicnal *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

‘We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

Sign here: Date: 16 April 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimite 1300 300 021
| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 16 April 2008
| From  Bill Hundy | Pages 4

| Subject ~ SHAREHOLDER CORRESPONDENCE

In accordance with Listing Rule 3.17 please find attached Origin Energy’s Half Yearly
Report to Shareholders for the Half Year Ended 31 December 2007, which is being sent to
Shareholders today.

The report is also available on Origin’s website www.originenergy.com.au in the Investor
Centre,

Regards

i e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPQ Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone {02) 8345 5000 » Facsimite (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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Keeping in contact

Recently Australia’s Corporations Act was amended and companies are no longer required to provide
shareholders with hardcopy annual reports, unless shareholders request them.

The changes have given us a chance to ensure that our communication channels meet your expectations.

Our shareholders like to be kept informed of what is happening at Origin Energy and many like hearing

from us via our Annual Report, Half Yearly Report, AGM Report and Sustainability Report. Some of you,
though, may prefer email communication rather Lthan hardcopy communication, so we are giving you
some choices.

If you do nothing at this time, you will receive a copy of our new Shareholder Review, a simpler
document which outlines highlights, messages from the Chairman, Managing Director and a summary
of operations and financial performance. This is not a Concise Annual Report. A Concise Annual Report
will no longer be produced by Origin Energy.

In addition, you may choose to also receive the full Statutory Annual Report. the Sustainability Report
by mail, or choose to receive everything via email.

How do | make my choice?

oo e e - e e -
i

‘, E
! §
OPTION } ' OPTION 2

| Do nothing. ; Select one of the following options ,
| It you do not respond, you wili | | if you want to: '
| receive the new Shareholder | « Not receive a copy of the new overview document, the Shareholder Review

| H

|

Review and the Half Yearly ; + Receive a copy of the full $tatutory Annual Report
Report by post. ! « Receive a copy of the Sustainability Report

1 ! - Receive notifications via email when the reports are available online

S B

if you elect Option 1, you will receive a copy of the new Shareholder Review, as well as the statutory Notice of Meeting, Proxy Form and
Dividend Statements via post. You DO NOT have to complete the form below.

If you elect Option 2, and DO NOT want a copy of the Shareholder Review, or would like a copy of the Statutory Annual Report, or the Sustainability
Report, please fill in the form below and return it in the reply-paid envelope enclosed, or call 1300 664 446 or visit the share registry website
www linkmarketservices.com.au

Please select your preferred option/s:

D | DO NOT want to receive the new Shareholder Review or Half Yearly Report
Please send me a copy of the full Statutory Annual Report

Please send me a copy of the Sustainability Report

Please notify me by email when the Shareholder Review and full Statutory Annual Report are available cnline.
You may also notify me by email when the Notice of Meeting is available online.

L]

My email address is:

IEREEERNNNNEEENE NN EEE RN EEEE

If your reporting preferences change at a later date, please call the share registry, Link Market Services on 1300 664 446,
or visit www.linkmarketservices.com.au, or send this form in the enclosed reply-paid envelope.

origin
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‘ To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 15 April 2008
| : . | From Bill Hundy . | Pages 2

| subject  CONTACT ENERGY

Attached herewith is a copy of an announéement released to the NZX by Contact Energy
today. .

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited,

Regards

P

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

11

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile {02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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15 April 2008

Contact signs contracts for peaking plant

Two hundred megawatts of highly efficient gas-fired peaking capacity to support increasing
levels of renewable electricity generation have come a step closer, with Contact Energy
executing contracts to purchase two fast-start gas turbine peaking units.

Contact Energy Chief Executive, David Baldwin, signed an agreement with General Electric
(GE) to purchase two 100 megawatt LMS100 gas-fired peaking units. The units will be
installed on the site of Contact's currently disused Stratford power station and are expected
to be in service before the winter of 2010.

Contact also signed a contract with United Group (NZ) Limited to project manage, engineer,
and install the two peaking units, and procure and install the balance of plant required to
complete the project. The project will cost approximately $250 million to complete.

Mr Baldwin said he was pleased to have signed the contracts.

“These peakers will play an important role in providing New Zealand with a secure supply of
electricity, while also enabling the country to increase the level of electricity generated from
renewable sources,” said Mr Baldwin.

“The role of thermal generation is changing and, as recognised in the New Zealand Energy
Strategy, the strategic use of efficient, fast-start peaking plants will be needed to support
increasing volumes of weather-dependent renewables, such as wind generation.

“These peaking units will ensure efficient use of New Zealand’s natural gas resources and
underpin development of New Zealand’s renewable resources,” he said.

Mr Baldwin said the peaking units would be developed in parallel with an underground gas
storage facility in the depleted Ahuroa gas field at Taranaki. The facility will enable Contact to
store natural gas underground during off-peak periods, such as during the summer, and use
it during times when it is most needed, such as during winter peaks.

“The gas storage facility is an important part of a renewable future for New Zealand. It is
hoped to be operational at the time our new peaking plants enter service and will enable us
to use these plants with maximum flexibility and efficiency to the benefit of the country’s
electricity supply.”

Jonathan Hill
Communications Manager
04 462 1285
021 440 090

CONTACT ENERGY LIMITED PO Box 10742 Wellington  Level 1 Harbour City Tower  Phone 64-4 499 4001
New Zealand 29 Brandon Street Fax 64-4 499 4003
Wellington
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I To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
i Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 10 April 2008
{ From  Bill Hundy lpages 2

] subject ~ KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SOUTH 6, 7 & 8.

For your information please find attached, a release regardin§ Kupe South 6, 7 & 8,

Regards

B

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Qrigin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Ll 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW-2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

10 April 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that as of 12pm EST on 9 April, attempts to recover the
stuck pipe in the 8-1/2 inch section on the Kupe South 7 (KS-7) well have been abandoned

and preparations are underway to sidetrack and redrill the reservoir section.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4 inch B-1/2 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m 3,454m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m 3,834m

*Depths are cumutative and show total well depth.

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells
separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 31%
New Zealand Oil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd a%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Angus Guthrie

Manager Investor Relations

Crigin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5558

Mobile: +61 417 864 255

Email: angus.guthrie@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-178 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 S000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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LTO Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1300 300 021
| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 14 April 2008
| Fom  Bill Hundy | Pages 4

, Subject ~ APPENDIX 3Y NOTICES

Please find attached Appendix 3Y - Change of Director’s Interest Notice for:

» B G Beeren

Regards

UG

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.bundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 Gearge Street, Sydney NSW 000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www,originenergy.com.au
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30,9/2001.

[Name of entity ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3,19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

Bruce Beeren

Date of last notice

2 March 2007

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest

Direct and Indirect

Nature of indirect interest
(including registerad holder)

relevant interest.

Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the

Shares held in:

+ Starlay Pty Ltd

o Enersist Pty Ltd

¢ The Beeren Foundation Account
Origin Energy Non-Executive Directors’
Share Plan

+ Contact Energy Non-Executive
Directors’ Share Scheme

Date of change

11 & 14 April 2008

No. of securities held prior to change

450,200  Ordinary Fully Paid Origin
Energy Shares held
directly

354,820 Ordinary Fully Paid Origin
Energy Shares held
indirectly

550,000  Origin Energy Limited Options
held directly '

4,273 Ordinary Fully Paid Contact
Energy Shares held indirectly

Class

Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30//2001

Appendix 3Y Page 1
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Note; If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
valuation

Number acquired 5,132
Number disposed 30,000
Value/Consideration $9.60 per share

No. of securities held after change

225,200  Ordinary Fully Paid Origin
Energy Shares held
directly

549,820  Ordinary Fully Paid Origin
Energy Shares held
indirectly

550,000  Origin Energy Limited Options
held directly

9,405 Ordinary Fully Paid Contact
Energy Shares held indirectly

Nature of change

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options,
issue of securitics under dividend reinvestment plan,
participation in buy-back

On-market trade.

Purchase of Contact Energy securities
pursuant to the Contact Energy Non-
Executive Directors’ Share Scheme

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A

(if issued securities)

Date of change N/A

No. and class of securities to which | N/A

interest related prior to change
Note: Details are only required for a contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A

Note; If consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an esumated valuation

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

Appendix 3Y Page 2

30/9/2001
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Interest after change

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001

Appendix 3Y Page 3
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l To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 11 April 2008
[ From Bill Hundy | Pages 9

I Subject ~ APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPQ Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02} 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy. com.au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3,3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003,

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information,

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheeis if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be | Qrdinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 25,440
number which may be issued

3  Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if partly paid | Fylly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if

*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page |
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additiona! securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

o the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “class of all
*securities 'quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$5.718196

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

10 April 2008

Number *Class

878,269,702 Ordinary

+ See chapter 12 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

10

Number and ‘*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,203,220 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

H

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Is  security holder

required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record
entitlements

date to  determine

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee

payable to brokers who lodge.

acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispbse N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 '*Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securitics that become fully paid, employee
incentive share secarities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertuble securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securitics setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

4]

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “*securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

» the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

+ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securitics, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

+Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may nesd to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order 10 be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 7
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

ok

Sign here: Date: 11 April 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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l To Company Announcements Office | Facsimite 1300 300 021
! Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 7 April 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 9

| subject  APPENDIX 3Y NOTICES

Pleas;e find attached Appendix 3Y - Change of Director’s Interest Notices for:

¢ G AKing
« T Bourne
e H M Nugent
e JR Williams
Regards
Bill Hundy

Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundv@criginenergy.com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACI:I 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.
IName of entity ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
ABN 30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

Grant A King

Date of last notice

4 October 2007

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest

Direct and Indirect

Nature of indirect interest

{including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise (o the
relevant interest.

Shares held in:
» Austrust G A King Private Superannuation

Fund

¢ Fabco Investments Pty Limited

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and
estimated valuation

Date of change 4 April 2008
No. of securities held prier to change 34,781 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
directly
269,239 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly
2,300,000  Origin Energy Limited Options
held directly
100,000 Origin Energy Limited
Performance Share Rights held
directly
Class Ordinary Shares
Number acquired 3,721
Number disposed Nil
Value/Consideration $8.92 per share

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001

Appendix 3Y Page 1
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

No. of securities held after change

35,249 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held

directly

272,492 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly

2,300,000  Origin Energy Limited Options
held directly

100,000 Origin Energy Limited
Performance Share Rights held
directly

Nature of change

participation in buy-back

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of
options, issue of securities under dividend reinvestment plan,

Issue of securities pursuant to Dividend
Reinvestment Plan.

Part 2 - Change of director's interests in contracts

Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A
{if issued securities)

Date of change N/A
No. and class of securities to which | N/A
interest related prior to change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in

relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details

and an estimated valuation

Interest after change N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

Appendix 3Y Page 2

30/9/2001
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Appendix 3Y

Rule 3.194.2

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public,

Introduced 30/9/2001.

fName of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Trevor Bourne

Date of last notice 4 October 2007

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
In the case gf a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest

Direct and Indirect

Nature of indirect interest

{(including registered holder)

Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the
relevant interest.

Shares held in: _
¢ Origin Energy Non-Executive Directors’
Share Plan (NEDSP)

Date of change

4 April 2008

No. of securities held prior to change

28,810 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
valuation

directly
15,610 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly
Class Ordinary
Number acquired 597
Number disposed Nil
Value/Consideration $8.92 per share

No. of securities held after change

29,407 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
directly

15,610 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001

Appendix 3Y Page 1
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change Issue of securities pursuant to Dividend
Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercisc of options, | Reinvestment Plan.

issue of securities wunder dividend reinvestment plan,
participation in buy-back

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A

{if issued securities)

Date of change N/A

No. and class of securities to which | N/A

interest related prior to change
Note: Details are only required for a contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A

Note; 1f consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an estimated valuation

Interest after change N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2 30/9/2001
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity ORIGIN ENERGY LIMTED

ABN 30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Cerporations Act.

Name of Director Helen M Nugent

Date of last notice 26 March 2008

Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest Direct and Indirect
Nature of indirect interest Shares held in:
gﬂguginqdfe%lst:_elfedff:f|d§f) ances sivine rise 1o e | © Origin Energy Non-Executive Directors’
ote; I'rovide aegtails o € circumstances giving ris¢ L]
relevant interest. s Share Plan (NEDSPF)
Date of change 4 April 2008
No. of securities held prior to change 3,610  Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
directly
18,620 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly
Class Ordinary
Number acquired 270
Number disposed Nil
Value/Consideration $8.92 per share
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
valuation
-| No. of securities held after change 3,880  Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
directly
18,620 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001 Appendix 3Y Page 1
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, | Jsgye of seburities pursuant to Dividend
issue of securities under dividend reinvestment plan, .
Reinvestment Plan.

participation in buy-back

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract N/A
Nature of. interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A

(if issued securities)

Date of change N/A

No. and class of securities to which | N/A

interest related prior to change
Note: Details are only required for a contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an estimated valuation

Interest after change N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

Appendix 3Y Page 2 . . 30/9/2001
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

~ Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX'’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9,/2001.
IName of entity ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
ABN 30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director

James Roland Williams

Date of last notice

26 March 2008

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest

Direct and Indirect

Nature of indirect interest

{including registered holder)
Note; Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the
relevant interest.

Shares held in:

¢ Origin Energy Non-Executive Directors’
Share Plan (NEDSP)

Date of change 4 April 2008
No. of securities hield prior to change ‘21,691  Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
directly
20,438 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly
Class Ordinary
Number acquired 264
Number disposed Nil
Value/Consideration $8.92 per share
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
valuation
No. of securities held after change 21,955 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
directly
20,438 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change Issue of securities pursuant to Dividend
Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, | Reinvestment Plan.

issue of securities under dividend reinvestment plan,
participation in buy-back

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A

(if issued securities)

Date of change - N/A

No. and class of securities to which | N/A

interest related prior to change
Note: Details are only required for a contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A

Note: I consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an estimated valuation

Interest after change N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2 30/9/2001
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| To Company Announcements Office
| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 4 April 2008
| From  Bill Hundy |Pages 9

| suject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the issue of shares under the Origin
Energy Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com,au
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New issue announcement

4Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities -
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Intreduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003,

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities
{eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion}

Ordinary Fully Paid Shares

2,417,404

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page |
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New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

» the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

s the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5  Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

7 Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

8 Number and ‘*class of all

*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$8.92

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

4 April 2008
Number *Class
878,244,262 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Number and “*class of all
tsecurities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,228,660 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital {interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

Is security holder approval
required?

Is the issue rencunceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Sccurity holders must be told how their
entitlemnents are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

ASASJ SRS A LT

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who Jodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

{tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part |
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securitics at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employce
incentive share securitics when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documenis

35 If the *securities are Tequity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
tsecurities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{(in the case of a trust,

distribution) or interest payment -

¢ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

+Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
" anillegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the “securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3} or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be ahle to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be guoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 7
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3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

R A

Sign here: Date: 4 April 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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I To Company Announcements Office l Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 3 April 2008

| from  Bill Hundy |pages 2

I Subject ~ KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SCUTH 6, 7 & 8,

For your information please find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

A

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy®@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephane {02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02} 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

3 April 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that as of 12pm EST on 2 April 2008, a fishing assembly was
being run in hole in an attempt to recover stuck pipe in the 8-1/2 inch section on the
Kupe South 7 (KS-7) well.

On 29 March, the top of the reservoir (Farewell Formation) was intersected with elevated
gas shows and drilling of the 8-1/2 inch section on KS-7 had reached a depth of 3,454m
MDRT (measured depth from rotary table) before the string became stuck when making a
connection.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4 inch 8-1/2 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m 3,454m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m 3,834m

*Depths are cumulative and show total well depth.

Each of the three production wells will be drilled by the ENSCO 107 jack-up drilling rig to
a vertical depth of approximately 3,400 metres.

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells
separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 3%
New Zealand Qil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Angus Guthrie, Manager Investor Relations
Origin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5558

Mobile: +61 417 Bé4 255

Email: angus.guthrie@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001  Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www_ originenergy.com.au
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I To Company Announcements Office [ Facsimite 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited [ Date 3 April 2008
[From Bill Hundy . | Pages 9

‘ Subject ~ APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

YK

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

171

Qrigin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3, 3.104, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections {attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securitics issued or to be | Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known} or maximum | 38,000
number which may be issued

3  Principal terms of the securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if partly paid | Fylly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment;, if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page |
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New issue announcement

Do the “securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Yes

Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify

3,000 ® 55.718196
35,000 @ $4.146826

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rutes of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive

those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “class® of all
*securities quoted on  ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Option Pian.

18,000 - 1 April 2008
20,000 - 2 April 2008

Number

*Class

875,826,858

Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003




New issue announcement

10

Number and *class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number +Class

14,228,660 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Is  security holder

required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record
entitlements

date to  determine

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note; Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or - Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part

of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003
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32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34  Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

s the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distributicn) or interest payment

+ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additicnal *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able 10 give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement,

4  We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, wiil give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

o

Sign here: Date: 3 April 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 17112003
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I To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | bate 2 April 2008
I From Bill Hundy | Pages 43

LSubject CONTACT ENERGY - PRESENTATION TO INVESTORS

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement released to the NZX by Contact Energy
today.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

BGK

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 » Tetephone {02) B345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.
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CORPORATE FINAKDE

[ To Company Announcements Office Facsimile 1900 999 279
| company  Austratian Stock Exchange Limited | pate 27 March 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 2

| Subject ~ KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SOUTH 6, 7 & 8.

For your information ptease find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

G

Bill Hungy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvi 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone {02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

27 March 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that as of 12pm EST on 26 March, the 5 inch liner has been
set and cemented in the 8-1/2 inch well bore on the Kupe South 8 (KS-8) well.

The well will now be temporarily suspended and the rig moved to Kupe South 7 (KS-7) to
drill and evaluate the reservoir section.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007, Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4 inch 8-1/2 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m 3,834m

*Depths are cumulative and show total well depth.

Each of the three production wells will be drilled by the ENSCO 107 jack-up drilling rig to
a vertical depth of approximately 3,400 metres.

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells
separately, '

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited” (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 31%
New Zealand Oil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Angus Guthrie

Manager Investor Relations

Origin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5558

Mobile: +61 417 864 255

Email: angus.guthrie@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office l Facsimile 1300 300 021

| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 26 March 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 7

| subject  APPENDIX 3Y NOTICES

Please find attached Appendix 3Y - Change of Director’s Interest Notices for:

» J R Williams

» HMNugent
+ G MCairns
Regards
Bitl Hundy

Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@griginenergy, com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 » Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com,au



ARPPYIEVEA A

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documenis not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.
Name of entity ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED
ABN 30 000051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the foilowing information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act,

Name of Director

James Roland Williams

Date of last notice

4 QOctober 2007

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest

Direct and Indirect

Nature of indirect interest

(including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the
relevant interest.

Shares held in:
¢ Origin Energy Non-Executive Directors’
Share Plan (NEDSP)

Date of change

26 March 2008

No. of securities held prior to change

21,691 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
valuation

directly
18,432 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly
Class Ordinary
Number acquired 2,006
Number disposed Nil
Value/Consideration $8.8695 per share

No. of securities held after change

21,691 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
directly

20,438 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001

Appendix 3Y Page 1




Appenaix Jx
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

N e’ e

- N

Nature of change

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options,
issue of securities under dividend reinvestment plan,
participation in buy-back

Purchase of securities pursuant to Non-
Executive Directors’ Share Plan.

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A
(if issued securities)

Date of change N/A
No. and class of securities to which | N/A
interest related prior to change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in

relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details

and an estimated valuation

Interest after change N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2

30/9/2001

el

-
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documenis not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Helen M Nugent

Date of last notice 4 October 2007

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant inferests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest Direct and Indirect

Nature of indirect interest Shares held in:

I(:]n:luglnqdfegi“‘::f’imdfhg'd%f) ances siving rise 10 e | © Origin Energy Non-Executive Directors’

otg. Froviae detals o € Clrcumstances giving rise to the

el gvne t Share Plan (NEDSP)

Date of change 26 March 2008

No. of securities held prior to change 3,610  Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
directly

16,529 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held

indirectly

Class Ordinary

Number acquired 2,091

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration $8.8695 per share

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated

valuation

No. of securities held after change 3,610  Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
directly

18,620 Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held

indirectly

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001 Appendix 3Y Page 1
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nature of change
Example: on-markel trade, off-market trade, exercise of options, Purchase Of securities pursuant to Non-

issue of securities under dividend reinvestment plan, . . s
participation in buy-back Executive Directors’ Share Plan,

Part 2 - Change of director's interests in contracts

Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interast N/A
Name of registered holder N/A

(if issued securities)

Date of change N/A

No. and class of securities to which | N/A

interest related prior to change
Note: Details are only required for a contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details
and an estimated valuation

Interest after change N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2 30/9/2001
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001,

Name of entity ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN 30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Gordon M Cairns

Date of last notice 4 October 2007

Part 1 - Change of director's relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsible entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest Indirect

Nature of indirect interest Shares held in:

(including registered holder}) ¢ Cairns Superannuation Fund

Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the .. . . ,

relevant interest. * Origin Energy Non-Executive Directors

Share Plan (NEDSP)

Date of change 26 March 2008

No. of securities held prior to change 3,198  Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly

Class Ordinary

Number acquired 1,686

Number disposed Nil

Value/Consideration $8.8695 per share

Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated

valuation

No. of securities held after change 4,884  Ordinary Fully Paid Shares held
indirectly

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

30/9/2001 Appendix 3Y Page 1



APppendix oY
Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Nt N LI/

o e

Bl

Nature of change

issue  of securities under dividend reinvestment

participation in buy-back

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options,
plan,

Purchase of securities pursuant to Non-
Executive Directors’ Share Plan.

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

Detail of contract N/A
Nature of interest N/A
Name of registered holder N/A
(if issued securities)

Date of change N/A
No. and class of securities to which | N/A
interest related prior to change

Note: Details are only required for a contract in

relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired N/A
Interest disposed N/A
Value/Consideration N/A
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details |

and an estimated valuation

Interest after change N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3Y Page 2

30/9/2001




| G/
% RECTIVED
<IBY 08 BAY 30 AR .

FFICE OF INTERNATION,
EFiN,

v

I

t)
reyaa

CORPORAT rEC
l To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
I Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 16 March 2008
l From Bill Hundy | Pages 9

| supject  APPENDIX 38 NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

11
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

, New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given 10 ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known} or maximum
number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

Ordinary Fully Paid Shares

1,080

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state;

o the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

o the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘*class of all
*securitics quoted on  ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$5.718196

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

25 March 2008

Number *Class

875,788,858 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

10

Number and ‘*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,266,660 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Is security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities wiil
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*tRecord date to  determine
entitlements

.Will holdings on different registers

(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security helders who
will not be sent new . issue
documents

Note: Secunity holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference; rule 7.7

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
comrmission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders seli their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part i
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, pirtly paid securities that become fully paid, employce
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securitics

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

s the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securitics, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in ¢lause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

J The issue of the “securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

) An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/172003

Appendix 3B Page 7



Appendix 5b
New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

B L

Sign here: Date: 26 March 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
I Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited ! Date 28 March 2008
| From  Bill Hundy | Pages 3

| subject  MEDIA RELEASE

Attached for your information is a copy of a Media Release entitled “Kupe Joint Venture
commits to drill Momoho exploration prospect”.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

1/1

Qrigin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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Media Release

28 March 2008

Kupe Joint Venture commits to drill Momoho
exploration prospect

The Kupe Gas Project today announced plans to undertake exploration drilling of the
Momoho prospect, 6 kilometres south of the Kupe Gas Field and within the Kupe
permit area.

With drilling of the Kupe development wells nearing completion, Origin Energy
Resources (Kupe) Limited operator of the Kupe Petroleum Mining Lease (PML) 38146
and its Joint Venture parties are planning to test the Momoho prospect prior to
releasing the Ensco 107 drilling rig.

Momoho 1 will target a complex structural high situated between the Kupe South 4
non commercial gas discovery, 2.5 kilometres to the northwest and the Kupe South 5
non commercial oil discovery, 1.2 kilometres to the southeast.

The well will be drilled to a total depth of approximately 3,150 metres with primary
reservoir targets in both the Farewell and Puponga Formations. The Farewell
Formation, the main hydrocarbon bearing zone at the Kupe Field, is expected to be
intersected at a depth of approximately 2,850 metres.

In the event that Momoho is a commercial discovery it is possible that a development
may be able to be connected to the Kupe platform.

The drilling at Momoho is planned to begin in May.

Commenting on the proposed drilling, Kupe Gas Project Director Peter Ashford said:
“There are never any guarantees with this kind of exploration, but we believe the
Momoho prospect could have the potential to extend the gas supply available to the
Kupe Gas Project, with significant benefits for the region and for New Zealand.”

Ends

For further information please contact:
Greta Shirley - 021 455 922 / 04 471 5371

Other information:

The Kupe Gas Project is expected to be completed in mid-2009 and will provide New
Zealand with approximately 254 petajoules of natural gas, 1.1 million tonnes of LPG
and 14.7 million barrels of light oil (condensate).
172
Registered Office: Qrigin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited (N.Z.C.N B49221) » 12 Waione Street Petone New Zealand
Telephone 0800 493 397 » Facsimile +64 4 568 7140 « www originenergykupe. co.nz

Profect Office: Origin Energy Resources Limited « 610 Murray Street West Perth WA 6005
Telephone +61 8 9321 5995 « Facsimile +61 8 9486 4524 « www . originenergy.com.au



Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

~Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited* 50%(Operator)
Genesis Energy (through wholly owned subsidiaries) 3%
New Zealand Oil & Gas Limited (through wholly owned subsidiaries)  15%
Mitsui EGP Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited
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Sea T .
: )
¥
IPML 38146 |\ : Manutahi
x Kauri :
Kupe : \
Platform !

LEGEND Kupe Fie'll Momoho
l Kupe PML Kupe South-44 Prospect
g Other permits Kupe South-5

Gas pipeline
{under construction)

Production facility

Production facility |
{under constructian) . 0 10
Gas field E—
QOil field

Location of the Momoho prospect and Kupe Gas Field

2/2



w VOL=O& IO

orign_
| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 28 March 2008
1 From Bill Hundy l Pages 1

I subject  DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN (DRP)

On 28 February 2008 Origin Energy announced an interim dividend of 12 cents per share
(fully franked) would be paid on 4 April 2008 to shareholders on record at 11 March 2008.
It also announced that the DRP would be in operation for this dividend and DRP shares
would be issued at the volume weighted average market price (VWAP) in the 10 days
immediately following record date with no discount to apply.

This notification is to advise that the DRP VWAP is $8.92 per share.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-1278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone {02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www,originenergy.com.au
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l To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
! Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 26 March 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 34

| subject  CONTACT ENERGY - HALF YEAR REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement released to the NZX by Contact Energy
today.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy. com. au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone {02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 «» www.originenergy.com.au
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26 March 2008

Contact Energy half year report available

Contact Energy’s half year report for the six months ended 31 December 2007 is now
available under the Investor  section of the Contact  website
www.contactenerqy.co.nz.

Interim dividend statements are currently being posted to shareholders, who can
expect to receive their dividend statements by next week.

Jonathan Hill
Communications Manager
04 462 1285
021 440 090



Contact Energy

Half Year Report

® For the six months to 31 December 2007
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Highlights

During the six_months to 31 December 2007, Contact:

delivered Earnings before Net Interest Expense, Income Tax, Depreciation,
Amortisation and Financial Instruments (EBITDAF) of $281.9 million,
up two per cent relative to the six months ended 31 December 2006

announced a fully imputed interim dividend of 11.0 cents per share,
up 10 per cent from last year's interim dividend

increased electricity, gas and LPG customer numbers to 621,000, up 34,000
from 31 December 2006

increased total generation volume by five per cent, including a nine per
cent increase in geothermal generation, compared with the corresponding .
period in 2006

succeeded in having the resource consent application for our proposed
. 225 megawatt (MW) Te Mihi geothermal power station called in by

- Government under the Resource Management Act, for consideration
under a streamlined process

began the first phase of déveioping a 20 MW geothermal generation
plant at Taupo, as part of the Tauhara steamfield development

announced the purchase with Origin Energy of the onshore Ahuroa gas field
in Taranaki as a key part of the company's plans to develop a gas storage field

announced plans to develop Hauduru ma raki, a 550 MW wind farm
in Waikato

announced plans to develop fast-start, gas-fired peaking powér
generation, to support the increasing use of renewables especially
variable wind generation '

closed the company’s oldest thermal power station, New Plymouth,
following the discovery of asbestos at the station.

For more information, please visit our website at www.contactenergy.co.nz or contact:

Corporate Affairs

PO Box 10742

Wellington

Phone: 64 4 499 4001

Email: jonathan.hill@contact-energy.co.nz
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Chairman’s review

Over the first six months of this financial year, Contact advanced
a clear strategy that will help deliver long-term, sustainable growth
for the company’s shareholders.

Contact Energy has recorded a solid result for the six months ended 31 December 2007, with increases in retail
revenue and generation volumes offsetting rising gas prices and relatively soft wholesale electricity prices.

Earnings before Net Interest Expense, Income Tax, Depreciation, Amortisation and Financial Instruments
(EBITDAF) for the six months ended 31 December 2007 were $281.9 million, up two per cent from $275.4 million
for the same period in 2006.

After adjusting the reported profit for the period of $117.4 million for one-off items, including the $21.3 million
gain from the sale of land and rights in the Mokai geothermal field and the $20.4 million provision associated
with the closure of Contact's New Plymouth power station, Contact's underlying earnings after tax for the six
months ended 31 December 2007 were $116.1 million. This compares with underlying earnings after tax

of $117.2 million for the six months to 31 December 2006,

Contact continues to maintain a strong financial position, with gearing of net debt to net debt plus equity being
22 per cent, and is well placed to fund its future growth programme.

As at 31 December 2007, Contact's evergreen committed credit facilities totalled $510.0 million, of which
$425.6 million was available.

Based on the New Zealand dollar equivalent of borrowings, net of foreign exchange hedging, net debt increased
to $820.5 million as at 31 December 2007 from $735.7 million as at 31 December 2006.

In September 2007, term debt of $277.8 million was repaid with funds on hand.

Energy policy

The half year was marked by important long-term developments for the company, with the Government’s

New Zealand Energy Strategy {NZES) being confirmed and the company putting in place a number of key building
blocks for future growth that align well with that strategy.

As well as finalising the NZES, the Government also tabled legislation in Parliament tc establish an Emissions
Trading Scheme that, when implemented, will provide a market-based mechanism for the pricing of carbon.

A central objective of the New Zealand Energy Strategy is for 90 per cent of New Zealand's electricity to be
generated from renewable energy by 2025.

This is a critical policy for the future development of the New Zealand electricity sector, and David Baldwin
addresses this in more depth in his Chief Executive’s review. Contact's growth strategies have anticipated the
Government's policy direction, with the company now well positioned to lead the transition to an increasingly
renewable future.

The company will be actively engaged in finalising the Gavernment's Emissions Trading Scheme and related
legislation. The sector has been subject to ongoing regulatory uncertainty in the last few years and Contact
believes now is the time to set a clear direction and allow the market to deliver on the country's energy goals.



Dividend

The Contact Board has resolved to increase the interim dividend for the 2008 financial year by 10 per cent to

11 cents per share (fully imputed). The increase reflects the continued confidence the Board has in the company’s
performance, its cutlook and progress on strategic initiatives. The increase in dividend also reflects the Board's
desire to continue to increase returns to shareholders over time.

Outlook
Contact has made a solid start to the second half of the 2008 financial year, with the company well positioned to
benefit from a period of higher wholesale electricity prices.

Contact has delivered a pleasing result for the company’s shareholders over the six months to 31 December 2007
and is expecting full year EBITDAF approximately four per cent higher than in 2007.

I would like to thank David Baldwin, all the Contact team and my fellow Directors for delivering another good
result for shareholders.

Grant King
Chairman



Chief Executive’s review:
A strategy for growth

Over the six months ended 31 December 2007, Contact Energy
delivered a pleasing financial result for its shareholders and made
significant progess in implementing the company’s growth strategy.

Contact's underlying earnings after tax of $116.1 million for the period saw a particularly strong performance
from the company’s retail arm.

Wholesale electricity prices, at an average of $48.53 per megawatt hour (MWh}), were slightly lower than for the
comparable six month period ended 31 December 2006. These lower prices were balanced by a five per cent
increase in total generation volumes.

Retail electricity volumes increased by three per cent, and there was a three per cent increase in average retail
electricity sale prices.

Alongside the financial result, Contact made very good progress in its renewable generation strategy, the execution
of which will be critical to the company’s ability to deliver tong-term growth and shareholder value.

Contact is now very well positioned to respond to the Government's New Zealand Energy Strategy. released last year.

The Strategy's target of 90 per cent of New Zealand's electricity coming from renewable sources by 2025 is
ambitious, but we believe achievable. Contact’s business strategy ensures that the company is now very well
positioned to help deliver it. In doing so, we will continue to grow the company and returns for the company’s
shareholders.

Geothermal generation

Reaching the 90 per cent renewable generation target will require la}ge scale development across the full range of
New Zealand's renewable options, and Contact has world-class options in geothermal, wind and hydro generation.

The most significant of these in the near term is the development of the company's geothermal assets. As
New Zealand’s leading generator of geothermal energy, Contact has unrivalled capability to develop these assets.

Contact has made good progress on its plans to build three new geothermal power stations in the Taupo region
over the next five years, totalling around 470 megawatts (MW). In December 2007, the Minister for the
Environment agreed to call in Contact's resource consent applicatian for its approximately 225 MW Te Mihi
geothermal power station, and consider it under a streamlined consenting process.

The decision to call in the Te Mihi application gives Contact increased confidence that the new power station,
which will eventually replace the 50 year old Wairakei power station, will be in operation by 2011.

Contact also plans to submit a resource consent application for its approximately 225 MW Tauhara geothermal
power station in 2008, with the goal of having this plant generating electricity by 2012,

As the first stage of its development of the Tauhara field, Contact announced the development of a 20 MW
geothermal binary plant for which the company already holds consents. Preliminary earthworks began at the site
in December 2007, and Contact plans to have this plant generating in 2009.

In addition to plans for new geothermal capacity, Contact’s geothermal drilling programme contributed to a
significant increase in geothermal production from the company's existing plant, particularly at Ohaaki. Geothermal
production increased by 88 gigawatt hours (GWh), or nine per cent from the previous half year period ending

31 December 2006.



Wind

A significant expansion of wind energy will also be required in order for New Zealand to meet its 90 per cent
renewables target, and Contact is making good progress on plans for a wind farm of up to 550 MW on isolated
coastal farmland to the south of Port Waikato.

Contact announced this project in October 2007 and has been consulting with neighbouring landowners and
communities since. The project is nationally significant in that it will generate a large amount of renewable
electricity close to the major load centres of Hamilton and Auckland, and avoid transmission losses assaciated
with moving electricity over long distances.

Contact will file its resource consent application for this project over the coming months and will also request that
this project be called in under the Resource Management Act.

Contact plans to build this project in stages, with the first etectricity coming from the wind farm early next decade.

Hydro )

In November 2007 Contact received final consents for a 17 MW hydro project at the company's Lake Hawea
control gates in Central Otago. Planning for this project will continue over 2008, with the plant generating
electricity for the local community around 2012,

However, achieving a 90 per cenl renewable target will require more than wind, geothermal and small hydro
investments. [t is Contact’s view that large hydro developments will have an important role to play in meeting this
target and Contact will actively investigate opportunities for new hydro developments over the course of 2008,

The role of thermal power

Meeting the 90 per cent renewable target and New Zealand's climate change objectives will require New Zealand's
least efficient thermal power stations to be either retired or moved into a reserve rote and replaced with renewable
generating capacity. .

While hydro storage can to some extent balance the fluctuations in wind generation, New Zealand will also need
fast-start gas-fired ‘peaking’ stations which, during perieds of high demand or limited wind or hydro generation,
can reach full load from a cold start within 10 minutes and support the renewable base.

The Government's New Zealand Energy Strategy has recognised the importance of thermal peaking support for

a renewable future, and Contact has plans to construct up to 300 MW of efficient, fast-start peaking capacity

at its Stratford power station site. The first 200 MW increment of peaking capacity is expected to be commissioned
before the winter of 2010, with the remainder developed over time, parallel to the development of wind
generation. This peaking capacity will be particularly important to North Island energy security.

Gas storage

Contact’s gas supply contracts have become increasingly inflexible with more onerous obligations to take minimum
guantities and little ability to take extra gas when required.

in December 2007, Contact and Origin Energy anncunced the purchase of Swift Energy’s New Zealand oil and gas
assets. Contact is contributing $54 million towards the acquisition price of approximately $115 million for the
right to own and develop the nearly depleted onshore Ahuroa gas field in Taranaki as a gas storage facility, and
purchase the remaining recoverable gas and LPG reserves in the Ahuroa reservoir.

The development of an underground gas storage facility will assist Contact in managing its natural gas purchase
costs. Gas storage will enable Contact 1o store gas at times when it has access to lower cost generation alternatives
and will open up oppaortunities to purchase gas in off-peak times, such as summer, to be used in higher-value periods
such as the winter peaks. This will allow the company to use its gas-fired power stations when market conditions
justify, and will provide the flexibility required by new fast-start peaking plants once these plants are operational.

Contact is aiming to have the underground gas storage facility fully operational during 2010.



New Plymouth power station closure ‘
In December 2007 Centact took the decision to permanently close its 31 year old New Plymouth power station,
following the discovery of asbestoes in areas nat detailed in the plant’s asbestos register.

The plant was close to the end of its economic life and the costs of refurbishment outweighed the benefits.
The safety and wellbeing of staff is always the company’s number one priority, Following the asbestos discavery
at New Plymouth, offers of medical screening and support were extended to all affected staff.

The closure of the plant and the safe disposal of the asbestos resulted in an estimated cost to the company
of $30.5 million ($20.4 million post-tax), which has been provided for in this interim period,

The New Plymouth power station has made a strong contribution to New Zealand's economy and energy sector
over the last three decades. | would like to take this opportunity to thank all of the staff who have worked at the
New Plymouth power station over the years.

Customers
Our customers are at the heart of our business. Contact continues to focus on delivering value, cutstanding

customer service and innovative new offers to our 621,000 retail electricity, LPG and natural gas customers across
the country.

The Rockgas LPG business continues to be integrated into Contact, with the business now taking a unique offer
to South Island customers as the only provider of both electricity and gas products.

Competition for electricity customers remains strong, and in this context the gain of 3,000 retail electricity
customers from 31 December 2006 is very positive.

Contact has performed particularly strongly in the business market for customers on time of use meters. Volumes
in this important segment have increased by 160 GWh, or 13 per cent from the six month period to the end of
December 2006,

Conclusion
I'm pleased with the progress Contact has made over the last six months, Contact has a clear vision and strategy,
and is actively developing the projects that will ensure the company's long-term sustainability and success.

Contact's growth strategy aims to capitalise on a period of unprecedented change in the electricity industry
globally. No more clearly can this change be seen than here in New Zealand, with the renewable energy targets
that have been set for this sector.

Reducing greenhouse gas emissions through developing more renawable electricity generation projects is the

right thing to do. However, there is a need for more widespread acceptance that this approach brings a range of
impacts. We're going to be seeing more wind farms across the country, we have to be prepared for more significant
hydro generation projects on some of our major waterways, and we need to be realistic about the need for
transmission lines to carry electricity to where it is needed.

As a country we also have to be prepared for energy prices to continue to rise to meet the higher costs of
renewable generation.

Some tough choices will have to be made, and those organisations that are prepared to invest many billions
of dollars in a cleaner, climate-friendly energy sector for this country will need the support of Government and
various regulatory agencies.

Contact has made a strong start in implementing a long-term strategy which will see the company grow, while
at the same time helping to achieve a renewable future for New Zealand.

David Baldwin
Chief Executive



Management discussion
of unaudited consolidated financial results

for the six months ended 31 December 2007

Financial review

Contact Energy recorded Earnings before Net Interest Expense, Income Tax, Depreciation, Amortisation and
Financial Instruments (EBITDAF) for the six months ended 31 December 2007 of $281.9 million, up two per cent
from $275.4 millian for the six months ended 31 December 2006.

Key factors that contributed to the current result include:
an increase in electricity generation volumes
«an increasg in electricity revenue, driven by increases in both retail sales volumes and prices
- anincrease in operating revenues and costs resulting from the addition of Rockgas
« anincrease in natural gas costs.

After adjusting the reported profit of $117.4 million for the period far one-off items, including the $21.3 million
gain from the sale of land and rights in the Mokai gecthermat field and a provision of $20.4 million associated with
the retirement of Contact’s New Plymouth power station, Contact’s underlying earnings after tax for the six months
ended 31 December 2007 were $116.1 million. This compares with underlying earnings after tax of $117.2 million
for the six months to 31 December 2006.

Key financial information

& Months Ended 6 Months Eaded
31 December 2007 31 December 2006
$million Emillion
Operating Revenue 1,116.6 995.1
Operating Expenses™ B (834.6) {719.7}
BITOAF® T 819 2754
Depreciation and Amortisation (74.3) (69.2}
Equity Accounted Earnings of Associates 1.2 0.9
Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments 0.6 8.5
Retirement of New Plymouth power station {30.5) -
Gain on Sale of Mokai geothermal land and rights 21.3 -
Earnings Before Net Interest Expense and Income Tax (EBIT) 200.3 o 215.5
Net Interest Expense (35.5) {(32.2)
Income Tax Expense o A(q?.a) (60.5}
Profit for the Period T 122.9
Underlying Earnings After Tax for the Period® ‘ 116.1 117.2
Underlying Earnings Per Share (tents) - _—20‘.'14 20.33
Shareholders’ Eauity S o ' 2,927.7 o 26050

{1} Includes retail electricity purchases.
{2)  Earnings before net interest expense, income tax, depreciation, amortisation and fAinancial instrumants.

{3} Theunderlying earnings after tax semove one-off items; the most significant Is the $21.3 million post 1ax gain from the sale of tand and rights in the Mokai
geothermal held. and ane-off costs of $20.4 million associsted with the retirement of Contact's New Plymeusth power station,



Retail segment

6 Manths Ended
31 Decembar 2007

6 Month. Ended
31 Decemnber 20C6

$million Smilian
Retail Electricity Revenue 641.0 605.3
Gas Revenue Wholesale 36.7 17.8
Gas Revenue Retail 47.1 53.2
LPG Revenue!” 68.3
Other Retail Revenue 1.6 39
Total Retail Revenue S 800.8 680.2
Retail Electricity Purchases T (24.9) (232.4)
Electricity Transmission, Distribution and Levies (223.4) (218.3)
Gas Purchases and Transmission (71.3) (52.9)
LPG Purchases™ (53.6)
Labour Costs and Other Operating Expenses (70.0) (55.3)
Total Operating Expenses o 7(343-1—) (5581;}w
E_l;lTDAF - T, e 157.6 . 121.3
Depreciation and Amortisation - (11.2) (7.3)
Segment Result S I " T
Average Electricity Purchase Price ($ per MWh) 52.09 55.53
Retail Electricity Sales (6Wh) T soek 3.950
Electricity Customer Numbers S 514,000 511,000
-G;s?ales WhoI;s-ale CustomersfF;J)’ o S 6.6 T ' -;.:
Gos Sales Retail Customers (P) 2.2 27
Gas Sales LPG Customers (tonnes)t? B ‘26;60(‘) .
Gas-(:-l;;ic‘:r;lér Nil;mrb;!_r;d o ) S S 7 74,000 a 76:060
LPG Cuétomer Numbers {excluding franc-his-ees) ) _13_._00_0 -

(1) Represents six months of operations of Rockgas LPG business since acquisition on 30 April 2007,




Retail electricity
Contact’s retail electricity business has performed well over the six menths ended 31 December 2007, with gross
retail electricity revenue of $641.0 million, up from $605.3 million for the six months to 31 December 2006,

This increase was due to increases in both volumes and prices. Retail electricity sales for the six months to

31 December 2007 were 4,064 gigawatt hours {GWHh), up three per cent from 3,950 GWh for the six months ended
31 December 2006. The average sales price also increased by three per cent in the period ended 31 December
2007. Total electricity customer numbers as at 31 December 2007 were 514,000, up from 511,000 as at

31 December 2006,

The average electricity purchase price was $52.09 per megawatt hour (MWh) for the six months to 31 December
2007, down slightly from $55.53 per MWh for the six months to the end of December 2006.

Electricity transmission, distribution and levies for the six months ended 31 December 2007 were $223.4 million,
up two per cent from $218.3 million for the six months ended 31 December 2006.

Labour costs and operating expenses

Labour costs and other operating expenses attributable to the retail segment increased to $70.0 million from
$55.3 million, largely as a result of the integration of the Rockgas LPG business into Contact, as well as underlying
increases in labour costs.

Retail gas

Retail gas revenue for the six months ended 31 December 2007 was $47.1 million, down from $53.2 million for
the six months ended 31 December 2006. Retail gas volume for the six months ended 31 December 2007 was
2.2 petajoules {P]), down from 2.7 P) for the six months ended 31 December 2006. This decrease is primarily
due to reduced demand as a result of warmer weather conditions and a decrease in customer numbers.

The average cost of gas for retail {excluding transmission} increased by about 20 per cent to $5.34 per gigajoule
(G)). The average retail gas transmission cost for the six months ended 31 December 2007 was $10.26 per G/,
up 10 per cent from $9.33 per G for the six months ended 31 December 2006.

Contact had 74,000 retail gas customers as at 31 December 2007, compared with 76,000 as at 31 December 2006.



Generation segment

6 Months Ended 6 Months Eaded
31 December 2007 31 December 2006
$million Smiilion
Wholesale Electricity Revenue 306.4 306.5
Steam Revenue 71 6.7
Other Wholesale Revenue 2.2 1.7
Total Wholesale Revenue - 5'115.7 31&.9—
Electricity Transmissi‘on. Dist;ibﬁtion and Levies 7 (21.8) .(18.2)
Gas Purchases and Transmission (127.2) (100.9}
Labour Costs and Other Operating Expenses (42.4) {41.7}
Total Operating Expenses - ) T -(191.5) o (1_60—8)
EBITDAF 1241 1540
Depreciation o S (63.0)  (61.6)
Segment Bﬁs,lf"_ i o L - 61.2 92.4
Average Wholesale Electricity Price ($ per MWh)W 48.53 51.45
Gas Used in Internal Generation (P)} o 725.1 21.1__
Gas Cosi[ﬁcluc&iﬁg 'Ii'rramismisrsiror;($ per GB - - V 5.75 o ) 11;8
Thermal Generation (GWh) - N 7 2,821 . 2,693
Geothermal Generation (GWh) 1,085 997
Hydro Generation (GWh) 1,968 1,907
Tot;i Ee—n—er_atio_n(_GWh)“ T 5874 — i _5597

{1} This price excludes contracts for differences,

Contact’s total electricity generation for the six months ended 31 December 2007 was 5,874 GWh, a five per cent
increase from 5,597 GWh generated in the six months ended 31 December 2006. The increase in total generation
was made up of increases across all of Contact’s generation types.

The increase in Contact’s generation was balanced by softer wholesale electricity prices, which averaged $48.53
per MWh across the period, down six per cent from $51.45 per MWh for the six months ended 31 December 2006.

Contact’s gecthermal generation increased by 88 GWh (nine per cent) relative to the six month period ended

31 December 2006. Contact’s geothermal drilling programme and the new resource consents granted for Contacl’s
Wairakei geothermal operations in May 2007 resulted in increased output at both Ghaaki and Wairakei. Further
capacity gains enabled by the new consents are expected during the second half of the 2008 financial year.



Gas costs

Contact's gas costs continued to increase over the period as Contact’s cheaper legacy gas entitlements were
replaced with more expensive gas supply arrangements. The average gas purchase price, excluding transmission
and the impact of inflexibility, was $5.34 per G) for the six months ended 31 December 2007, an increase of

20 per cent from $4.43 per G for the six months ended 31 December 2006,

Income tax expense

Income tax expensa for the six months ended 31 December 2007 was $47.4 million, compared with $60.5 millien
for the same period in 2006. The effective tax rate for the six months ended 31 December 2007 was 28.7 per cent,
compared with 33 per cent for the same period in 2006. The reduction in the effective tax rate is primarily due to
the non-taxable gain on sale of the Mokai geothermal rights.

The effective tax rate is expected to be approximately 33.0 per cent for the six months ending 30 June 2008,
resulting in an expected tax rate for the full year of approximately 31.0 per cent.

Financial position
The company continues to maintain a strong financial position, with gearing of net debt to net debt plus equity
being 22 per cent, and is well placed to fund its future growth programme.

As at 31 December 2007 Contact’s evergreen committed credit facilities totalled $510.0 million, of which -
$425.6 million was available.

Based on the New Zealand dollar equivalent of borrowings, net of foreign exchange hedging, net debt increased
to $820.5 million as at 31 December 2007 from $735.7 million as at 31 December 2006. This increase of
$84.8 million is primarily due to a decrease in short-term deposits which were applied to fund the acquisition
of the Rockgas LPG business in April 2007, and increased capital expenditure in the period.

In September 2007, term debt of $277.8 million was repaid utilising funds on hand,

Capital expenditure and commitments )

Contact's capital expenditure for the six months ended 31 December 2007 was $92.2 million, compared with
$62.7 million in the period ended 31 December 2006. The majority of this increase is growth capital expenditure,
targely in relation to geothermal generation.

Total commitments for capital expenditure, investments and operating [eases as at 31 December 2007 were
$191.5 million, compared with $187.8 miltion as at 31 December 2006.

Outlook

Contact is on track for a solid full year result. With market conditions currently favouring the company’s geographic
and fuel diversity, Contact expects to deliver a full year EBITDAF approximately four per cent higher than in 2007,

Dividend declaration

The Contact Board has resolved to increase the interim dividend for the 2008 financial year by 10 per cent to

11 cents per share (fully imputed). The increase reflects the continued confidence the Board has in the company's
perfarmance, its outlook and progress on strategic initiatives. This dividend will be paid on 26 March 2008.



Contact Energy national overview

Contact can supply electricity and gas products across the country. Contact has
reticulated natural gas customers across much of the North Island, reticulated
LPG customers in Christchurch, Queenstown and Wanaka and can supply bottled
LPG to customers nationwide.
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Income statement
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

Group
Unaudited

6 Months Ended
31 Becember 2007

Group
tnaudited
6 Mounths knded

31 Dacember 2006

Group

Audited

12 Months Ended
30 June 2007

Note $000 $000 $000
Operating Revenue
Wholesale Electricity Revenue 306,388 306.455 630,363
Retail Etectricity Revenue 641,049 605,304 1,170,180
Gas Revenue 83,774 71,022 148,016
LPG Revenue 68,312 - 25,335
Steam Revenue 7,068 6,749 12,169
gfher Rgve_nue_ﬁ e 9,971 5,601 11,503
1,116,562 995,131 1,997,966
Operating Expenses
Retail Electricity Purchases (224,881) (232,440} (455,787)
Electricity Transmission, Distribution and Levies (245,232) (236,496} (452,522)
Gas Purchases and Transmission {198.484) (153.736) (325,341)
LPG Purchases {(53,597) - (17.310)
Labour Costs (39,861) (29.601) (62.424)
Other Operating Expfnses ~ (72,580) (67,4846} (140,291)
(834,635) (719,719} (1,454,275)
Earnings Before Net Interest Expense,
Income Tax, Depreciation, Amortisation
and Financiat Instruments (EBITDAF) 281,927 275,412 543,691
Depreciation and Amortisation (74,290) (69.186) (139.280)
Equity Accounted Earnings of Associates 1,206 851 707
Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments 10 609 8,470 23,259
Retirement of New Plymouth Powert Station (30,497)
Gain on Sale of Mokai Geothermal Land and Rights 5 21,319
N (81,655) (59,865) (115,314)
Earnings Before Net Interest Expensé
and Income Tax {EBIT) 200,272 215,547 428,377
Net interest Expense 6 {35.469) (32.163) (62,657)
Profit Before Income Tax 164,803 183,384 365,720
Income Tax Expense 7 {47,375) (60,491) (118,981}
Change in Corporate Income Tax Rate (7,112)
Profit for the Period 117,428 122,893 239,627
o ;0.;6 21.31 41.56

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Cents)

Supplementary disclasure

Underlying earnings after tax is presented to allow readers to make a more accurate assessment and comparison of underlying
earnings after removing one-off items and the Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments.

Underlying Earnings After Tax 2
Underlying Earnings Per Share (Cents)

The accompanying nates form an Integral past of these financial statements.

116,134
20.14

117,218
20.33

231,155
40.09
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Statement of changes in equity
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

Group Group Group

Unaudited Unaucited Audited

6 Months Ended % Months Laded 12 Months Ended

31 December 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2007

Note $000 $000 5000

Profit for the Period 117,428 122,893 239,627
Change in Fareign Currency Translation Reserve 157 (80) (109)
Change in Asset Revaluation Reserve - 349,235
Change in Cash Flow Hedge Reserve 10 3,515 19,155 5,630
Total Recognised Revenues and Expens'es 121,100 141,968 594,383
Dividends Paid 8 (98.028} (92,261) (149,924)
Share Based Payments 427 419
Business Combination of Commonly Controlled Entities - {92,942)
Changes in Equity for the Perfod ) 23,499 49,707 351,936
Eguity at Start of the Perlod 2,904,179 2,552,243 2,552,243
Equity at End of the Perlod 2,927,678 2,601,950 " 2,904,179

Represented by: T

Share Capital 780,358 780,037 780,196
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 207 79 50
Asset Revaluation Reserve 1,900,718 1,551,483 1,900,718
Cash Flow Hedge Reserve 3,808 13,818 293
Share Based Payment Reserve 525 . 260
Retained Earnings 242,062 256,533 222,662
Equity at End of the Period 2,927,678 2,601,950 2,904,179

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these inancial statements.



Balance sheet

The accompanying notes ferm an integral part of these financlal statements.

gs ot 31 December 2007
Group Group Group
Uinaudited tinaudited Audited
31 December 2007 31 Becember 2006 30 ,une 2007
Note $000 $000 $000
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 2,927,678 2,601,950 2,904,179
Represented by: o
Current Assets
Cash and Short Term Deposits 16,730 296,548 178,984
Receivables and Prepayments 195,184 161,970 222,477
Inventories 20,796 18,719 23,289
Derivative Financial Instruments L 10 5.009 2,973 1,989
Total Current Assets ' ' 237,719 480,210 " 426,739
Non:curr:llt Asset;ﬁ T o - o B -
Property, Plant and Equipment 4,319,566 3,833,603 4,308,203
Intangible Assets 182,065 178,778 182,189
Investment in Associates 6,833 7.818 6,210
Other Financial Assets 2,935 2,935
Derivative Financial Instruments 10 39,752 44,360 43,023
Other Non-current Assets o 5.373 2,987 2,629
Total Hon-current‘Assets 4,556,524 4,067,546 4,545,189
TOTAL ASSETS 4,796,243 4,547,756 4,971,928
Current Liabilities -
Borrowings 89,011 6,559 3,020
Current Portion of Term Borrowings 205,367 196,611
Derivative Financial [nstruments 10 717 75,591 85,809
Payables and Accruals 205,741 174,350 248,700
Taxation Payable . 11,329 10,925 2,409
Provisions 11 30,547 3,337 3,525
Total Current Liabllitles 13735 476,129 540,074
;lon-current Liabilities
Borrowings 9 553,518 575.602 513,683
Derivative Financial Instruments 10 200,973 178,695 242,986
Provisions 11 27,525 21,717 25,880
Deferred Taxation 744,752 689,616 742,173
Other Non-current Liabilities 2,452 4,047 2,953
Total Non-current Liabilities _ ) 1,529,220 1,469,677 1,527,675
'FOTAL ll;E-II.l‘}—lE—S ) 1,866,565 1,945,806 2,067,749
NETASSETS T o 2907678 2,601,950 2,906,179
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Statement of cash flows
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

The accompanying notes form an integrat part af these financial statements,

Group Group Group
Unaudited Unaudited Audited
& Months Ended 6 Months Lnded 12 Mosiths Ended
31 December 2007 31 December 2006 30 juse 2007
Hote $000 $000 1000
CASH FLOWS FROM GPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Provided from:
Receipts from Customers 1,146,518 1,052,033 1,996,958
Cash Applied to:
Payments to Suppliers and Employees (869,152} (802,776) (1,474,909)
Supplementary bividend Paid to Sharehclders 8.1 {10,189) {9,769) (15,758}
Taxation Paid (30,400} L (30.500) (88,300
S S (909.71;1) (843,045) (1.578.967)
_Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities i 236,777 o _295,9_88__ - ___111_7_'3_9_1
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash Provided from:
Proceeds from Sale of Mokai Geothermal
Land and Rights 5 27,252
Interest Received 1 4,172 10,809 24,943
Loan from Associate 1,051
Associate Dividends Received 829 1,254 2,761
T 3330 12,063 27,704
Cash Applied to:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (98,754) (64,434) (145,148)
Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station 4 (1.528)
Purchase of Subsidiary - (159,432)
Repayment of Loan from Associate _ - (834) i _-E.D_?:_S_)
- T (100.278) (65.268) (307.615)
Net Cash {Outflow) to Investing Activities (6:-6.9711) (53,205) (279:211_)_
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash Provided from:
Gross Proceeds from Borrowings 91,267 -
Cash Applied to:
Interest Paid (40,710} {42,439) (82,919)
Ordinary Dividend Paid 1o Sharehalders 8 (98.028) (92,261) (145,924)
Et_:p_)irnetll_ciﬂmoviings _ o L {284,033} o _(6_?_?'6_)___ . (8.017]_
(422,771} (141,476) (240.360]
Net Cash {Outflow) to Financing Activities '(33_1:_50&) (141,476) (240,860)
Net {Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents {161,701} 14,307 (102,780)
Add: Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Start
of the Period 177,948 280,728 280,728
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period B 16-,51;7 295,035 177,948
Cash;nd C;sﬁ Equlv'aien-ts‘is comprised of: T T
Bank Overdraft (483) {1,513) (1,036)
Effh and Short Term Deposits 16,730 296,548 . 178,984 ~
S 16.2-1;7 29;:(5; 177,9lié



Statement of cash flows continued
for the six months ended 31 Decernber 2007

Group Group Group
Unaudited Unaudited Audited
o G
TO CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Note $000 $000 $000
Profit for the Period 117,428 122,893 239,627
Items Classified as lnvesling]Fi_l—'l_a‘ncing ) T T
Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station 4 30,497
Gain on Sale of Mokai Geothermal Land and Rights 5 {21,319)
et [nterest Expense 6 35,469 32,163 62,657
44,647 32,163 62,657
Non-cash Items
Bad and Doubtful Accounts 2,407 2,823 5,395
Movement in Provisions 784 (628} (149)
Share Based Payments 530 - 550
Depreciation and Amortisation 74,292 69,186 139,280
Equity Accounted (Earnings) of Associates (1,208) (851} (707)
Change in Fair Value of Financial [nstruments 10 (609) (8,470} (23.259)
(Decrease)fIncrease in Deferred Taxation 766 1,736 7.581
Impact of Change in Corporate Income Tax Rate - 7,112 I
Other (364) - i
76,600 63,796 135,803
Operating Cash Proﬁt—ft-)r-the- l'-;rlnﬂ S o 238,675 7 7.72718.8752 14-38.087
Movement in Working Capltal
Decreasef{Increase) in Receivables and Prepayments 24,870 56,368 (3.031)
Becrease in Taxation Receivable . 7,311
Decreasef{Increase] in Inventories 738 (232} (3.005)
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables and Accruals (33,526) (84,486) (21,371)
(Decrease}/Increase in Taxation Payable 8,820 18,486
(Increase) in Other Non-current Assets {2.900) o
. (1,898) (9,864) (20,096)
236,777 417,991

Net Cash Inﬂnw from Dperating Actlvlties

The accorpanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

208,988




Contact Energy Limited and Subsidiaries

Notes to the financial statements
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

1 Statement of accounting policies

Reporting entity

Contact Energy Limited (the Company) is a profit-oriented company domiciled in New Zealand, registered under the
Companies Act 1993 and listed on the New Zealand Stock Market. The Company is an issuer in terms of the Financial
Reporting Act 1593,

The unaudited interim consolidated financial statements (the financial statements) for Cantact Energy Limited as at and for
the six months ended 31 December 2007 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries and their interest in associates and
jointly controlled entities (together referred to as Contact}.

Contact is a diversified and integrated energy company, focusing on the wholesale generation of electricity and the retail
sale of electricity, natural gas and LPG, and related services in New Zealand.

Basis of preparation

The functional and reporting currency used in preparation of the financial statements is New Zealand dollars, rounded
to the nearest thousand.

The financial statements have been prepared in accardance with the New Zealand Equivalent to International Accounting
Standard NZIAS 34 Interim Financiol Reporting (NZIAS 34} and include condensed notes to the financial statements.

These unaudited interim tonsolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and
related notes included in Contact’s Annual Repart for the year ended 30 June 2007 (2007 Annual Report). The accounting
policies set out in the 2007 Annual Report have been applied consistently te all periods presented in these financial
statements. There have been no changes in accounting policies from those applied in Contact's 2007 Annual Report.

Contact has elected not to early adopt the standards and nat to apply interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective.

Certain presentational changes have been made to the Statement of cash flows to allow the readers to make a more accurate
assessment of Contact’s sustainable operating cash flows before funding costs. These changes, which have been applied
retrospectively, are listed below:

Rectassification of interest paid from Operating Activities to Financing Activities.
Reclassification of interest received from Operating Activities to Investing Activities.

Reclassification of Supplementary Dividend paid from Financing Activities to Operating Activities.

Accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with NZIAS 34 requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumpticns that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income
and expenses, Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Contact’s significant areas of estimation and critical judgements in these financial statements are summarised befow.

Generation plant and equipment

Goodwill

Retail revenue

Restoration and environmental rehabilitation
Financiat instruments

Retirement of New Plymouth power station

This list is consistent with that set out in the 2007 Annual Report, except for the addition of the retirement of New Plymouth
power station, which is discussed in Note 4.
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Notes to the financiat statements continuad
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

2 Underlying earnings after tax

Underlying earnings after tax is presented to allow readers to make a more accurate assessment and comparison
of underlying earnings after removing one-off items and the Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments.

Group

Unaudited

5 Months Ended

31 December 2007

Group

Unaudited

& Months Ended

31 Dacember 2006

Group

Audited

12 Months Ended
30 une 2007

$000 $000 $000
Profit for the Period 117,428 122,893 239,627
Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments (609)  (8.470) (23,259)
Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station 30,497 -
Gain on Sale of Mokai Geothermal Land and Rights (21,319) -
;Jj-us‘tm;nis b;foTe_I“ﬁc;m;}—ax“mﬁ I ~ 8,569 ) 7 (8.470) (23,259}
Income Tax Expense* (9.863) 2,795 7.675
Change in Corporate Income Tax Rate S . 7,112
Adjustments after Income Tax o (1.-29-4) (5,675) (8,472)
wnieryogbamings et e awaw | zuss

Underlying Earnings Per Share (Cents)

20.14

20.33

* Tax has been applied at 33 per cenl for atl adjusiments except {or Gain an Sale of Makai Geotheimal Land and Rights, which 15 non-tanable.

40,09
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

3 Segment reporting

Contact's primary reporting format is business segments. Al business segments are fully integrated within New Zealand.

Contact comprises the following main business segments:

Retail
The Retail segment encompasses any activity that is associated with Contact's supply of energy to end user customers
as well as related services.

Generation
The Generation segment encompasses any activity that is associated with Contact's generation of electricity or steam and
Contact's sales to the wholesale electricity market.

The segment result includes items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis. Items not directly attributable to, or those that can not be allocated on a reasonable basis to, the Retail or Generation
segments are included in the Other segment.

Wholesale electricity purchase costs for the Retail segment are based on spot prices prevailing in the New Zealand wholesale
electricity market at the relevant time, and at the relevant grid exit purchase node. Similarly, the revenues received by the
Generation segment are determined by the spat prices received at the relevant grid injection points.

The cost of gas purchases across the portfolic is allocated between the segments in propertion to consumption.
Gas transmission and distribution charges are allocated to the segments within which they are incurred.

For the six months ended 31 December 2007

Retail Genelation Other Group Total
Unaudited %000 $060 $000 $000
Segment Revenue 800,766 315,661 135 1,116,562
EBITDAF - 157,644 12:.1&8 ) 135 281,927
Depreciation and Amortisation
of Segment Assets (11,206) (62.962) (124} {74,292)
Segment Result 146,438 61,186 11 207,635
Equity Accounted Earnings of Associate 1,206
Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments 609
Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station (30,497)
Gain on Sale of Mokai Geothermal
Land and Rights 21,319
Net Interest Expense (35,469)
Income Tax Expense (47,375)
Profit for the Period 117,428
For the six months ended 31 December 2006

Retail Generation Other Group Tota!
Unaudited $000 $000 $000 $000
Segment Revenue 680,209 314,875 47 995,131
EBITDAF 121,333 154,032 47 275,412
Depreciation and Amartisation
of Segment Assets o Grarey  (e1819) 0 (291) {69,186}
Segment Result 114,057 92,413 (244) 206,226
Equity Accounted Earnings of Associate 851
Change in Fair Vatue of Financial Instruments ' 8,470
Net Interest Expense (32,163)
Income Tax Expense - {60,491)

Profit for the Period 122,893




Noties te the financial statements continued
for the six manths ended 31 December 2007

4 Retirement of New Plymouth power station

On 20 December 2007, Contact announced the retirement of its 31-year-old New Plymouth power station following
discovery of ashestos at the station in September 2007,

The financial impact of the decision to close the plant permanently is recorded in the period ended 31 December 2007 as
an expense of $30.5 million. This expense principally represents an estimate of the cost to decommission the plant and
redundancy costs. No impairment of the New Plymouth asset has been recorded on the basis that the recoverable amount
of the asset, based on an assessed fair value less costs to sell, exceeds the carrying amount.

Given the decision to retire the plant was only made in the last month of the reporting period ended 31 December 2007,

a detailed project plan and costing for decommissioning was not camplete at that date. Accordingly, in calculating the
provision for retirement of the power station, estimates have been made as to the expected expenditures to decommission
the plant based on the status of contractor negotiations at the end of the reparting period. Refer Note 11.

As the project plan to close the station progresses, the actual costs to decommission may differ from this estimate,

Contact has entered into financial arrangements in the wholesale electricity market that are expected to provide a broadly
equivalent degree of flexibility to that previously provided by the New Plymouth power station.

5 Sale of Mokai geothermal land and rights

fn November 2007, Contact sold land and geothermal rights relating to the Mokai geothermal field, north of Taupa, to Mighty
River Power and the Tuaropaki Trust. Contact received $27.3 million as a result of selling the Mokai land and rights giving
rise to a non-taxable gain of $21.3 million.

6 MNet interest expense

Group Group Group
Unaudited Unaudited Authted
& Months Ended 6 Monzhs Ended 12 Months Ended
31 December 2007 31 December 2006 30 juna 2007
$000 3000 4000
Interest Cost (40,407) (43,049) {(85,661)
Interest income 4,170 10,886 23,004
Interest Capitalised 768 . -
Net Interest Expense (35,469) (32,163) (62,657}

Contact commenced capitalising interest from 1 July 2007 principally in respect of expenditure categorised as Development
Capital Work in Progress. Development Capital Wark in Progress primarily represents expenditure incurred to date on
Contact’s renewable generation programme to develop wind and additional geothermal generation capacity.
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

7 Income tax expense

The Income Tax Expense far the six months ended 31 December 2007 reflects an effective income tax rate of 28.7 per cent
(31 December 2006: 33.0 per cent; 30 June 2007 32.5 per cent).

The effective tax rate for Contact differs from the statutory rate of 33.0 per cent principally due to the non-taxable Gain on
Sale of Mokai Geothermal Land and Rights realised in the period. In determining the effective tax rate, different income tax
rates have been applied 1o different categories of income of the interim period. A tax rate of zero per cent has been applied
to the non-taxable Gain on the Sale of Mokai Geothermal Land and Rights. A tax rate of 33.0 per cent has been applied to all
other income of the interim period income.

The effective tax rate is expected to be approximately 33.0 per cent for the six months ending 30 June 2008 resulting
in an expected effective tax rate for the full year ending 30 June 2008 of approximately 31.0 per cent.

Dividends paid

Unaudited Unaudited Audned
6 Months Ended 6 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Jividend 31 December 2007 31 December 2006 30 |una 2007
Payment Cents Per Cents Per Cents Per
Date $000 Share £000 Share 000 Share

2006 Year Final Dividend 21 September 2006 92,261 16.0 92,261 16.0
2007 Year Interim Dividend 23 March 2007 57,663 10.0
2007 Year Final Dividend 25 September 2007 98,028 17.0
Supplementary Dividend 10.189 9,769 15.758
Foreign [nvestor Tax Credit (10.189) {9.769) {15,758)

Total Dividends Paid 98,028 92,261 149,924

Current period fully imputed dividend on ordinary
shares, declared subsequent to reporting period.
Refer to note 14, 63,430 11.0 57,663 10.0 98,028 17.0



Naies to the financial statements continued
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

9 Borrowings

Group Group Group
Borrowing Unaudited Unaudited Audited
Currency 31 December 2007 31 Devember 2006 30 June 2007
Current Borrowings Deneminatien $000 $000 $000
Bank Overdraft NZ0 483 1,513 1,036
Commercial Paper NZD 54,421 - .
Committed Credit Facilities NZD 30,000 - -
Loan from Associate AUD 2.579 1741 1,495
Other Short Term Loans NZD 856 1,114
Finance Lease Liabilities NZD 672 191 489
Total Curre.nt Bnrro;vings - 89,011 6,559 3.021]
Current Portion of Term Borrowings $000 $000 $000
Floating Rate Medium Term Note AUD - 134,335 131,895
Floating Rate Transferable Loan Certificate tsp - 71,032 64,716
'Total Current Portian of Term Borrowings - o - 205,367 196,611
Non-current Borrowings $000 5000 000
Fixed Rate Senior Notes ush 552,798 575,254 512,966
Finance Lease Liabilities NZD 720 348 717
i’otal Non-current Borrowlngs- o 553,518 7 575,602 513,683

New Zealand Dollar equivalent of borrowings

The New Zealand Dollar equivalent of borrowings after the effect of the foreign exchange hedging of the barrowings is
presented in the table below, Foreign currency denominated term borrowings are hedged by Cross Currency Interest Rate

Swaps. Refer Note 10.

Group Group Group

Borrowing Unaudited Uraudited Audited

Currency 31 December 2007 31 December 2006 30 june 2007

Denomination $£000 5000 000

Current Borrowings 89,011 6,559 3,020
Term Borrowings (Current and Non-current)

Finance Lease Liabilities 720 348 717

Fioating Rate Medium Term Note AUD 158,730 158,730

Floating Rate Transferable Loan Certificate usp 115,048 119,048

Fixed Rate Senior Notes Uuso 747,527 . 74?.527 747,527

748,247 1,025,653 1,026,022

837,258 1,032,212 1,029,042




Notes to the financial statemenis continued
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

9 Borrowings continued

Repayment of borrowings

in September 2007, Contact repaid $277.8 million of term debt representing the AUD Floating Rate Medium Term Nate
{$158.7 million) and the USD Floating Rate Transferable Loan Certificate {$119.1 million).

Credit facilities

During the period, Contact secured additional committed credit facilities totalling $210.0 million, increasing its total
evergreen committed credit facilities to $510.0 million. $360.0 million of the facilities currently matures in May 2010,

and $150.0 million currently matures in December 2012.

These committed credit facilities also support a $250.0 million Commercial Paper Programme.

Drawdowns under each of the facilities are summarised in the table above.

10 Financial instruments

Fair value of derivative financial instruments

The fair values of the significant types of derivative financial instruments outstanding, together with the designation of their

hedging relationship, are summarised below:

Group Group Group

Hedge Unaudited Unaudited Audited

Acconnting 31 December 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2004

Desipnation $000 000 $000)
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps Faiv Value Hedge {194,637} (244,632) (315,572)
Interest Rate Derivatives No Hedge 29,291 13,504 28,422
Forward Foreign Exchange Derivatives Cash Flow Hedge {699} (2,929) (4,505)
Cross Currency [nterest Rate Swaps - Margin Cash Flow Hedge (6,354) (6.725) (8.718)
Electricity Price Hedges Cash Flow Hedge 15,470 33,829 16,550

Total Derivative Financial Instruments

(Liahilities)/Assets (156,929) (206,953) (283,783)
Current Assets 5,009 2,973 1,989
Non-current Assets 39,752 44,360 43,023
Current Liabilities 717} (75.591) (85,809)
Non-current Liabilities (200,973) (178,695) (242,986)
7(156.929) (206}??3) (283.'{83)

The Changes in the Fair Vatue of Financial Instruments recognised in the [ncome Statement and Equity are summarised below:

Group aroup Group

Unaudited Unauditet Audited

Hedga 6 Months Ended & Months Ended 12 Months Ended

Accounting 31 December 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2007

Income Statement Destgnation $000 1000 $000
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps Fair Value Hedge 120,935 (88,744) (159.684)
Borrowings Fair Value Hedge (120,999) 88,803 159,848
(64) 59 164

Interest Rate Derivatives No Hedge 470 8.684 23,210
Forward Fareign Exchange Derivatives Cash Flow Hedge - 138 205
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps - Margin Cash Flow Hedge 155 185 358
Electricity Price Hedges Cash Flow Hedge 48 (596) (678)
Gain/{Loss) in Fair Value 609 8,470 23,259



Notes to the financial statements continued
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

10 Financial instruments continued

Group Group Group

Unaudited Unaudited Audited

Hedge & Months Ended & Months Ended 17 Moaths Fnclrd

Accounting 31 December 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2007

Cash Flow Hedge Reserve Designation $000 3000 $000
Interest Rate Derivatives No Hedge 400 387 761
Forward Foreign Exchange Derivatives Cash Flow Hedge 3,807 (6,076) {7.680)
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swaps ~ Margin Cash Flow Hedge 2,209 (4,554) (6.721)
Electricity Price Hedges Cash Flow Hedge (1.170) 38,852 21,694

Income Tax on Changes in Fair Value of

Financial Instruments Taken to Equity (1,731) (9.434) (2.424)
Gainf(Loss} in Falr Value 3,515 19,155 5,630

The $0.6 million (31 December 2006: $8.5 million; 30 June 2007: $23.3 million) Change in Fair Value of Financial
Instruments recorded in the Income statement is principally due to interest rate derivatives, which have not been designated
in a hedge relationship. The interest rate derivatives are revalued applying market interest rates, As a result, the change

in fair value interest rate derivatives is a non-cash item that fluctuates over time in accordance with changes in market
interest rates.

11 Provisions

Retirement of

New Plymouth Decommissioning/ Group

Power Station Restoration Dther Total

Unaudited $000 $000 $000 $000
Balance at 1 July 2007 . 24,645 4,760 29,405
Provisions Made During the Period 27,458 - 1,833 29,291
Provisions Used During the Period (1,416) (39) (12} (1,467)
Provisians Reversed During the Period - (461) (63) (524)
Unwind of Discount Rate - 1,367 . 1,367
Balance at 51 Dece:tiiagr 2007"_ - 26,042 - 25,512 - 6,518 58,072
Current 26,042 952 3,553 30,547
Non-current - 24,560 2,965 27,525
) 26,042 25,512 6,518 58,072

Refer to Note 4 for discussion on the provision for retirement of New Plymouth power station,

The decemmissioning and restoration provisions include estimates of future expenditures for the abandonment and
restoration of areas from which natural resources are extracted and of environmental rehabilitation of commercial sites that
require remediation of conditions resulting from present gperations.

Other provisions cover a range of commercial matters, which are the subject of legal privilege and/or confidentiality
arrangements.
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the six months ended 31 December 2007

12 Commitments

Greup Group Group

Unaudited Unavdited Audited

6 Menths Ended B Months Fnded 12 Months Faded

31 December 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2007

$000 $000 5000

Capital and [nvestment Commitments 154,057 150,736 152,436
Operating Lease Commitments 19,444 15,279 20,765
Other Operating Commitments 17,951 21,747 20,049

Other Operating Commitments comprise a portion of long-term maintenance agreements entered inio for generation assets.
The remainder of commitments under these agreements are inctuded in Capital and Investment Commitments.

Gas commitments

Contact holds contracts with a variety of counterparties relating to the right to uplift and transport gas. The nature of these
commitments was disclosed in Contact’s Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2007. The principal changes to these
commitments as at 31 December 2007 was the extension of the termination date on one cantract as disclosed below:

Swift Energy New Zealand Limited
Contact's contract with Swift Energy New Zeatand Limited {Swift}, under which Contact has agreed to purchase gas
al a daily rate notified by Swift, was extended to 30 june 2008 frem 30 September 2007.

13 Material related party transactions

Acquisition of Swift Energy oil and gas assets

Tn December 2007, Contact’s ultimate parent company, Origin Energy Limited, entered into an agreement to purchase
certain New Zealand oil and gas assets from Swift Energy New Zealand Limited for approximately $115.0 million. Contact
will contribute approximately $54.0 million to the total purchase price for the right 1o own and develop the Ahuroa field as
an underground gas storage facility and purchase the remaining gas and LPG reserves in the Ahuroa reservoir,

The transaction between Origin and Swift is not expected to be completed until the first quarter of 2008 and is conditional
on the consent of the Overseas Investment Office and the Ministry of Econamic Development. Contact’s obligations are
conditional on the completion of that transaction. Accordingly, the financial impact of the acquisition has not been recorded
in these financial statements for the period ended 31 December 2007,

14 Subsequent events

Declaration of dividend

©On 21 February 2008, the Directors declared 2n interim dividend in respect of the year ending 30 June 2008 of approximately
$63.4 million, representing 11.0 cents per share, payable on 26 March 2008. Refer Note 8. The dividend will carry full
imputation credits for resident sharehalders. Non-resident shareholders will receive a supplementary dividend of 1.9 cents
per share, which equates to the non-resident withholding tax payable.
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Auditors’ review report
To the shareholders of Contact Energy Limited

We have completed a review of the financial statements in accordance with the Review Engagement Standards issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand. The financial statements provide information about the past
hnancial performance of Contact Energy Limited and its subsidiaries ("the Group”) and its financial position as at

31 December 2007.

Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors of Contact Energy Limited are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and the results of its operations and cash flows
for the six month period ended on that date.

Reviewers' responsibilities

1t is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the interim financial statements presented by the Directors
and report our opinien to you.

Basis of opinion

A review is limited primarily to enquiries of company personnel and analytical review procedures applied to the financial
data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and, accordingly. we do not express
an audit opinion.

Review opinion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial statements do not give
a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2007, the results of its operations and cash
flows for the six month period ended on that date.

Qur review was completed on 21 February 2008 and our opinion is expressed as at that date.

N

Wellington







O i

contact

%
%2

This report is printed on coated paper containing 55 per cent recycled fibre,
Atl of the ink used in the production of this report is vegetable-hased,
minerat oil free, and from 100 per cent renewable resources.




g

origin.

LTirtgy

i

RECTIVED
B MY 30 AL 1y

.

FICE OFINTER!
CORPORATE

3 ATIOMNAY

‘: 1 l
FLIANCE

| To Company A'nndu.ncements Office l Facsimile 1900 999 279
|.C-ompany Australian S-t_ock Exchange Limited 20 March 2008
| From Bill !-Iundy ’ 9

| subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

g

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill. hundy@originenergy.com.au

" Please find attached an Appendix 38 regarding the exercise of options under the Origin

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Fac_simile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com,au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agrecement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN

30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheels if there is not enough space).

1

*Class of *securities issued or to be
issued

Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum

" number which may be issued

Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry date; if partly paid
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

Ordinary Fully Paid Shares

28,720

Fully Paid Ordinary Shares

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 1
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Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing “class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the <case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

95.718196

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

2,400 - 18 March 2008
26,320 - 19 March 2008

Number *Class

875,787,778 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Number and ‘*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the
increased capital (interests)

Number *Class

14,267,740 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

16

19

Is  security  holder
required?

approval

[s the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine

entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders seli their
entitlements Jjn jfull through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4
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32 How do *security holders dispose { NfA
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part |
{b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employec
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

doctments

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

7 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state;

e the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

* the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued wupon conversion of
ancther security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6

1/1/2003



AR AALAA WIS

New issue announcement

Queotation agreement

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the 'securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropridte wartantics from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

B

Sign here: Date: 20 March 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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I To Company Announcements Office =~ o l FabditeN (1900 999 279
| company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited |oaste 20 March 2008
| From  Bill Hundy | Pages 2

| Subject ~ KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SOUTH 6, 7 & 8.

For your information please find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 54547 - bill.hundy@ocriginenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02} 8345 S000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 = www.originenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

20 March 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that as of 12pm EST on 19 March, the top of the reservoir
(Farewell Formation) in the Kupe South 8 (KS-8) well has been intersected with elevated
gas shows, coring operations completed and the 8-1/2 inch section drilled to a planned
final depth of 3,834m MDRT (measured depth from rotary table).

Reservoir evaluation logs will now be run and upon completion, it is planned to set and
cement the 5 inch liner.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4 inch 8-1/2 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m 3,834m

*Depths are cumulative and show total well depth.

Each of the three production wells will be drilled by the ENSCO 107 jack-up drilling rig to
a vertical depth of approximately 3,400 metres.

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells
separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources (Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 3%
New Zealand Oil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Angus Guthrie

Manager investor Relations

Origin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5558

Mobile: +61 417 864 255

Email: angus.guthrie@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-178 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 S000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

20 March 2008

Origin raises $1.54 billion from an underwritten
syndicated credit facility

Origin Energy Limited (“Origin”} is pleased to announce that it has raised $1.54
billion including oversubscriptions of $420 million from the syndication of its
underwritten 3-year credit facility (“Facility”) announced on 11 February 2008.

Origin will pay a margin of 65 basis points per annum above the applicable base rate
for each tranche of the Facility,

The Facility is structured on a senior unsecured basis and comprises A$1.32 billion of
revolving and term tranches and a US$200 million revolving tranche.

Commenting on completion of the Facility, Origin’s Chief Financial Officer Frank
Calabria said “Origin is very pleased with the support received from a range of
domestic and international banks. The Facility will be used along with cash flows
and existing facilities to fund Origin’s previously announced growth capital
expenditure requirements, including power generation projects and ongoing coal
seam gas developments.”

For further information please contact:

Angus Guthrie

Manager Investor Relations
Origin Energy

Ph: 02 8345 5558

Mobile: 0417 864 255

1/1

QOrigin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 S000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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I To . Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
I company Australian Stock Exchange Limited I Date 18 March 2008
| From Bill Hundy l Pages 9

l Subject ~ APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

171

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soorn as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

I *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 62,640
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if partly paid | Fy)ly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if

*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page |
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank -equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

21,600 ® $4.146826
41,040 @ $5.718196

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

17 March 2008

Number *Class

875,759,058 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms,

Appendix 3B Page 2
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New issue announcement

10

Number and “class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
{including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,296,460 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

Is  security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has ‘*security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are 10 be dealt with.

Cross reference; rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

/12003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities a1 the end of the escrowed period, panly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38 Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

39 Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

40 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additiona! securities do not

rank equally, please state:

+ the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

.+ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

41 Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued wupon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number *Class

42 Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6 17172003
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities shoutd not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the ’securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act. :

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warrantics from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 7
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

G

Sign here: Date: 18 March 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 17 March 2008
| From  Bill Hundy lpages 9

| Subject ~ APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - billLhundy@originenergy.com.au

171

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 » Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPQ Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www.originenergy.com.au
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections {attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 37,000
number which may be issued

3  Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if parly paid | Fylly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securities, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if
tconvertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 1
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the <case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

+ the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Yes

5  Issue price or consideration

5,000 ® $4.146826
32,000 @ $5.718196

Issued as a result of the exercise of

6  Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable}

Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive

Option Plan.

5,000 - 13 March 2008
32,000 - 14 March 2008

Number

*Class

875,696,418

Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

10

Number and ‘*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

4

Number *Class

14,359,100 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

14

16

17

18

19

Is  security holder

required?

approval

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record  date determine

entitlements

to

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Wote: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: rule 7.7,

Closing date for receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in  full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their e¢ntitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34  Type of securitics

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convenible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1 - ;000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

= the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
{in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

» the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securitics, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security}

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

» The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the "securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warvanties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be guoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

UG

Sign here: Date: 17 March 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8§ 1/1/2003
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I To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 13 March 2008
| from  Bill Hundy | pages 2

I Subject ~ KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SCUTH 6, 7 & 8,

For your information please find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www originenergy,com.au
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ASX Release

13 March 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that at 12pm EST on 12 March, the 8-1/2 inch drilling
assembly was being run in to drill out the 9-5/8 inch casing shoe-track on Kupe South 8
(KS-8).

Over the last week, drilling of the 8-1/2 inch section of the Kupe South 6 (K5-6) well
reached the planned total depth of 3,385m MDRT (measured depth from rotary table),
reservoir evaluation logs were completed, the 5 inch liner set and cemented and the well
suspended.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4 inch 8-1/2 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,385m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m

*Depths are cumulative and show total well depth.

Each of the three production wells will be drilled by the ENSCO 107 jack-up drilling rig to
a vertical depth of approximately 3,400 metres.

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells

separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources {Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 31%

New Zealand Oil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%.

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Angus Guthrie, Manager Investor Relations
Origin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5558

Mobile: +61 417 864 255

Email: angus.guthrie@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABM 30 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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| o Company Announcements Office | Facsimie 1900 999 279
I Company -Austratian Stock Exchange Limited ] Date 12 March 2008
| From Bill Hundy I Pages 9

| susject  APPENDIX 38 NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 38 regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

i

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com. au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1366 « www,originenergy.com.au



by il

New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3,3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

introduced 1/7/96, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Ciass of *securities issued or to be | Qrdinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 2, 600
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities
(eg, if options, exercise price and
expiry ~date; if partly paid | Fy|ly Paid Ordinary Shares
*securitics, the amount outstanding
and due dates for payment; if

*convertible securities, the
conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page |
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New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not
rank equally, please state:

the date from which they do

the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment
the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5  Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Yes

$4.146826

7 Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch

of cettificates

8 Number and *class

*securities quoted on
(including the securities in clause

2 if applicable)

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

11 March 2008

Number *Class

875,659,418 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

10

Number and ‘*class of all
tsecurities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,396,100 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the
increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Is security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratic in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

‘Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has “security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option hoelders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements jn full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell pars
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

17172003
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New issue announcement

32 How do *security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements {except by sale
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

{tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part |
(b) All other securities

Example; restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid sccuritics that become fully paid, employee
incentive share sccuritics when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1-1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of *securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing “class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

e the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

e the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: [n the case of restricted securities, end of
Testriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX ({including the
securities in clause 38}

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

. The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

. There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

. An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Naote: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securitics in order to be able to give
this warranty

. Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities 10 be gquoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

. We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

. If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to retum the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 7
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents, We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

G

Sign here: Date: 12 March 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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l To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | bae 7 March 2008
| From  Bill Hundy Ipages 9

| subject  APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Origin
Energy Senior Executive Option Plan,

Regards

G

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

11
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7, 3.10.3,3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX’s property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96, Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/7/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

I *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued :

2 Number of Tsecurities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 40,300
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities

(eg, if options, exetcise price and

expity ~date; if partly paid | Fy)ly Paid Ordinary Shares

| *securities, the amount outstanding
| and due dates for payment; if
| *convertible securities, the
| conversion price and dates for
} convetsion)
|

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 1
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New issue announcement

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

o the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

o the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Issue price or consideration

Purpose of the issue

(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and ‘“*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

20,300 @ $5.718196
20,000 @ $4.146826

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

6 March 2008

Number +Class

875,656,818 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2
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New issue announcement

10

Number and “*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,398,700 Options

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Is  security holder

tequired?

approval

Is the issue rencunceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record
entitlements

date to  determine

Will holdings on different registers
(or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Nate: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with.

Cross reference: rule 7.7. -

Closing date for receipt of

acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A .

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
payable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4
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New issue announcement

32 How do “*security holders dispose | N/A
of their entitlements (except by sale-
through a broker)?

33 *Despatch date N/A

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34 Type of securities

(tick one)
(a) Securities described in Part 1
(b) All other securities

Example: restricted securities at the end of the escrowed period, pardy paid securities that become fully paid, employee
incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securities

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35 If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by
those holders

36 If the *securities are ‘equity securitics, a distribution schedule of the additional
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1- 1,000
1,001 - 5,000
5,001 - 10,000
10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37 A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “securities for which
guotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

¢ the date from which they do

s the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

* the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, ¢nd of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6
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New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the *securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note: An entity may need to obtain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securitics to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been
provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no persen has the right to return the
*securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the
time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

1/1/2003

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 7
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins, We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

UK

Sign here: Date: 7 March 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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l To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 6 March 2008
| From  Bill Hundy | pages 2

‘ Subje.ct KUPE DEVELOPMENT WELLS - KUPE SOUTH 6, 7 & 8.

For your information please find attached, a release regarding Kupe South 6, 7 & 8.

Regards

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy.com.au

Qrigin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Lvl 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPOQ Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001  Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 » www.originenergy.com.au
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ASX Release

06 March 2008

Kupe Development wells - Kupe South 6, 7 & 8, offshore
Taranaki Basin, New Zealand

Origin Energy Limited advises that at 12pm EST on 05 March, coring of the 8-1/2 inch
section of the Kupe South 6 (KS-6} well had been completed and drilling had reached a
depth of 3,313m MDRT (measured depth from rotary table). As anticipated, KS-6
encountered a hydrocarbon column in the Farewell Formation. The planned total depth
for the section is 3,385m MDRT. Upon completion, it is planned to conduct wire-line
logging prior to setting and cementing the 5 inch liner.

Drilling began at 22:40 hrs on 19 December 2007. Progress of all three development wells
in permit PML 38146 is summarised as follows:

22 inch 17 inch 12-1/4inch 8-1/2 inch
KS-6 560m 2,000m 2,895m 3,313m
KS-7 566m 2,000m 3,116m
KS-8 568m 2,184m 3,429m

*Depths are cumulative and show total well depth.

Each of the three production wells will be drilled by the ENSCO 107 jack-up drilling rig to
a vertical depth of approximately 3,400 metres.

The Kupe Project drilling campaign is being undertaken on a “batch-drilling” basis. This
process involves completing the same section of each of the three wells before proceeding
to the subsequent section and is a more efficient approach than drilling the wells

separately.

Participants in the Kupe Gas Project are:

Origin Energy Resources {(Kupe) Limited* (Operator) 50%
Wholly owned subsidiaries of Genesis Energy 31%

New Zealand Qil & Gas Limited (through its subsidiaries:

National Petroleum Ltd. 12.75%, Petroleum Equities Ltd. 1.25%

and Nephrite Enterprises Ltd. 1.00%) 15%
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd 4%

*a wholly owned subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited

For further information please contact:
Media - New Zealand:

Greta Shirley

+64 21 455 922

Investors:

Angus Guthrie

Manager Investor Relations
Qrigin Energy

Tel: +61 2 8345 5558
Mobile: +61 417 B64 255

Email: angus.guthrie@originenergy.com.au

Origin Energy Limited ABN 30 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 = Telephone {02} 8345 5000 « Facsimile {(02) 9252 1566 = www. originenergy.com.au
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| To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1300 300 021
l Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 6 March 2008
| Fom  Bill Hundy | Pages 55
| subject ~ PRESENTATION
Attached for your information is a presentation being made by Mr Grant King, Managing
Director and Mr Frank Calabria, Chief Financial Officer to investors in Asia and the United
Kingdom.
A copy of the presentation can also be obtained from our website
www.originenergy.com.au under the Investor Centre - Presentations section.
Regards
Bill Hundy

Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy®@originenergy.com.au

11

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
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| To Company Announcements Office I Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited l Date 4 March 2008
| From Bill Hundy | Pages 9

| Subject ~ APPENDIX 3B NOTICE

Please find attached an Appendix 3B regarding the exercise of options under the Crigin

Energy Senior Executive Option Plan.

Regards

e

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill.hundy@originenergy. com.au

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www,originenergy.com.au

11
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New issue announcement

Rule 2.7,3.10.3, 3.10.4, 3.10.5

Appendix 3B

New issue announcement,
application for quotation of additional securities
and agreement

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 1/7/96. Origin: Appendix 5. Amended 1/7/98, 1/9/99, 1/%/2000, 30/9/2001, 11/3/2002, 1/1/2003.

Name of entity

ORIGIN ENERGY LIMITED

ABN
30 000 051 696

We (the entity) give ASX the following information.

Part 1 - All issues

You must complete the relevant sections (attach sheets if there is not enough space).

1 *Class of *securities issued or to be | Ordinary Fully Paid Shares
issued

2 Number of *securities issued or to
be issued (if known) or maximum | 5 760
number which may be issued

3 Principal terms of the *securities

(eg, if options, exercise price and

expiry ~date; if partly paid | Fy|ly Paid Ordinary Shares

*securities, the amount outstanding

and due dates for payment; if

*convertible securities, the

| conversion price and dates for
conversion)

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003 Appendix 3B Page 1
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New issue announcement

4 Do the *securities rank equally in all
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not
rank equally, please state:

the date from which they do

the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment
the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

5 Issue price or consideration

6  Purpose of the issue
(If issued as consideration for the
acquisition of assets, clearly identify
those assets)

Dates of entering *securities into
uncertificated holdings or despatch
of certificates

Number and “*class of all
*securities quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Yes

$5.718196

Issued as a result of the exercise of
Options issued pursuant to the rules of
the Origin Energy Senior Executive
Option Plan.

3 March 2008

Number *Class

875,616,518 Ordinary

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 2

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

Number and “*class of all
*securities not quoted on ASX
(including the securities in clause
2 if applicable)

Number *Class

14,439,000 QOptions

747,000 Performance Share
Rights

Dividend policy (in the case of a
trust, distribution policy) on the

increased capital (interests)

All Shares Participate Equally

Part 2 - Bonus issue or pro rata issue

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Is security holder approval
required?

Is the issue renounceable or non-
renounceable?

Ratio in which the *securities will
be offered

*Class of *securities to which the
offer relates

*Record date to  determine
entitlements

Will holdings on different registers
{or subregisters) be aggregated for
calculating entitlements?

Policy for deciding entitlements in
relation to fractions

Names of countries in which the
entity has *security holders who
will not be sent new issue
documents

Note: Security holders must be told how their
entitlements are to be dealt with,

Cross reference: le 7.7.

Closing date for receipt of
acceptances or renunciations

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/i/2003

Appendix 3B Page 3
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New issue announcement

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

Names of any underwriters

Amount of any underwriting fee or
commission

Names of any brokers to the issue

Fee or commission payable to the
broker to the issue

Amount of any handling fee
pavable to brokers who lodge
acceptances or renunciations on
behalf of *security holders

If the issue is contingent on
*security holders’ approval, the
date of the meeting

Date entitlement and acceptance
form and prospectus or Product
Disclosure Statement will be sent to
persons entitled

If the entity has issued options, and
the terms entitle option holders to
participate on exercise, the date on
which notices will be sent to option
holders

Date rights trading will begin (if
applicable)

Date rights trading will end (if
applicable)

How do *security holders sell their
entitlements in full through a
broker?

How do *security holders sell part
of their entitlements through a
broker and accept for the balance?

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 4

1/1/2003
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New issue announcement

32

33

Part 3 - Quotation of securities

You need only complete this section if you are applying for quotation of securities

34

(a)

(b)

How do *security holders dispose
of their entitlements (except by sale
through a broker)?

*Despatch date

Type of securities

(tick one)

Securities described in Part 1

All other securities

N/A

N/A

Example: resuicted securities at the end of the escrowed period, partly paid securities that become fully paid, employes

incentive share securities when restriction ends, securities issued on expiry or conversion of convertible securitics

Entities that have ticked box 34(a)

Additional securities forming a new class of securities

Tick to indicate you are providing the information or

documents

35
those holders

36
*securities setting out the number of holders in the categories
1- 1,000
1,001 - 5,000

. 5,001 - 10,000

10,001 - 100,000
100,001 and over

37

A copy of any trust deed for the additional *securities

If the *securities are *equity securities, the names of the 20 largest holders of the
additional *securities, and the number and percentage of additional *securities held by

If the *securities are *equity securities, a distribution schedule of the additional

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 5
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New issue announcement

Entities that have ticked box 34(b)

38

39

40

41

42

Number of securities for which
*quotation is sought

Class of “securities for which
quotation is sought

Do the *securities rank equally in afl
respects from the date of allotment
with an existing *class of quoted
*securities?

If the additional securities do not

rank equally, please state:

s the date from which they do

o the extent to which they
participate for the next dividend,
(in the case of a trust,
distribution) or interest payment

s the extent to which they do not
rank equally, other than in
relation to the next dividend,
distribution or interest payment

Reason for request for quotation
now

Example: In the case of restricted securities, end of
restriction period

(if issued upon conversion of
another security, clearly identify that
other security)

Number and *class of all *securities
quoted on ASX (including the
securities in clause 38)

Number

*Class

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 6

1/1/2003




New issue announcement

Quotation agreement

1

*Quotation of our additional *securities is in ASX’s absolute discretion. ASX may
quote the *securities on any conditions it decides.

We warrant the following to ASX.

The issue of the *securities to be quoted complies with the law and is not for
an illegal purpose.

There is no reason why those *securities should not be granted *quotation.

An offer of the 'securities for sale within 12 months after their issue will
not require disclosure under section 707(3) or section 1012C(6) of the
Corporations Act.

Note; An entity may need to cbiain appropriate warranties from subscribers for the securities in order to be able to give
this warranty

Section 724 or section 1016E of the Corporations Act does not apply to any
applications received by us in relation to any *securities to be quoted and
that no-one has any right to return any *securities to be quoted under
sections 737, 738 or 1016F of the Corporations Act at the time that we
request that the *securities be quoted.

We warrant that if confirmation is required under section 1017F of the
Corporations Act in relation to the *securities to be quoted, it has been

provided at the time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

If we are a trust, we warrant that no person has the right to return the

**securities to be quoted under section 1019B of the Corporations Act at the

time that we request that the *securities be quoted.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

1/1/2003

Appendix 3B Page 7
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New issue announcement

3 We will indemnify ASX to the fullest extent permitted by law in respect of any
claim, action or expense arising from or connected with any breach of the warranties
in this agreement.

4 We give ASX the information and documents required by this form. If any
information or document not available now, will give it to ASX before *quotation of
the *securities begins. We acknowledge that ASX is relying on the information and
documents. We warrant that they are (will be) true and complete.

PG,

Sign here: Date: 4 March 2008
Company Secretary

Print name: William M Hundy

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.

Appendix 3B Page 8 1/1/2003
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| To Company Announcements Office l Facsimile 1900 999 279
| Company Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 4 March 2008
| from il Hundy | pages 23

~ CONTACT ENERGY - PRESENTATION TO ABN AMRO NEW ZEALAND DAY,
Subject " gypNEY

Attached herewith is a copy of an announcement released to the NZX by Contact Energy
today.

Origin Energy has a 51.36% interest in Contact Energy Limited.

Regards

A -

Bill Hundy
Company Secretary

02 8345 5467 - bill. hundy@originenergy.com.au

1/1

Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 695 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone {02} 8345 5000 « Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www,originenergy.com.au
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l To Company Announcements Office | Facsimile 1300 300 021
| Company  Australian Stock Exchange Limited | Date 28 February 2008
| From  Bill Hundy | Pages 124
| subject  RESULTS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
This Transmittal is confidential. If you have received this document in error, please contact Origin Energy immediately.
We attach the following documents relating to Origin Energy's Results for the half year
ended 31 December 2007:
1. Media Release
2. Management Discussion and Analysis
3. ASX Appendix 4D/Directors’ Report and Consolidated Interim Financial Report
4, Presentation to analysts and financial markets
Regards
8% % L% b4
el -~
Bill Hundy S0 2
o = I
Company Secretary 21 = ™
>T ¥ o
02 8345 54567 - bill.hundy®@originenergy.com.au "m'{::,‘ o
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Origin Energy Limited ACN 000 051 696 « Level 45 Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 5376, Sydney NSW 2001 « Telephone (02) 8345 5000  Facsimile (02) 9252 1566 « www . originenergy.com,au
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Media Release

28 February 2008

Origin Energy announces a first half underlying profit of
$200 million with a strong outlook for the full financial
year

Origin Energy today announced an underlying profit for the half year ended 31 December
2007 of $200 million, a decline of 3 per cent on the underlying profit in the prior
corresponding period.

Statutory profit was $335 million, an increase of 44 per cent on the prior half year, and
statutory earnings per share was 38.3 cents, an increase of 32 per cent.

The statutory profit contains a number of significant items including profit from the sale of
businesses and assets, changes in the fair value of financial instruments and one-off costs
associated with Contact Energy’s retirement of the New Plymouth Power Station and Origin’s
acquisition of Sun Retail. These items have been adjusted for in the underlying profit.

Origin Chairman, Kevin McCann said, “Directors are pleased with the continued development
of Origin Energy in an unusually challenging period. We had previously given guidance that
growth in full year profit would be between 10-15 per cent. Based on current market
conditions we expect a stronger second half which should result in an increase in full year
profit of at least 15 per cent.

“With this view in mind, Directors are pleased to announce a 20 per cent increase in the
interim dividend to 12 cents per share, fully franked.”

Financial highlights of half year results

Revenue up 33% to 3,817 million

EBITDAF up 3% to $608 million*

Undertying profit down 3% to $200 million

Underlying earnings per share 22.9 cents, down 11% on expanded capital base
Operating Cash Flow after Tax (QCAT) up 5% to $385 million

Interim Dividend declared of 12 cents per share fully franked, an increase of 20%

- L] - L ] L] L]

* EBITDAF is compared with the prior year on the basis of continuing businesses

In commenting on the result, Origin Managing Director, Grant King said, *Notwithstanding the
small decline in underlying profit of 3 per cent to $260 million, our operating cashflow after
tax of $385 million was up 5 per cent on the previous corresponding peried. This reflects the
strength of Origin’s business.”

Exploration and Preduction

The Exploration and Production segment achieved record production and revenue for the half
year. Despite delays in the commissioning of the Otway Gas Project, new projects such as
BassGas and growing coal seam gas (CSG) production offset declining contributions from
maturing assets such as the Cooper and Perth Basins. EBITDAF was down slightly in line with
increased exploration expense.
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The Generation business performed well with operating performance consistent with the
previous corresponding period. The only significant change in the business between the
current and previous corresponding period was the termination of the Mt Stuart Power
Purchase Agreement whereby contracts with a third party (Enertrade) have been replaced by
an internal contract with Origin’s Retail business. This has resulted in contribution from
electricity sales now being reported in the Retail segment with a commensurate reduction in
EBITDAF reported in the Generation segment.

Retail

In Retail, sales volumes and revenues were records for the first half, following the acquisition
of Sun Retail. Notwithstanding the introduction of full retail contestability in the Queensland
electricity market and a related increase in customer churn, customer numbers increased by
over 21,000 accounts across the business. EBITDAF grew by 21 per cent to 5201 million with
significant increases in the wholesale cost of energy purchases across the whole of the Retail
business partially offsetting the uplift in contribution from Sun Retail.

Contact Energy

Contact Energy contributed $246 million to EBITDAF, 4 per cent higher than the $238 million
recorded for the prior corresponding period. This was primarily due to a six month
contribution from the Rockgas LPG business and increased contribution from both the energy
retailing and power generation businesses.

Mr King commented that the last six months had also seen important steps taken in the
continued development of Origin’s business.

Mr King said, “In our Upstream business, we are now beginning to see significant
contributions emerge from new projects such as BassGas and our CSG projects where our
share of production now exceeds 100 TJ/day and will continue to increase strongly as current
sales contracts are fulfitled.

“The Otway project has commenced commissioning and the offshore phase of the Kupe
project is progressing to schedule. Origin has also acquired Woodside’s interest in the
Halladale and Blackwatch exploration permit and is in the process of completing the
acquisition of Swift’s upstream assets in New Zealand. We are confident these new projects
will replace earnings from our maturing assets in the Cooper and Perth basins.

“Over the past year we have announced the construction of the Darling Downs Power Station
and the expansion of the Quarantine and Mt Stuart power stations which will add 876 MW to
Origin’s power generation portfolio. We have also announced our intention to further the
development of the 500 MW Mortlake Power Station. These projects are accelerating the
commercialisation of Origin’s gas resources and deepening the integration of Origin's business
at a time of increasing wholesale electricity prices.

“Despite high levels of competition we continue to grow our Retail business. We have
established a strong competitive position through the acquisition of Sun Retail which will be
fully integrated with QOrigin’s business in the current half year. We have also secured our
market leading position as a supplier of green energy.”

In commenting on climate change, Mr King said, “It is appearing increasingly likely that a
greenhouse gas emissions trading scheme will be introduced in the medium term. In addition
to Origin’s fleet of gas fired generation which have substantially lower greenhouse gas
emissions intensity than the average intensity of generation in the National Electricity
Market, Origin has developed a set of valuable opportunities in renewable generation.
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“In October 2007, the Company entered into a farm-in agreement providing a 30 per cent
interest in a joint venture covering various geothermal permits in northern South Australia
held by Geodynamics Limited. Origin expects to invest approximately $150 million in the
Geodynamics joint venture over the next three years. The Company also has a portfolio of
wind projects commencing with the development of the 30 MW Cullerin Range Wind Farm.
Good progress continues to be made on SLIVER® technology to manufacture photovoltaic
cells.

“In New Zealand, Contact Energy’s business is adjusting well to higher natural gas prices and
Contact has developed a strong portfolio of geothermal and wind projects that will drive its
growth in the years ahead.

“Qur growing CSG reserves, lower emissions intensity of gas fired generation, a portfolio of
renewable energy opportunities, and our market leadership in retail green energy position us
well for a carbon constrained future.”

Outlook

Based on performance for the first two months of the second half and the continuation of
current market conditions the Company expects a stronger second half due to:

» an expected decrease in the wholesale cost of electricity as already observed in the
National Electricity Market (NEM) in the first two months of the second half;

s areturn to more traditional levels of volatility in the NEM as already observed since
October 2007, providing returns on Origin’s electricity cap instruments;

« tariff increases for electricity and gas awarded in the Victorian market from 1 January
2008;

+ the commencement of contribution to earnings from the Otway Gas Project in March
2008;

¢ further increases in CSG production servicing existing contracts in Queensland; and

* an increased contribution from Contact Energy due to higher wholesale electricity prices
in New Zealand.

For these reasons Origin believes that it should deliver an increase in underlying net profit
after tax for the current financial year of at least 15 per cent.

Origin is continuing to undertake significant capital expenditure programs in its Exploration
and Production and Generation businesses. Recent additions to the Company’s debt
facilities, together with strong cash flow, see the Company well placed to continue to access
funds for its ongoing development and growth.

For further information on this media release, please contact:

Mr Grant King

Managing Director

Origin Energy

Telephone: {02) 8345 5435

Mr Tony Wood

Executive General Manager, Corporate Communications and Government Relations
Origin Energy

Telephone: (02) 8345 5301

Mobile: 0419 642 098
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Origin Energy Key Financials

Six months ended 31 December %2217) %g:,g Char;gae)
Total external revenue 3,817 2,865 3
EBITDAF! 608 5%0 3
EBIT 634 482 k)|
Profit after tax ’ 384 286 34
Minority Interests 49 53 6
Statutory Profit 335 233 44
Underlying Profit 200 207 (3)
Free cash flow? 259 267 3)
OCAT ratio® including CAPWIP (12 months to 31 December) 10.1% 10.5% n/a
OCAT ratio® excluding CAPWIP (12 months to 31 December) 11.8% 12.2% n/a
Average Funds Employed including CAPWIP (12 months to 31 December} 7,612 6,251 22
Average Funds Employed excluding CAPWIP {12 months to 31 December) 6,473 5,395 20
Capital expenditure {including acquisitions) 714 320 123
Total assets 12,310 9,232 33
Adjusted total assets” 10,836 B,885 22
Net debt 2,855 2,090 37
Adjusted net debt* 3,171 2,422 H
Shareholders equity 5,660 4,504 26
Adjusted shareholders equity” 5,076 4,357 17
Key Ratios

Earnings per share - Statutory 38.3¢ 29.0¢ 32
Earnings per share - Underlying 22.9¢ 25.7¢ (11)
Free cash flow per share? 29.6¢ 33.4¢ (11)
Total dividend per share 12¢ 10¢ 20
Net asset backing per share $6.47 §5.26 23
Adjusted net asset backing per share* $5.80 $5.09 14
Net debt to debt plus equity 33.5% 31.7% n/a
Adjusted net debt to debt plus equity 38.4% 35.7% nfa
Interest cover * 5.3x 4.7 n/a
Segment Analysis (EBITDAF)'

Exploration & Production 133 140 {5)
Generation - 28 46 (38)
Retail 201 166 21
Contact Energy 246 238 4
EBITDAF' 608 590 3
Networks {discontinued) - 16 -

Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation, amortisation, significant items and change in fair value of financial
instruments from continuing operations.

Free cash flow is defined here as cash available to fund distributions to shareholders and growth capital. It includes
deductions for stay-in-business capital, interest and tax.

OCAT Ratio = (OCAT - interest tax shield) / funds employed.

Adjusted to exclude impact of derivative financial instruments.

EBIT/Interest - Includes capitalised interest, excludes unwinding discounts on provision.
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Report for the six months ended 31 December 2007
Management Discussion and Analysis

All figures in this report relate to businesses of the Origin Energy Limited Group (“Origin” or
“the Company™) for the six months ended 31 December 2007 compared with the six months
ended 31 December 2006 (the “prior half year”), except where otherwise stated. All
reference to $ is a reference to Australian dollars unless specifically marked otherwise.
Individual items and totals are rounded to the nearest appropriate number or decimal,
Some totals may not add down the page due to rounding of individual components,

1.  Profit and Dividend Declaration
1.1 Statutory Profit - $335 million, up 44%

Origin reported a net profit after tax and minority interests (“Statutory Profit”) of
$335 million for the six months ended 31 December 2007, an increase of 44% compared with
$233 million reported in the prior half year.

1.2  Earnings per share - 38.3 cents per share, up 32%

Basic earnings per share (EPS) calculated from Statutory Profit increased 32% to 38.3 cents
per share (cps) from 29.0 cps in the prior half year, on an expanded weighted average
capital base of 874 million shares, up 8% from 805 million in the prior half year.

1.3 Interim Dividend - 12 cps fully franked, up 20%

An interim fully franked dividend of 12 ¢ps will be paid on 4 April 2008 to shareholders of
record on 11 March 2008. This compares with 10 cents in the prior half year, an increase of
20%. Origin shares will trade ex-dividend from 5 March 2008. The Dividend Reinvestment
Plan will apply to the current dividend without discount,

This represents a dividend payout ratio of 31% of Statutory EPS, and a dividend payout ratio
of 52% based on Underlying EPS.

1.4  Underlying Profit - $200 million, down 3%

The Statutory Profit for Origin contains the impact of a number of significant items as
outtined in the table below. This inctudes the following impacts on profit (after tax and
minority interests}:

s positive impacts from:
o the sale of the Networks business ($147 million);
o the sale of geothermal assets in New Zealand ($9 million); and

¢ reductions to profit from:
o the net impact of fair value adjustments of financial instruments (59 million in
total);
o charges on retirement of the New Plymouth Power Station in New Zealand
(59 million); and
o one-off costs associated with the purchase of Sun Retail {54 miltion}.

These significant items provide an overall benefit of $134 million after tax and the
elimination of minority interests.

The profit after tax and minority interests and before significant items (“Underlying
Profit") for Origin for the half year ended 31 December 2007 was therefore 5200 million.
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Origin’s Statutory Profit for the six months to 31 December 2006 alsc contained anumber
of one-off significant items, including positive impacts from:

« changes in the fair value of financial instruments (512 million}; and
e a payment received on termination of the Mt Stuart power purchase agreement (PPA)
with Enertrade (514 million).

When these positive adjustments, which total $26 million after tax, are subtracted from
the Statutory Profit of $233 million the Underlying Profit for the six months to 31 December
2006 is $207 million.

Origin’s Underlying Profit therefore decreased 3% half year to half year from $207 million to
$200 million, as indicated in the table below:

Reconciliation of Statutory and Underlying Profit

Dec 2007 Dec 2006
Impact Impact Change
After NPAT After |  NPAT %)
Tax & QEI Tax & OEl
Statutory Profit ($millfons) 334.7 233.2 44
Significant items
Asset Sales
- Networks 147.3
- Mokai gecthermal assets 9.3
Changes in FV of financial instruments
- Commodity instruments (9.8} 9.7
- Financing instruments 0.6 2.7
Retirement of New Plymouth Power (9.2)
Station
Sun Retail one-off costs 3.7)
Termination of Mt Stuart PPA 13.7
Total significant items 134.4 | (134.4) 26.1 (26.1)
Underlying Profit 200.3 207.1 {3)
Statutory EPS (cents per share) 38.3 29.0 32
Underlying EPS (cents per share} 22.9 25.7 (11)

A more detailed reconciliaticn of Statutory to Underlying Profit is pravided in Appendix 1.

1.5  Underlying EPS - 22.9 ¢ps, down 11%

Basic EPS calculated on the Underlying Profit decreased by 11% from 25.7 cps to 22.9 cps on
an expanded capital base of 874 million shares.

1.6 EBITDAF - $608 million, up 3%

To provide a clearer understanding of its operational performance Origin adopted the
measure EBITDAF in June 2007, EBITDAF reports earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation, amortisation, significant items and the impact of fair value changes {o
financial instruments (EBITDAF).

To best compare the operational performance of the business with the prior half year all
comparisons of EBITDAF will reference continuing businesses only. The prior half year
therefore excludes the contribution from the Networks business, the sale of which was
settled in two tranches on 29 June and 2 July 2007.
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EBITDAF for the half year to 31 December 2007 was $608 million, a 3% increase compared
with the EBITDAF from continuing businesses of $59¢ million last half year.

The main factors impacting EBITDAF were higher exploration expenses in the Exploration
and Production segment, the transition of the Mt Stuart Power Station from an externally
contracted to an internally contracted plant, and the acquisition of Sun Retail - the
contribution of which was partially offset by significant increases in the wholesale cost of
energy purchases across Origin's entire Retail business.

Further details are available in Section 3.3 and Section 10.

2. Outlook

Conditions in wholesale electricity and gas markets were challenging in the first half of the
financial year. Based on performance for the first two months of the second half and the
continuation of current market conditions the Company expects a stronger second half due
to:

¢ an expected decrease in the wholesale cost of electricity as already observed in the
National Electricity Market (NEM) in the first two months of the second half;

s a return to more traditional levels of volatility in the NEM as already observed since
October 2007, providing returns on Origin’s electricity cap instruments;

» tariff increases for electricity and gas awarded in the Victorian market from 1 January
2008;

» the commencement of contribution to earnings from the Otway Gas Project in March
2008;

» further increases in CSG producticn servicing existing contracts in Queensland; and

+ an increased contribution from Contact Energy due te higher wholesale electricity
prices in New Zealand,

For these reasons Origin believes that it should deliver an increase in underlying net profit
after tax for the current financial year of at least 15%.

Origin is continuing to undertake significant capital expenditure programs in its Exploration
and Production and Generation businesses. The offshore phase of the Kupe Gas Project has
progressed to schedule and while recent heavy rains in Queensland are delaying some
aspects of construction associated with CSG and power station developments in that State,
this is not expected to materially impact completion schedules. The completion of the
Otway Gas Project, together with these growth projects, will progressively add to the cash
flow and earnings of the Company over the next few years.

The Company continues to secure a number of options for the development of low emission
technologies. This has included investments in geothermal and wind projects in both
Australia and New Zealand and continuing investments in the commercialisation of its
SLIVER® solar photovoltaic technology.

Recent additions to the Company's debt facilities, together with strong cash flow, see the
Company well placed to continue to access funds for its ongoing development and growth.
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3. Financial Review of Performance

3.1 Financial Review Summary

Half year ended 31 December %g::) %g:s Chalg‘e)
Total external revenue 3,817 2,865 33
EBITDAF 608 © 5% 3
EBIT 634 482 31
Net profit after tax before elimination of minority interests 384 286 34
Minority interests {49} (53) 6
Statutory Profit i35 233 44
Significant items (134) (26) n/a
Underlying Prefit 200 207 3)
Basic earnings per share on Statutory Profit (cents) 38.3 29.0 32
Basic earnings per share on Underlying Profit (cents) 22,9 25.7 (1)
Free cash flow' 259 267 3
Capital expenditure 714 320 123
OCAT Ratio? - 12 months to 31 December . 11.8% 12.2% n/a
Adjusted [net debt/(debt + equity)]® 38% 36% n/a

3.2 Revenue - $3,817 million, up 33%

Total external revenue increased by $952 million or 33% to $3,817 million.

This primarily reflected higher revenues from the Retail segment after the acquisition of
Sun Retail, higher revenues from Contact Energy and record revenues from the Exptoration
and Production segment,

Higher revenues in the Retail business were partially offset by an $879 million increase in
the cost of goods sold, reflecting increased volumes of energy purchased following the

acquisition of Sun Retail and record high average prices in the NEM in response to drought
conditions across eastern Australia.

3.3 EBITDAF - $608 million, up 3%

For the half year to 31 December 2007 EBITDAF was 5608 million, a 3% increase from the
prior half year EBITDAF of $590 millicn.

The segment contributions to this result are presented in the following table;

Free cash flow is defined here as cash available to fund distributions to shareholders and growth capital. It
includes deductions for stay-in-business capital, interest and tax.

QCAT Ratio = {OCAT - interest tax shield) / funds employed excluding capital work in progress for calendar year
2007 and 2006 respectively.

Excludes the impact of mark-to-market impacts on net debt and on equity {see Section 7.1).
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Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation, amortisation, significant items and change

in fair value of financial instruments - EBITDAF

2007 2006 Change
Half year ended 31 December ($m) ($m) %)
Exploration & Production 133 140 (5)
Generation 28 46 (38)
Retail 201 166 21
Contact Energy 246 238 4
Networks - 16 n/a
Adjustment for discontinued business - (16) n/a
EBITDAF ' 608 590 3

To best compare operation performance across the two half year periods EBITDAF is reported here on the basis of
continuing businesses. This requires the elimination of the contribution from the Networks business in the half
year to 31 December 2006 which made no contribution to Origin's EBITDAF in the half year to 31 December 2007,
When the Networks business was sold some associated assets from the Generation and Retail businesses were
included in the sale, resulting in minor adjustments to the EBITDAF for these businesses, compared with the
information reported at this time last year. Significant ltems are not included in EBITDAF,

Exploration & Production EBITDAF decreased 5% from 5140 million to $133 million,
approximately in line with an increase in exploration expenses of $9 million under the
successful efforts policy from $7 million in the prior half year to $16 million this half year.

Growth in contribution from Origin's CSG and BassGas assets more than offset the expected
decline in Origin’s more mature production assets, particularly the Cooper and Perth
basins. Further details are available in Section 10.1.

Generation EBITDAF decreased $18 million or 38% from $46 million to $28 million.
Operating performance of the business was steady and the reduction in EBITDAF reflects
the transition of the Mt Stuart power station from being externally contracted with
Enertrade under a PPA to being contracted internally to Origin’s Retail division. Under the
Enertrade PPA a Compensation for Shortage of Energy Requested (CSER) payment of $17.5
million was received in the prior half year to offset lower electricity sales and was in
addition to capacity payments. However, consistent with the treatment of Origin's other
internally contracted plant in the current half year Mt Stuart receives only a standard
capacity payment from the Retail segment to cover its cost of capital. Revenues and costs
resulting from its operation accrue to the Retail segment. Generation earnings have
therefore reduced by approximately the value of the CSER payment of $17.5 million.
Further details are available in Section 10.2.

In Retail, EBITDAF grew by $34 million or 21% from $166 millicn to $201 million, This was
primarily due to a six month contribution from Sun Retail, which was in line with
expectations under prevailing market conditions. Drought conditions across eastern
Australia resulted in a significant increase in energy purchasing costs across Origin’s entire
gas and electricity retailing business during the half year, resulting in lower contributions
from Origin’s existing business and partially offsetting the positive impact from Sun Retail.

Despite having to manage an increased number of churing customers the Company
reduced its average cost to serve for its gas and electricity business from around $61 to
$53 per account for the half year and increased its combined natural gas and electricity
customer account numbers by 4,000. This included an increase in dual fuel accounts of
approximately 48,000 and an increase in customers signed to green products of 93,000 to
over 361,000 accounts. Further details are available in Section 10.3.

Contact Energy contributed $246 million to EBITDAF, 4% higher than the $238 million
recorded at this time last half year. This was primarily due to a six month contribution
from the Rockgas LPG business and increased contribution from both the energy retailing
and power generation businésses. Further details are available in Section 10.4.

The sale of Origin's Networks business was settled in two tranches on 29 June 2007 and 2
July 2007. It is reported as a discontinued business within this result. Further details are
avaitable in Section 10.5.
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3.4 EBIT - $634 million, up 31%

A number of items are recorded between EBITDAF and EBIT, as identified in the table
below:

2007 2006
Half year ended 31 December {$m, before ($m, before
tax) tax
Changes in the fair vatue of commodity financial instruments (14) 14
Gain on sale of significant businesses and assets 243 -
Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station ' 27) -
Depreciation and amortisation expense (171) {157)
Other Significant Items
- Sun Retail one-off costs (3)
- Termination of Mt Stuart PPA - 20
Totat ’ 26 (124)

Together these items provided a benefit of $26 million in the half year to 31 December
2007, compared with a net expense of $124 million in the prior half year. Consequently
EBIT has increased 31% from $482 million to $634 million.

Changes in the fair value of commodity financial instruments (expense of $14 million)

An expense of 514 million s included in the Profit and Loss associated with the value of
valid commodity hedging instruments which do not qualify for hedge accounting. This
compares with a benefit of $14 million last half year. Further explanation of the
accounting treatment of these instruments is included in Section 6.

Gain on sale of significant businesses and assets (benefit of $243 million)

During 2007 Qrigin concluded an agreement to sell its Networks business to APA Group for
$556 million. Settlement of the transaction took place in two tranches. Settlement for the
sale of the SEA Gas Pipeline portion of this business was effected on 29 June 2007 and was
included in the accounts for the financial year ended 30 June 2007. The sale of this asset
for $133 million resulted in a pre-tax profit on sale of $114 million at that time. The
settlement of the balance of the business for $423 million took place on 2 July 2007, and
resulted in a pre-tax profit of $225 million which is brought to account in this half year.

In addition, Contact Energy disposed of interests in geothermal assets at Mokai in New
Zealand for $18 million, bringing the total gain for the sale of significant businesses and
assets to $243 million before tax and minority interests.

There was no similar benefit in the prior half year.

Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station {expense of $27 million)

A charge of $27 million has been made to the Profit and Loss for retirement of the New
Plymouth power station in New Zealand. Asbestos cladding was discovered in a previously
unreported location in the power station and following assessment of potential remediation
costs it was determined to close the power station.,

There was no simitar charge in the prior half year.
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Depreciation and amortisation expense (expense of $171 million)

Depreciation and amortisation expense increased by 9% to $171 million compared with $157
million in the prior half year. This primarily reflects a full six months of preduction from
the BassGas development, the ramping up of production from the Spring Gully Project, and
higher depreciation charges from Contact Energy.

Other Significant Items

In the six months to 31 December 2007 expenses of $5 million were incurred specifically in
relation to the integration of the Sun Retail business and have been recognised as a
significant item excluded from EBITDAF. This is further to an expense of $14 million
recognised as a significant item in the accounts for the year ended 30 June 2007.

In the six months to 31 December 2006 a one-off contract termination payment of
$20 million was received following termination of the Mt Stuart PPA with Enertrade.

3.5 Interest - $104 million, up 9%

Net financing costs for the half year were $104 million, up 9% from 596 million in the prior
corresponding period. This was due to the increase in debt required to partially fund the
acquisition of Sun Retail; higher interest expense as development projects - which
previously had interest capitalised during construction - move into production; and higher
average interest rates.

3.6 Tax- 5146 million, up 35%

Tax expense for the half year was $146 million, 35% higher than the $108 million in the six
months to 31 December 2006. Prima facie tax was higher reflecting the higher pre-tax
profits. Approximately 53% of this tax expense is associated with the sale of the Networks
business. The effective tax rate was 27.5%, in line with the effective tax rate in the prior
corresponding period.

3.7 Underlying Profit - $200 million, 3% lower than prior half year

As outlined in Section 1.4 the Statutory Profit contains a number of significant items
totalling $134 million. Removing these items provides an Underlying Profit of $200 miltion,
3% lower than the Underlying Profit of $207 million last half year.

4, Cash flow

The operating cash flow after tax was 5% higher than the prior half year at $385 million
compared to $369 million. Improvements in working capital (528 million) and lower stay-in-
business capital expenditure (59 million) were partially offset by an increase in
prepayments for Renewable Energy Certificates (RECS) and hedging instruments.

Cash flow available for funding growth and distributions to shareholders {free cash flow)
was $259 million compared with $267 million in the prior half year due to higher interest
paid.

Average funds employed excluding capital on projects currently in development increased
by 20% from 5,395 million to 6,473 million primarily as the result of the acquisition of Sun
Retail.

As a result of the increase in cash flows and a larger increase in funds employed Origin’s
OCAT Ratio* for the calendar year 2007 decreased to 11.8%, from 12.2% in the prior year.

* Origin uses the measure of operating cash flow after tax over average funds employed (referred to as the QCAT
Ratio). OCAT is calculated from EBITDA as the primary source of cash contribution, but adjusted for stay-in-
business capital expenditure, changes in working capital, non-cash items and tax paid. Funds employed are
averaged over the calendar year and exclude capital on development projects.
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5. Capital expenditure and divestments
Capital expenditure on growth and stay-in-business projects was $708 million.

Stay-in-business capital expenditure associated with the maintenance of ongoing operations
was 570 million of which $33 million was attributable to Contact Energy, $19 million related
to Retail {customer systems and LPG), $14 million related to Exploration and Production
(predominantly the Cooper Basin) and $4 million related to Generation.

Growth capital expenditure was $638 million, 185% higher than in the prior corresponding
period. This included expenditure on significant projects in the following areas:

» Generation Projects (5144 million in total) - including the Darling Downs power plant
(5110 million), expansion of the Quarantine power station (524 million), solar
developments (59 million) and planning for other power projects;

s The Kupe Gas Project (5122 million);

s CSG assets in Queensland (5120 million);

» Geodynamics Joint Venture - commitment of expenditure to prove geothermal
technology and reserves (596 million);

« Contact Energy - predominantly geothermal drilling (556 million);

e The offshore Otway Basin including the Thytacine and Geographe fields (528 million);

» Customer systems associated with the acquisition of Sun Retail (22 million); and

s  Growth capital in the Cooper Basin (518 million).

Capital expenditure on acquisitions totalled $6 million. This predominantly comprised the
acquisition of options to develop a number of wind development sites from Epuron
(54.5 million). -

Total capital expenditure including acquisitions was $714 million, compared with 5320
million last half year.

6. Movements in fair value of financial instruments

Origin utilises a range of financial instruments and derivatives in order to manage the
various price, interest rate and foreign exchange risks to which it is exposed. Due to the
volatility of the energy markets in which Qrigin operates and the size of the transactions
the company undertakes the accounting outcomes can have a significant impact on the
financial results.

Under accounting standards hedges are deemed to e}ther be “effective” and qualify for
hedge accounting and recognition in the Equity Hedge Reserve, or are deemed
“ineffective” and must be recognised in the Profit and Loss.

A hedge is deemed to be “effective” if the changes in fair value or cash flow of the hedged
item and the hedging instrument offset each other, or if the hedge substantially offsets risk
associated with the change in fair value of the hedged item. There must also be sufficient
certainty with respect to the occurrence of the risk which is being offset for a hedge to
qualify as “effective”. “Ineffective” hedges are those instruments which, while they may
be valid economic risk management instruments, do not meet the stringent criteria above.

Under these definitions some electricity cap products used by Origin to protect the Retail
business from extreme price events are deemed to be ineffective, as the timing of
potential events they protect against cannot be predicted with sufficient certainty.

The following tables summarise the key balances at 31 December 2007 and compares them
with balances at the beginning of the period on 30 June 2007:
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Summary of movements in financial instruments

Balance Sheet 31-::;3;“3 (smS‘)O-Jun-O'I Ch?;rie)
Commodity Risk Management 914 3,30 (2,387)
Contact Energy (138} {258) 120
Treasury and Other {126) (13) (113)
Qrigin Total 650 3,030 (2,380)
Reconciliation of Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss items
assocliated with movements in financial instruments (Sm) (Sm)
Change in net assets (2,380)
Recognition of “effective” instruments in Balance Sheet (2,367)
Recognised in Equity (Hedge Reserve post tax) (1,657)
Recognised in Deferred Tax Liability (710)
Recognition of “ineffective” instruments in Profit and Loss {(13)

The fair value of financia! instruments as measured against market prices is recorded in the
balance sheet in the derivative asset and derivative liability balances. Historically high
forward prices of electricity at 30 June 2007 resulted in a large increase in the fair value of
commodity risk management instruments at that time, Subsequent softening of the
forward contract prices has resulted in a decrease in the fair value of these financial
instruments, with Origin recording a net decrease of $2,387 million in the half year.
Including the impact of other financial instruments and consolidating Contact Energy the
period-on-period decrease in net assets associated with changes in value of derivatives is
$2,380 million.

These changes in value are either recognised in Equity (Hedge Reserve) or the Profit and
Loss each period. The total period-on-period decrease in the value of derivatives which
qualify for hedge accounting is $2,367 million (pre-tax) and is recognised in the Hedge
Reserve in Equity. The pre-tax decrease is partially offset by a decrease in Deferred Tax
Liability of $710 million, resulting in an after tax decrease in the Hedge Reserve of §1,657
million.

The balance of $13 million (pre-tax) is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss and
is associated with the value of valid hedging instruments which either do not qualify for
hedge accounting or are assessed to contain an element of “ineffectiveness” under the
accounting standards. These relate primarily either to the Company’s commodity risk
management activities associated with electricity purchasing costs (as described earlier in
this Section 6) or to interest rate and foreign exchange risk management.

7. Funding and capital management

7.1 Net Debt, Equity and Interest Cover

Under accounting standards net debt for the consolidated entity increased 37% from $2,090
million at 31 December 2006 to $2,855 million at 31 December 2007. The calculation of net
debt includes mark-to-market adjustments of $316 million (5332 million in the prior half
year} which act to reduce the net debt quoted. Excluding these mark-to-market
adjustments, the “adjusted net debt” for the Company was $3,171 million at 31 December
2007 (52,422 million at 31 December 2006), an increase of 31% and best reflects the
underlying debt position of the Company.

The equity of the Company has' increased from 54,504 million at 31 December 2006 to
$9,660 million at 31 December 2007. This includes a net increase in the Hedge Reserve and
Available for Sale Reserve of $437 million primarily due to changes in the fair value of
financial instruments. Removing the effects of this change in fair value, the “adjusted
equity” of shareholders has increased by $711 million from $4,357 million ta $5,076 million.
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This reflects an increase in issued capital of $130 million, an increase in retained earnings
of $411 million, and an increase in minority interests (predominantly in Contact Energy) of
$179 mitlion.

The following table provides two different calculations of the Net Debt to Net Debt plus
Equity ratio as discussed above.

Calculation of Net Debt to Debt plus Equity as reported in the Interim Financial Report:

2007 2006 Change
31 December ($m) ($m) %)
Net debt as reported 2,855 2,090 37
Equity as reported 5,660 4,504 26
Net debt/{net debt + equity) 34% 32%

Calculation of Adjusted Net Debt to (Net Debt plus Equity) - excluding fair value impacts:

2007 2006 Change
31 December ($m) (Sm) (%)
Adjusted net debt _ 3,171 2,422 31
Adjusted equity 5,076 4,357 17
Adjusted [net debt/({net debt + equity)] 8% 36%

Origin believes that the calculation based on adjusted values provides the best long term
measure of the strength of the Company’s Balance Sheet.

EBIT cover of interest {including capitalised interest) is 5.3 times, compared with 4.7 times
at 31 December 2006.

Origin manages its liquidity exposure to ensure adequate committed financing facilities are
available to meet committed obligations at least over the next 12 months. Origin also
ensures that no more than 20% of the total debt portfolio matures within the next 12
months.

On 9 October 2007 Origin announced that its wholly owned subsidiary Origin Energy Contact
Finance No 2 Limited issued NZ$200 million of perpetual preference shares to the New
Zealand public. The funds raised from the transaction were used within the Origin Energy
New Zealand group of companies to repay bank debt relating to Origin's 51.4% holding in
Contact Energy Limited.

On 8 February 2008 Origin executed a three year underwritten bank loan facility with five
international banks. The facility is structured on a senior unsecured basis and comprises
AS900 million of revolving and term tranches and a U$5200 million revolving tranche. On a
consolidated basis Origin inctuding Contact currently has approximately A$1.6 billion of
undrawn committed debt finance available to fund growth projects. S

7.2  Share Capital

During the period an additional 3.2 million shares were issued. This included 2.3 million
shares issued under the Company's Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRP) which raised
$23.7 million and 0.9 million shares issued as the result of the exercise of options which
raised $3 million.

As a consequence the total number of shares on issue at 31 December 2007 rose to
875,517,318 from 872,288,456 at 30 June 2007. The weighted average number of shares
used to calculate basic earnings per share increased 8% to 873,628,684
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8. Risk management

Origin manages its risk exposure in energy and financial markets through a combination of
natural hedges in the business, contracts and financial hedges. Policy limits have been
approved by the Board for physical commodities or relevant variables for which there is a
material risk exposure. Regular reporting is provided to the Board to review exposures and
compliance with these limits.

Consistent with this policy framework Qrigin hedges a significant portion of its exposure to
electricity and oil prices and the US doliar exchange rate.

In the electricity market Origin assesses its policy limits against a combination of profit at
risk and extreme events. Origin uses a number of financial instruments to manage risks
associated with its electricity retail business. This predominantly consists of swaps (which
provide a fixed price for volumes) and caps (which provide a price ceiling or strike price on
variable volumes and are designed to protect against extreme price variations). Within the
policy limits determined as acceptable by the Board, Origin has arrangements in place to
cover extreme price and demand events as well as average forecast demand for the near
term.

As part of its overall risk management strategy Origin undertakes forward hedging of its oil
production to reduce risks and volatility associated with fluctuation in oil price. For any
period, this hedging is undertaken incrementally over the medium term, and is completed
prior to any production period commencing. '

As a result of this strategy, Origin had 59% of its production of oil and condensate hedged
for the six months to December 2007 at an average price of US561 per barrel
{approximately AS80 per barrel). The average price received for sales of o¢il, condensate
and naphtha over the period including the impact of hedging was over A$85 per barrel - an
increase of 16% compared with the prior corresponding period.

Looking forward Origin currently has approximately 53% of its anticipated production for
the six months to June 2008 hedged at an average price of over US563 per barrel, while for
the financial year ending 30 June 2009 Origin currently has approximately 43% of its
anticipated production hedged at around US$66 per barrel,

With regard to foreign exchange, Origin is prudently hedged over the next 12 months
through a combination of external hedging and ongoing US dollar expenditure associated
with major development projects. Origin expects that variability in the US dollar exchange
rate will not have a material impact on group cash flows.

With regard to interest rates, Origin has hedged approximately 50% of its expected
exposure for the six months to June 2008 and approximately 40% of its expected future
exposure hedged for the 12 months ending June 2009. This includes the consolidation of
Contact Energy in Origin’s accounts.

9. People, Health, Safety & Environment

Origin’s employee numbers (excluding Contact Energy) decreased during the half year by a
net 246 to 3,386. A reduction of over 500 employees as a result of the sale of the Network
business and Rockgas was partially offset by increased employee numbers in the Retail
business following acquisition of Sun Retail, together with increases in the Generation and
the Exploration and Production businesses as the Company builds its capabilities in
delivering major developments in these areas.

Qrigin uses as its primary safety performance measurement the industry standard measure
of Total Recordable Incident Frequency Rate (TRIFR), which captures all incidents. This
measure improved by 53% from 22.8 at 31 December 2006 to 10.6 at 31 December 2007.
Since 30 June 2007, Origin’s TRIFR has decreased from 12.3 to 10.6.

During the half year there were no significant environmental incidents and no breaches of
significant environmental regulations that relate to Origin’s operations.
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There was no reported loss of time during the half year due to industrial disputes.

In December 2007, Origin was awarded Sustainable Company of the Year by Ethical Investor
Magazine. The award recognises Origin's broad leadership and achievements in
sustainability, its workplace and community programs and the Company's commitment in
providing easy and affordable green options to its customers.
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10. Operational Review

10.1 Exploration & Production

Half year ended 31 December %g::) %22_3 Chalzg,‘e)
Total revenue 260 239 5
EBITDAF 133 140 (5)
EBIT 59 75 (21)
Sales Yolumes
Half year ended 31 December . 2007 2006 Char;,gs
Natural gas (PJ) 39 38 3
Crude oil (kbbls) 665 750 (1)
Condensate/naphtha (kbbls) 428 353 21
LPG (ktonnes) 37 3 20
Ethane {(ktonnes} 1.0 1.1 (16)
Total (PJe) 48 47 3

PJ = petajoules

Kbbls = 1,000 barrels

Ktonnes = 1,000 tonnes

PJe = petajoules equivalent - a measure of energy content

The Exploration and Production segment achieved record production, sales volumes and
revenue for the December half year, despite delays in the commissioning of the Otway Gas
Project.

Growth in production from Origin's C5G and BassGas assets more than offset the
anticipated decline in Origin's more mature production assets, particularly the Cooper and
Perth basins.

10.1.1 Production, Sales and Revenues

Details of production may be found in the Quarterly Production Report for the Quarter
ended 31 December 2007, released on 31 January 2008.

Sales volumes increased by 3% to 48 PJe from 47 Ple. Sales increased from the BassGas
Project (+2.4 PJe) and CSG assets (+6.2 Ple), more than offsetting declines from the
Cooper Basin (-4.5 PJe), Denison Trough/Surat Basin (-0.9 PJe), onshore Otway Basin {-1.1
PJe) and the Perth Basin {-0.9 Ple).

Sales of natural gas increased by 3% as higher sales from BassGas and CSG projects offset
the decline from other mature producing areas. Ethane sales were lower due to reduced
demand from the major customer. Higher sales of condensate essentially offset a decline
in sales of crude oil to leave combined sales of oil and condensate marginally lower at 6.2
PJe {equivalent to 1,093 kbbls compared with 1,103 kbbis of combined oil and condensate
sales in the last half year). Sales of LPG increased 20% to 1.8 PJe or 37 ktonnes compared
with 31 ktonnes, in the last half year. The increase in candensate and LPG sales was due to
a six month contribution from the BassGas project compared to approximately four months
contribution in the prior half year.

Total revenue increased by 9% as a result of aggregate higher sales volumes together with
higher prices realised for oil, condensate and LPG. This more than offsets a modest decline
in average gas prices (due primarily to the conclusion of a favourable gas sales contract
from the Denison Trough in the prior half year which contained oil price linkages).
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10.1.2 Expenses

Total costs within the Exploration and Production business increased 29% compared with
the prior hatf year as outlined in the table below.

Exploration write-downs under the successful efforts policy increased from $7 million to
$16 million primarily due to a continuing high level of seismic activity and the unsuccessful
Moana-1 exploration well in the Taranaki Basin in New Zealand.

General production costs have risen by 34% compared with the prior half year. The
increase primarily reflects a 20% increase in employee numbers, while higher recharges
from Joint Ventures not operated by Origin, above Consumer Price Index (CPl) wage
inflation in the Exploration and Production sector and changes in cost of goods sold also
contributed to higher costs. Origin is significantly increasing its employees in the
Exploration and Production segment to ensure delivery of the three-fold increase in CSG
production required to meet contractual commitments between now and 2012, as well as
manning and monitoring its new offshore assets such as BassGas and the Otway Gas Project.

Exploration and Production | 2007 | 2006 | Change Comments
costs (Sm) | (5m) (%)
Change in product mix and increase in
Royalties and tariffs 30 N {3) | offshore product not subject to state
royalties.
Additional headcount, higher JV costs,
General costs (Labour, JV 82 61 34 | higher administration, change in cost
costs, etc) of goods sold.
Increased largely due to write down of
Exploration write-downs 16 7 130 | the offshore New Zealand Moana-1
exploration well.
Total Costs 128 99 29

10.1.3 Earnings

EBITDAF

EBITDAF decreased 5% to 5133 million from 5140 million in the prior half year.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation and amortisation charges increased 19% to $73 million from $61 million. This
reflects a full six months of production from the BassGas Project {(and hence depreciation
of its asset base}, growth in production and associated depreciation in Origin's CSG projects
and increased depletion charges in the Perth Basin following a reserves write-down in June
2007, ‘

EBIT

As a consequence of the above factors EBIT was $59 million, a decrease of 21% compared
with the previous half year.

10.1.4 Producing Assets
Coal Seam Gas (Queensland)

Compared with the last half year production has increased by 56% to 16.9 PJ fram 10.8 PJ,
and now exceeds Origin’s share of production from the Cooper Basin of 13.4 PJe.

Origin's equity share of CSG reached 100 TJ/d in mid December 2007, reinforcing the
Company’s position as the largest CSG producer in Australia.

At Spring Gully production continued to ramp up and achieved peak gas sales of 73 TJ/d
(Origin share approximately 97%). Phase 5 of the Spring Gully project is progressing, which
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is designed to increase plant processing capacity to 150 TJ/d. The reverse osmosis unit,
designed to treat nine megalitres of water per day, commenced operations in late
December 2007.

At Fairview the operator, Santos, announced a development and exploration program aimed
at increasing production capacity to 110 TJ/d by 2009.

Gas sales from QOrigin's interests in CSG fields operated by Queensland Gas Company (QGC)
in the Walloons area commenced during October 2007. Production from this area will
service a 7 PJ per annum contract with Incitec Pivot (Origin interest 41%).

Origin approved the first major phase of its 100% owned development at Talinga in
December 2007. The program includes an initial 100 wells together with gas and water
processing facilities to achieve production of 90 TJ/d. The gas from Talinga will supplement
supply from the Spring Gully field to meet gas demand from the Darling Downs power
station (indicatively up to 44 PJ per annum for 20 years) and Rio Tintoe Aluminium in
Gladstone (22 PJ per annum),

Bass Basin (Victoria/Tasmania)

Production of sales gas has been restricted to around 56 TJ/d for the half year
{approximately 24 TJ/d Origin share) with peak production reaching the maximum ptant
design capacity of 68 TJ/d.

The Yolla 3 well was shut-in for much of the half year pending remedial work which was
completed in February 2008. It is anticipated that daily production rates will be higher in
the second half, although a scheduled two week maintenance shut down in February will
result in similar hatf-on-half total production volumes.

Cooper Basin (Queensland/South Australia)

Production from the Cooper Basin continued to decline during the half year in line with
expectations for a mature asset. Origin’s share of total production decreased 19% this half
year to 13.4 PJe compared with 16.5 PJe in the prior half year. Purchases of ¢il and gas
from third parties of 4.7 PJe were 48% higher than the 3.2 PJe in the prior half year,
Margins have come under pressure in the Cooper Basin with costs remaining high despite
declining production.

Perth Basin (Western Australia)

Oil production from Hovea, Jingemia and Eremia fields continued on a natural decline from
around 4,400 bopd gross in mid 2007 to around 3,200 bopd gross at 31 December 2007.
Origin’s net share of oil production decreased by 33% from 489 kbbls to 329 kbbls for the
half year.

Gas production remained flat at around 20 TJ/d. Declining gas rates from the established
fields were offset with the connection of the successful Apium 2 and Beharra Springs 4
wells. The latter came on stream at a rate of 10.5 TJ/d. A fire at the Beharra Springs gas
plant in late December 2007 resulted in production being shut-in. Damage was localised
and the plant recommenced operations in early February 2008. It is currently producing at
around 12 TJ/d.

Other Producing areas

In the Surat Basin and Denison Trough areas of Queensland Origin’s share of production for
the half year was 6.2 PJe compared with 6.4 PJe in the prior corresponding period, a 3%
decrease. A drilling program commenced in December 2007 with the drilling of the
successful Emu Apple 2 and 3 appraisal wells, both of which have been cased as future oil
producing wells. .

Production from the onshore Otway Basin continued to decline with total production of 0.4
PJe compared with 1.5 PJe in the prior half year. This reflected the cessation of
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production from the Ladbroke Grove field and the continuing natural decline of the
remaining conventional gas fields in the area.

10.1.5 Development Projects
Otway Gas Project (Victoria/Tasmania)

Construction of the Otway Gas Project was completed in September 2007 and
commissioning activities have commenced. After a brief period production was halted to
address issues uncovered as part of the commissioning process. The plant recommenced
commissioning in early February.

Kupe Gas Project (New Zealand)

Steady progress has been made on the Kupe Gas Project in New Zealand. The well head
platform jacket and topside were successfully installed in December 2007. Instaltation of
the offshore pipeline and umbilical is largely complete while drilling of the three
production wells has commenced and is proceeding to plan.

10.1.6 Exploration
Qrigin has continued to pursue an active exploration program in Australia and New Zealand.

Seismic data has been acquired in the Bonaparte Basin in Western Australia, the offshore
Northland Basin in New Zealand, the Bass Basin and Gippsland Basin in offshore Victoria.
Interpretation of seismic surveys completed last year in the Bass, Otway and Canterbury
basins is continuing.

During the half year Origin participated in the drilling of 119 exploration, appraisal, and
development wells across its areas of interests, of which 92 were cased for future
production. In addition, three development wells are currently being drilled as part of the
Kupe Gas Project in New Zealand.

An active drilling program is planned in the 2007/08 financial year, including 81 CSG wells,
28 wells in the Cooper Basin, three wells in the Surat Basin, two exploration wells in the
Perth Basin, and three Kupe development wells,

10.1.7 Acquisitions/Divestments
Swift Assets (New Zealand)

In December 2007 Origin entered into an agreement with Swift Energy New Zealand to
acquire certain of Swift’s New Zealand assets for a consideration of approximately NZ$115
million. This included its two main producing areas in the onshore Taranaki Basin, some
additional permits and inventory.

Under a separate arrangement between Contact Energy and Origin Energy, Contact Energy
will contribute approximately NZ5$54 million of the total purchase price for the right to own
and develop the Ahuroa field as an underground gas storage facility and purchase the
remaining gas and LPG reserves in the Ahuroa reservoir.

Halladale and Blackwatch fields

In February 2008 Origin announced the acquisition of Woodside Petroleum Limited's 62.5%
interest in the exploration permits containing the Halladale and Blackwatch fields off the
south west Victorian coast for $13.6 million. These fields are estimated to contain a
contingent resource of 55 PJe of recoverable gas and condensate and the acquisition takes
Origin’s interest in the fields to 100%. The fields have the potential to be developed
through extended reach drilling from shore, and also have the potential in the future to be
used for gas storage. The acquisition will add to Origin’s integrated portfolio strategy and
will provide added flexibility in managing the gas requirements of the company in southern
Australian markets.
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10.2 Generation

2007 2006 Change
Half year ended 31 December .

4 ($m) ($m) (%)
Total revenue 43 56 (23)
EBITDAF 28 46 (38)
EBIT 20 54 (63)

* Adjusted for sale of the cogeneration sites with the Networks business

Sales Volumes

Half year ended 31 December 2007 2006 Change (%)

Total Sales (GWh) 667 8Mm (17}

Earnings in the Generation segment for the half year were considerably lower than the prior
corresponding period. Operating performance of the business was steady with the
reduction in EBITDAF reflecting the transition of the Mt Stuart power station from being an
externally contracted plant to being contracted internally to Origin's Retail segment
following the termination of the Enertrade PPA in the prior half year. Under the Enertrade
PPA a CSER payment of $17.5 million was received in the prior half year to offset lower
electricity sales and was in addition to capacity payments. However, as an internally
contracted plant in the current half year Mt Stuart receives only a standard capacity
payment from the Retail segment to cover its cost of capital consistent with the treatment
of Origin’s other internally contracted plant. Revenues and costs resulting from its
operation accrue to the Retail segment. Generation earnings have therefore reduced by
approximately the value of the CSER payment of $17.5 million,

Origin currently has an equity interest of approximately 700 MW of generation capacity in
Australia, of which a majority is operated and maintained by the Company. Since May
2007, Origin has committed to construct over 900 MW of generation and has tendered for
construction of an additional 500 MW. These developments will grow the Generation
business significantly over the next few years, which will add value throughout the
integrated business.

10.2.1 Production Sales and Revenue

Revenue for the Generation business decreased by 23% from $56 million to $43 million. The
key driver for this decrease was the absence of the CSER payment described above, offset
by higher tolling revenue following additional capital expenditure at the Ladbroke Grove
and Roma power plants®, and higher energy prices reflecting higher gas supply costs passed
through at the Worsley Cogeneration Plant.

Total sales volumes were down by 17%. The Ladbroke Grove power station converted to
run on gas from the SESA pipeline in late 2006 consequently switching to peak operations
rather than intermediate operations and reducing running time by 73%.  Active
management of Origin’s gas and electricity portfolio also resulted in Quarantine running
less than in the prior half year. This was partially offset by the Queensland merchant
generators, Roma and Mt Stuart, operating more frequently to cover load at times of high
electricity prices.

10.2.2  Earnings

EBITDAF decreased by 38% from $46 million to $28 million, mainly due to the absence of
the CSER payment described above.

3 During the previous year the Ladbroke Grove pawer station had a gas conversion and major overhaul while the
Roma power station began its upgrade of electrical switchboard and exhaust systems. Tolling for these plants is
based on capacity payments and reflects the funds employed at each site.
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Depreciation expenses of $8 million were 24% lower than in the prior half year primarily
due to an extension of plant-life for the Mt Stuart and Ladbroke Grove plants. Mt Stuart
plant-life was extended on termination of the Enertrade PPA and the plant-life of Ladbroke
Grove was extended following a major overhaul in October 2006.

In the half year ended 31 December 2006 a pre-tax payment received for termination of the
Mt Stuart PPA with Enertrade is recorded as a significant itern between EBITDAF and EBIT,
The non-recurrence of this payment, combined with the factors above, leads to a
significant decrease in EBIT compared with the prior period. EBIT therefore decreased by
63% from $54 million to $20 million.

10.2.3  Power Generation Developments

Origin is currently committed to the development of over 900 MW of generation capacity in
Australia, including the Company’s first commitment to construct its own wind farm. The
Company has also sought tenders for an additional 500 MW of gas fired generation capacity.

The Darling Dawns Power Station (DDPS) project began construction in November 2007. At
630 MW, the DDPS will be Australia’s largest combined cycle gas-fired power plant. The
project remains on budget with expected commissioning in early 2010.

Origin also commenced construction of the 120 MW expansion of its Quarantine Power
Station in December 2007. The open cycle gas-fired turbine will supplement peaking
capacity in the South Australian market. The project is on budget and is scheduled to
commence cammissioning in December 2008.

In October 2007 Origin announced it had sought tenders for the first 500 MW of its proposed
1,000 MW Mortlake Power Station. Tender responses were received in December 2007 with
the intention of making an investment decision in mid 2008,

An expansion of Mt Stuart Power Plant peaking facility was announced on 1 February 2008.
Origin has committed to purchasing a 126MW 9E gas turbine from GE Energy for the
development. The construction phase is expected to take 18 months with completion in
mid calendar year 2009,

10.2.4  Growth in Renewable Energy

Over the first half of the financial year, Origin substantially increased its investment and
commitment to Renewable Energy generation. This has included Origin taking interests in
wind and geothermal projects and continuing its investments in solar technology.

In January 2008 Origin announced the acquisition of an option to source up to 590 MW of
wind farms from Epuron, a subsidiary of the German company Conergy. The 30 MW Cullerin
Range wind farm will be the first to be constructed and is expected to be completed during
2009. This site is well located close to infrastructure and has a capacity factor of 44%
which is among the highest in Australia.

in October 2007, Origin entered into a farm-in agreement providing a 30% interest in a joint
venture covering various geothermal permits in northern South Australia held by
Geodynamics Limited. Origin expects to invest approximately $150 million in the
Geodynamic joint venture over the next three years.

Origin remains focussed on commercialising its SLIVER® solar photovoltaic technology.
Origin has recently achieved migration of the cell design into a cheaper silicon wafer and
certification by European authorities of commercial panels manufactured using SLIVER®
technology. Origin is working on plans for the large scale production of SLIVER® which will
enable commercial development of the product.
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_ 10.3 Retail

Half year ended 31 December %22‘; é:.'o)b Ct?ar;;e)
Total revenue 2,641 1,709 55
EBITDAF 201 166 21
EBIT 158 160 (1}
Underlying EBIT 177 142 25

* Adjusted for sale of minor businesses as part of the sale of the Networks business

During the six months to December 2007 the Retail segment has successfully progressed
integration of the Sun Retail acquisition into existing operations, increased its customer
numbers by over 21,000 accounts across natural gas, electricity and LPG and maintained its
clearly established leadership position in green energy accounts with over 33% market share
of accredited GreenPower accounts. Sales volumes and revenues were records for the first
half, while margins were lower as a result of higher electricity, gas and LPG purchasing
costs. The Sun Retail business is performing to expectation in the high energy price
environment and will further increase contribution in the second half once the transitional
services agreement with Energex concludes and all services are migrated onto Origin
systems in April 2008,

An adjusted measure, Retail Underlying EBIT, is used to help describe operational results
and excludes changes in fair value of financial instruments and certain costs associated
with the integration of Sun Retail which are one-off in nature. This provides a transparent
understanding of operational performance as the difference between EBITDAF and
Underlying EBIT is only depreciation and amortisation expenses.

10.3.1 Sales and Revenue

During the period, the Retail segment recorded revenues of $2.6 billion, an increase of 55%.
This was driven mostly by the integration of the Sun Retail business in Queensland, which
was acquired in February 2007 and added over 890,000 customers across electricity and
LPG. The business will be fully integrated into existing operations at the end of April 2008.

Performance is discussed and referenced to the commodity product splits in the table
below.

Performance metrics by product and variance from prior half year

Half year ended 31 December 2007 Natural Gas Electricity LPG
Revenue ($m) 481 (+2%) 1,768 (+101%) 289 (-4%)
Gross Profit ($m) 61 (-18%) 258 (+48%) 62 (-20%)
EBITDAF ($m) 177 (+29%) 24 (-18%)
Underlying EBIT ($m) 164 (+31%) 13 (-24%)
Sales - (PJ) 67 (+2%)

Sales - (TWh) 15.5 (+86%)

Sales - (ktonnes) 234 (-10%)
Total Sales (PJe) 67 (+2%) 56 (+86%) 12 (-10%)
gg‘j;;e;a;%“““ ('000) - (Change from |  gg3 0 6%) | 1,824 (+0.5%) 354 (+5%)
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Electricity

Compared to December 2006 electricity customer numbers increased by 86% to 1.8 million,
sales volumes increased by 86% to 15.5 TWh and revenues increased 101% to §1,768 million,
all predominantly as the result of the acquisition of Sun Retail. Gross Profit increased by
48% as the additional contribution from Sun Retail was partially offset by high and flat
wholesale electricity purchase prices and a lack of volatility across Origin’s entire
electricity business during the period. Average gross margin across the electricity business
therefore declined from 20% to 15%.

Origin uses a number of financial instruments to manage risks associated with its electricity
retail business. This predominantly consists of swaps (which provide a fixed price for
volumes) and caps (which provide a price ceiling or strike price) on variable volumes and
are designed to protect against extreme price variations. When the pool price exceeds the
strike price of the cap Origin receives payments to compensate for high prices, however
will not receive any payout if prices are below the strike price of the cap.

By structuring its electricity hedge book in this fashion Qrigin retains exposure to low prices
while protecting the business from extreme losses. However, a period of high average
. prices with low volatility will result in higher purchase prices without payouts from its cap
products, resulting in an increase in Qrigin’s average purchase price for electricity.

The combination of high average prices and low volatility was particularly evident in the
first three months of the financial year. Higher volatility towards the end of the six month
period to 31 December 2007 partially reversed this effect.

The trend towards lower average wholesale prices following the easing of drought
conditions in Queensland and an observed increase in price volatility throughout January
and February point towards more favourable purchasing costs in the second half of the
financial year. Lower purchasing costs, combined with gas and electricity tariff increases
that took effect from 1 January 2008 in Victoria, are expected to result in higher gas and
electricity margins in the second half. This should result in margins for the full year to 30
June 2008 being similar to margins experienced in the year ended 30 June 2007,

Natural Gas

Natural gas sales volumes increased marginally from 66 PJ® to 67 PJ. This was mainly the
result of increased sales to large commercial customers and power generators, and was
partially offset by reduced usage from residential customers as a result of warmer weather
during winter in Yictoria and South Australia. Revenues of $481 million were 2% higher than
last half year (5470 million®) reflecting the increase in gas sales volumes. Gross Profit
declined 18% from $74 million to $61 million reflecting sales mix (a higher percentage of
low margin sales to large customers) and higher wholesale gas costs, the impact of which
was accentuated by the need to seek additional sources of gas following the delay of the
Otway Gas Project.

Market Churn - Electricity and Natural Gas

Origin has consistently adopted the approach of maintaining customer account numbers in
the face of market churn without unnecessarily escalating churn activity. Origin again
demonstrated discipline in this area, winning 236,000 new accounts across its gas and
electricity businesses to record a net increase of 4,000 accounts. This compares to the
prior half year in which Origin won 197,000 accounts and increased account numbers by
5,000,

Origin has been able to effectively manage a significant increase in the total number of
churning customers, following the introduction of full retail contestability into the
Queensland electricity market where Origin recently acquired Sun Retail. Notwithstanding

® Gas volumes and revenues in the half year to 31 December 2006 have been revised to include some trading sales
which were previously excluded due to the low margin attached. Certain trading sates which represent a direct
pass through of production at a zero effective margin remain excluded from the statistics reported here,
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this increase, cost to serve per customer has benefited because of a reduction in the
average rate of churn across Origin’s entire customer base,

The six months to December 2007 was characterised by a decline in churn in New South
Wales, Victoria and South Australia as higher wholesale prices reduced the margins
available to competing retailers. Churn rates in Queensland have been within expectations
with an initial peak in churn levels reflecting pre-contracting activity by new entrants
occurring before July, followed by door knocking activity over the last six months.

In Queensland Origin recorded a net loss of 24,000 accounts. While gross losses amounted
to 77,000 customers during the half year, investment in acquisition, retention and brand
building activities in that state resulted in 53,000 new accounts. These losses have been
offset by gains in electricity customers in South Australia and New South Wales, where
Origin now has over 260,000 electricity accounts.

During the period Origin increased its dual fuel accounts by approximately 48,000 from
790,000 in June 2007 to 838,000 in December 2007. Origin also increased its GreenPower
accounts by 34% to 361,000 signed green customers (as discussed in Section 10.3.2).

At the end of the period Origin had around 2,707,000 customer accounts across electricity
and natural gas. This compares with 2,703,000 accounts in June 2007 and with 1,840,000 in
December 2006.

Origin continues to pursue a number of initiatives to optimise its acquisition and retention
costs, and to manage the impact of high levels of churn on margins.

Cost to serve - Electricity and Natural Gas

The total cost to serve for Origin’s gas and electricity retail business increased by around
27% from 5112 miltion to $142 million on a customer base which expanded by 47% as
discussed above. The increase in account numbers largely reflects the acquisition of the
Sun Retail business in Queenstand, together with an active campaign to maintain customer
account numbers on a national basis.

Origin’s cost to serve per customer for its retail gas and electricity business declined 13%
across the two half year periods, from 561 per customer to $53 per customer. This
reflected both scale advantages following the acquisition of Sun Retail and lower average
churn rate across Origin’s customer base. Origin includes within its retail cost to serve all
costs associated with servicing and maintaining customers, all churn and customer
acquisition and retention costs, and an allocation of corporate costs.

Electricity and Natural Gas Margins

Financial performance in the gas and electricity retail businesses is compared on the basis
of EBITDAF and Underlying EBIT. Underlying EBIT -excludes the impact of fair value
adjustments to financial instruments, and excludes one-off payments associated with the
acquisition of the Sun Retail business, thereby best reflecting the half year on half year
operational performance of the business.

EBITDAF across the gas and electricity business increased by 29% from $137 million to $177
million while the EBITDAF margins decreased from 10.2% to 7.9%. This predominantly
reflected high and flat wholesale electricity prices and higher gas purchasing costs as
discussed above.

Retail Underlying EBIT across electricity and natural gas increased 31% from $126 million to
$164 million reflecting the same factors as above and an increase in Depreciation and
Amortisation charges from Sun Retail in line with increased earnings. Margins at this level
decreased from 9.3% to 7.3%.

Higher energy purchasing costs, has been recognised by regulators and is reflected in
decisions to increase tariffs in Victoria from 1 January 2008 by an average of 13% and a
draft decision to increase retail tariffs in Queensland, from 1 July 2008, by an average 7%.
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LPG

The LPG business recorded sales volumes of 234 ktonnes, 26 ktonnes or 10% lower than the
previous half year. After adjusting for the sale of Rockgas and the purchase of Sun Retail,
underlying sales volumes were up 4%.

Despite the 10% decrease in sales volumes, sales revenue decreased by only 4% to
$289 million as the business managed to partially pass on to customers higher wholesale
. purchasing costs. A rising wholesale price environment places pressure on margins due to
the lag in recovery of purchasing costs. As a result EBITDAF for the LPG business of $24
million was 19% lower than the previous half year, reflecting both the smaller scale of the
business and the challenging wholesale purchasing environment.

Total costs for the LPG business decreased by 20% from $48 million to $38 million. This
reflected rationalisation of operations, the sale of Rockgas and the acquisition of Sun Retail
LPG, and active cost management of the business. LPG accounts increased by
approximately 18,000 from June 2007, primarily due to an increase in indirect customers
and customers using residential exchange programs in New South Wales.

10.3.2 Green Energy

Origin continues to maintain market leadership of accredited GreenPower products with
around 361,000 signed green energy customers (272,000 electricity and 89,000 gas). As at
September 2007 the Company had 33%’ market share of accredited GreenPower products,
more than double Origin’s nearest competitor.

Last year Origin led a successful consortium in bidding for the Adelaide Solar City Project.
Adelaide Solar City combines solar power, smart metering, energy efficiency and new
approaches to electricity pricing for more energy sustainable communities. In October
2007 the project commenced offering discounted products that are supported by the
Federal Government funding of the Solar Cities program.

The Company continues to invest in, and grow its solar installation business. Sales of grid-
connected solar photovoltaic installations grew strongly during the period with over 200%
increase in unit sales and 470% in PV watts. Origin introduced to the market an innovative
solar hot water product, which allows customers to add solar panels to its existing gas or
electricity system.

Origin’s Carbon Reduction Scheme™ (CRS) was successfully launched in March 2007 and
allows companies to either reduce their emissions by purchasing offsets or to generate
offset products to on-sell. Since then Origin has been securing channel partners and
developing marketing, processes and reporting capabilities. The CRS is cost effective,
transparent and externally verified and enables the development of a wide range of carbon
offset products for various applications. Recently Origin has entered into an agreement
with GE for the supply of carbon offsets for the Eco Mastercard and Customfleet Green
Lease program in Australia,

In November 2007, Origin’s GreenPower products once again achieved the highest ranking
in Green Electricity Watch (a representative group of environmental NGOs, and led by the
Australian Conservation Foundation). This is the fourth time that a selection of Origin’s
products have been recognised as market leading by the Green Electricity Watch.

? Source: GreenPower Website Quarterly Report (September 2007).
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10.4  Contact Energy

Half year ended 31 December %g% %ggﬁ Charg‘e)
Total revenue 965 849 14
EBITDAF 246 238 4
EBIT 171 178 4)
Performance of operations

Half year ended 31 December 2007 2006 Change (%)
Electricity Generated (GWh) 5,874 5,597 5
Customner Electricity Sales (GWh) 4,064 3,950 3
Gas Sales (PJ) 8.8 6.1 44
LPG Sales {Tonnes) 45,913

Electricity Customers 514,000 511,000 1
Gas Customers 74,000 76,000 (3)
LPG Customers 33,000 - -
Total Customers 621,000 587,000 6

QOrigin owns a 51.4% interest in Contact Energy of New Zealand and consolidates 100% of
Contact Energy in accordance with Australian accounting standards. The interests
attributable to minority shareholders are recognised as Minority Interests in the Financial
Statements.

A financial report entitled “Management discussion of unaudited consolidated financial
results for the six months ended 31 December 2007" was issued by Contact Energy to the
New Zealand Stock Exchange on Friday 22 February 2008 and is available on Origin's
website www.originenergy.com.au. That document contains details regarding Contact’s
financial and operating performance during the period, including comparisons to the
performance of Contact Energy in the prior half year.

In consolidating Contact Energy’s results, Origin has used an average exchange rate for the
period of NZ§1.15 to the AS, compared with NZ51.17 to the AS for the prior half year.

On consolidation Contact Energy contributed $246 million to Origin’s EBITDAF, 4% higher
than the prior half year of 5238 million. Significant operating factors that contributed to
the financial performance for the six months ended 31 December 2007 were:

an increase in electricity generation;
an increase in total electricity revenue, driven by 3% increases in both volume and price
of retail sales;

s operating revenue and costs increased as a result of the addition of the Rockgas LPG
business purchased from Origin; and

e a3 20% increase in the average per unit cost of natural gas.

At the EBIT level Origin has consolidated $171 million from Contact Energy for the six
months ended 31 December 2007, compared with $178 million in the prior corresponding
period. The 2007 result includes two significant items. These are a benefit of $18 million
pre-tax from the sale of geothermal rights in the Mokai gecthermal field and one-off costs
of $27 million pre-tax associated with the closure of the New Plymouth power station.
Together these items amount to a net $9 miltion charge against EBIT, more than accounting
for the observed 57 million reduction in EBIT compared with the prior period.
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10.5 Networks (Discontinued Business)

2007 2006
Half year ended 31 December (Sm) (Sm)
Total revenue - 99
EBITDAF 16
EBIT 225 15

The sale of the Networks business was settled in two tranches in late June and early July
2007. It made no contribution to the operational performance of the business in the six

months to 31 December 2007.

The current half year contribution noted against EBIT in the table above represents the
before-tax profit on sale and-has been treated as a significant item. It is included in the
calculation of Statutory Profit, but has been excluded from the calcutation of Underlying

Profit.

/-

H Kevin McCann
Chairman

Sydney, 27 February 2008
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11. Origin Energy Key Financials

2007 2006 | Change
Half year ended 31 December (Sm) (Sm) (‘Jgé)
Total external revenue 3,817 2,865 33
EBITDAF? . 608 590 3
EBIT 634 432 N
Profit after tax 384 286 34
Minority Interests 49 53 6
Statutory Profit 335 233 44
Underlying Profit ' 200 207 3)
Free cash flow® 259 267 (3)
OCAT ratio' including CAPWIP (12 months to 31 December) 10.1% 10.5% n/a
OCAT ratio™ excluding CAPWIP (12 months to 31 December) 11.8% 12.2% nfa
Average Funds Employed including CAPWIP (12 months to 31 December) 7,612 6,251 22
Average Funds Employed excluding CAPWIP (12 months to 31 December) 6,473 5,395 20
Capital expenditure (including acquisitions}) 714 320 123
Total assets 12,310 9,232 33
Adjusted total assets'' 10,836 8,885 22
Net debt 2,855 2,090 7
Adjusted net debt"! 3,17 2,422 31
Shareholders equity 5,660 4,504 26
Adjusted shareholders equity™! 5,076 4,357 17
Key Ratios
Earnings per share - Statutory 38.3¢ 29.0¢ 32
Earnings per share - Underlying 22.9¢ 25.7¢ (11)
Free cash flow per share? 29.6¢ 33.1¢ (11)
Total dividend per share 12¢ 10¢ 20
Net asset backing per share $6.47 $5.26 23
Adjusted net asset backing per share' $5.80 $5.09 14
Net debt to debt plus equity 33.5% 31.7% n/a
Adjusted net debt to debt plus equity" 38.4% 35.7% n/a
Interest cover '? 5.3x 4.7x n/a
Segment Analysis (EBITDAF)®
Exploration & Production 133 140 9
Generation 28 46 (38)
Retail 201 166 21
Contact Energy 246 238 4
EBITDAF® 608 590 3
Networks (discontinued) - 16 -

¥ Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation, amortisation, significant items and change in fair value of financial
instruments from continuing operations.

% Free cash flow is defined here as cash available to fund distributions to shareholders and growth capital. It
inctudes deductions for stay-in-business capital, interest and tax.

19 OCAT Ratio = (OCAT - interest tax shield) / funds employed.

" Adjusted to exclude impact of derivative financial instruments.

12 EBIT/Interest - Includes capitalised interest, excludes unwinding discounts on provision.
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12. Appendix 1 - Reconciliation of Statutory to Underlying Profit

Before Minority After
Reconciliation half year ended 31 December Tax Tax Interests Tax NPAT
2007 Impact | ($m) Sm) Impact (Sm})
($m) {$m)
Statutory Profit 3134.7
Significant Items
Asset Sales
- Networks 225.1 | (77.8) 147.3
- Mokai geothermal assets 18.2 . (8.8) 9.3
Changes in FV of financial instruments
- Commodity instruments {14.0} 4.2 - (9.8)
- Financing instruments 1.0 (0.2) (0.2} 0.6
Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station (26.7) 8.8 8.7 (9.2)
Sun Retail one-off costs (5.3) 1.6 - 3.7)
Total significant items 198.1 | (63.5}) (0.3) 134.4 | (134.4)
Underlying Profit 200.3
Underlying Basic EPS (cps) 22.93
Before Minori After
Reconciliation half year ended 31 December Tax Tax Interes?s’ Tax NPAT
2006 Impact ($m) ($m) Impact {Sm)
(Sm) {Sm)
Statutory Profit 233.2
Significant ltems
Changes in FV of financial instruments
- Commaodity instruments 14.0 (4.2) (0.1) 9.7
- Financing instruments 7.6 {2.4) (2.5) 2.7
Termination of Mt Stuart PPA 19.6 (5.9) 13.7
Total significant items 41,21 (12.6) (2.9) 26.1 {26.1)
Underlying Profit 207.1
Underlying Basic EPS {(cps) 25,72
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Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

Appendix 4D
31 December 2007

Results for announcement to the market:

Revenue up
Net profit for the period aitributable to members up
Earnings per share - basic up
Earnings per share - diluted up
Significant iterns:

Increase/(decrease) in fair value of financial instruments

Gain on sale of Networks business

Gain on sale of Mokai assets in Contact subsidiary

Retirement of New Piymouth Power Station in Contact subsidiary

Sun Retail one-off costs

Income tax (expense)/benefit on significant items

Significant items after tax

Minarity interest on significant items
Impact of significant items attributable to members
Underlying profit for the period attributable to members down
Underlying earnings per share - basic down
Underlying earnings per share - diluted down
Net tangible asset backing per ordinary security down

33.2% to

43.5% to

32.1% to
32.3% to

ASm

3,816.9

334.7

38.3¢
38.1¢

(13.0)

225.1
18.2

(26.7)
{5.3)

(63.5)

134.7
0.3)

134.4

3.3% to

10.9% to
10.9% to

13.2% to

200.3

22.9¢
22.8¢

$2,20

Dividends

Arnount per security

Franked amount
per security at 30% tax

Interim dividend declared
Previous corresponding period

12 cents
10 cenls

12 cents
10 cents

Record date for determining entittements to the dividend:

11 March 2008

Brief explanation of any of the figures reported above or other item(s) of importance not previously

released to the market:

Refer to the attached Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis included in the consolidated interim

financial report for explanations.

Discussion and Analysis of the results for the half year ended 31 December 2007;

Refer to the attached Directors’ Report and Management Discussion & Analysis for commentary,

Page 2




“J

origin

Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
Directors’ Report and Consolidated Interim Financial Report

31 December 2007

Page 3



Directors’ Report for the-six months ended 31 December 2007

In accordance with the Corporations Act, the Directors of Origin Energy Limited (the “Company” or
“Origin”) submit their report together with the consolidated financial report on the consolidated
entity, being the Company and its controlled entities, for the half year ended 31 December 2007
{“the period”) as follows:

Directors

The names of the Directors of the Company holding office during the half year ended 31 December
2007 and up until the date of this report are as follows:

H Kevin McCann Non-executive Chairman since February 2000

Grant A King Managing Director since February 2000

Bruce G Beeren Executive Director from March 2000
Non-executive Director since February 2005

Trevor Bourne Non-executive Director since February 2000

Helen M Nugent Non-executive Director since March 2003

J Roland Williams Non-executive Director since February 2000

Gordon M Cairns Non-executive Director since June 2007

Result

The financial report for the half year ended 31 December 2007 and the results herein, are prepared
in accordance with the Australian Accounting Standard AASB 134 Interim Financiat Reporting and the
Corporations Act 2001,

Statutory Profit - $335 million up 44%

Origin reported a net profit after tax and minority interests (“Statutory Profit") of
9335 million for the six months ended 31 December 2007, an increase of 44% compared with $233
million reported in the prior half year.

2007 2006 Change
Six months ended 31 December (5m) ($m) (‘;")
Total external revenue 3,817 2,865 KX
EBITDAF 608 5%0 3
EBIT 634 482 EY]
Net profit after tax before elimination of minority interests 384 286 34
Minority interests {49) (53) 6
Statutory Profit 335 233 44
Significant items (134) (26) n/a
Underlying Profit 200 207 (3)
Basic earnings per share on Statutory Profit {cents) 38.3 29.0 32
Basic earnings per share on Underlying Profit (cents) 2.9 25.7 {11)
Free cash flow’ 259 267 )
Capital expenditure 714 320 123
OCAT Ratio? - 12 months to 31 December 11.8% 12.2% nfa
Adjusted [net debt/{debt + equity)}* 38% 36% nfa

' Free cash flow is defined here as cash available to fund distributions to shareholders and growth capital. It includes
deductions for stay-in-business capital, interest and tax.

* OCAT Ratio = (OCAT - interest tax shield) / funds employed excluding capital work in progress for calendar year 2007 and
2006 respectively.

? Excludes the impact of mark-to-market impacts on net debt and on equity,
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Underlying Profit - $200 million down 3%

The Statutory Profit for Origin contains the impact of a number of significant items as outlined in
the table below. This includes the following impacts on profit {after tax and minority interests):

e positive impacts from:
o the sale of the Networks business ($147 million);
o the sale of geothermal assets in New Zealand (59 miltion}; and

s reductions to profit from:
o the net impact of fair value adjustments of financial instruments {59 million in total);
o charges on retirement of the New Plymouth Power S5tation in New Zealand
(59 million); and
o one-off costs associated with the purchase of Sun Retail (54 million).

These significant items provide an overall benefit of $134 million after tax and the elimination of
minority interests.

The profit after tax and minerity interests and before significant items (“Underlying Profit") for
Origin for the half year ended 31 December 2007 was therefore $200 million.

Origin's Statutory Profit for the six months to 31 December 2006 also contained a number of. one-off
significant items, including positive impacts from:

« changes in the fair value of financial instruments (512 million); and
e a payment received on termination of the Mt Stuart power purchase agreement (PPA) with
Enertrade {514 million}. :

When these positive adjustments, which total $26 million after tax, are subtracted from the
Statutory Profit of $233 million the Underlying Profit for the six months to 31 December 2006 is $207
million.

Origin's Underlying Profit therefore decreased 3% half year to half year from $207 million to $200
million, as indicated in the table below:

Reconciliation of Statutory and Underlying Profit

Dec 2007 Dec 2006
Impact Impact Change
After NPAT After | NPAT (%)
Tax & OEIl Tax & QE|
Statutory Profit {Smillions) 334.7 233.2 44
Significant {tems
Asset Sales
- Networks . 147.3
- Mokai geothermal assets 9.3
Changes in FV of financial instruments
- Commodity instruments (9.B) 9.7
- Financing instruments 0.6 2.7
Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station 9.2)
Sun Retail one-off costs 3.7)
Termination of Mt Stuart PPA 13.7
Total significant items 134.4 | (134.4) 26.1 {26.1)
Underlying Profit 200.3 207.1 (3)
Statutory EPS (cents per share) 38.3 29.0 32
Underlying EPS {cents per share) 22.9 ' 25.7 {11)
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Dividend

The Directors have declared an interim fully franked dividend of 12 cents per share which will be
paid on 4 April 2008 to shareholders of record on 11 March 2008 (compared with 10 cents in the prior
corresponding period).

Review of Operations

To provide a clearer understahding of its operaticnal performance Origin adopted the measure
EBITDAF in June 2007, EBITDAF reports earnings before interest, tax, depreciation, amortisation,
significant fterns and the impact of fair value changes to financial instruments (EBITDAF}.

To best compare the operational performance of the business with the prior half year all
comparisons of EBITDAF will reference continuing businesses onty. The prior half year therefore
excludes the contribution from the Networks business, the sale of which was settled in two tranches
on 29 June and 2 July 2007,

EBITDAF for the half year to 31 December 2007 was 5608 million, a 3% increase compared with the
EBITDAF from continuing businesses of 5590 million last half year.

The segment contributions to this result are presented in the table below:

2007 2006 Change
Six months ended 31 December ($m) ($m) %)
Exploration & Production 133 140 (5)
Generation ' 28 46 (38)
Retail 2 166 P3|
Contact Energy 246 238 ' 4
Netwarks . 16 nfa
Adjustment for discontinued business - (16) n/a
EBITDAF 608 590 3

Exploration & Production

EBITDAF decreased 5% fram $140 million to $133 million, approximately in line with an increase in
exploration expenses of $% million under the successful efforts policy from $7 million in the prior
half year to 516 million this half year.

Growth in contribution from Origin’s CSG and BassGas assets more than offset the expected decline
in Origin's more mature production assets, particularly the Cooper and Perth basins.

Generation

EBITDAF decreased $18 million or 38% from $46 million to $28 million. Operating performance of the
business was steady and the reduction in EBITDAF reflects the transition of the Mt Stuart power
station from being externally contracted with Enertrade under a PPA to being contracted internally
to Origin's Retail division. Under the Enertrade PPA a Compensation for Shortage of Energy
Requested (CSER) payment of $17.5 million was received in the prior half year to offset lower
electricity sales and was in addition to capacity payments. However, consistent with the treatment
of Origin’s other internally contracted plant in the current half year Mt Stuart receives only a
standard capacity payment from the Retail segment to cover its cost of capital. Revenues and costs
resulting from its operation accrue to the Retail segment. Generation earnings have therefore
reduced by approximately the value of the CSER payment of $17.5 million.

Retail
EBITDAF grew by $34 million or 21% from $166 million to $201 mitlion. This was primarily due to a
six month contribution from Sun Retail, which was in line with expectations under prevailing market

conditions. Drought conditions across eastern Australia resulted in a significant increase in energy
purchasing costs across Origin's entire gas and electricity retailing business during the half year,
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resulting in lower contributions from Origin’s existing business and partially offsetting the positive
impact from Sun Retail.

Despite having to manage an increased number of churning customers the Company reduced its
average cost to serve for its gas and electricity business from around %61 to
$53 per account for the half year and increased its combined natural gas and electricity customer

account numbers by 4,000. This included an increase in dual fuel accounts of approximately 48,000
and an increase in customers signed to green products of 93,000 to over 361,000 accounts.

Contact Energy

Contributed $246 million to EBITDAF, 4% higher than the $238 million recorded at this time last half
year. This was primarily due to a six month contribution from the Rockgas LPG business and
increased contribution from both the energy retailing and power generation businesses. )

Networks

The sale of Origin’s Networks business was settled in two tranches on 29 June 2007 and 2 July 2007.
It is reported as a discontinued business within this result.

Earnings before Interest and Tax (EBIT) - $634 million, up 31%

A number of items are recorded between EBITDAF and EBIT, as identified in the table below:

Six months ended 31 December . ($m, beforezl?a(::)' (Sm. befcrezfa\t:(e).
Changes in the fair value of commodity financial instruments (14) 14
Gain on sale of significant businesses and assets 243
Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station (27) -
Depreciation and amortisation expense {171) (157}
Other Significant ftems '

- Sun Retail one-off costs (5)

- Termination of Mt Stuart PPA ’ . : 20
Total 26 {(124)

Together these items provided a benefit of $26 million in the half year to 31 December 2007,
compared with a net expense of $124 million in the prior half year. Consequently EBIT has increased
31% from 5482 million to $634 million.

Interest - $104 million, up 9%

Net financing costs for the half year were $104 million, up 9% from 596 million in the prior
corresponding period. This was due to the increase in debt required to partially fund the
acquisition of Sun Retail; higher interest expense as development projects - which previously had
interest capitalised during construction - move into production; and higher average interest rates.

Tax - $146 million, up 35%
Tax expense for the half year was $146 million, 35% higher than the $108 million in the six months
to 31 December 2006. Prima facie tax was higher reflecting the higher pre-tax profits.

Approximately 53% of this tax expense is associated with the sale of the Networks business. The
effective tax rate was 27.5%, in line with the effective tax rate in the prior corresponding period.
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Lead Auditor’s Independence Declaration

The lead auditor's independence declaration under Section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 is
set out on the following page and forms part of the Directors’ Report for the half-year ended 31

December 2007.

Rounding

The Company is of a kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 98/100 dated 10 July 1998 and in
accordance with that Class Order, amounts in the Financial Report and Directors' Report have been
rounded off to the nearest thousand dollars, unless otherwise stated.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors:

o

Mr H Kevin McCann
Chairman

Sydney, 27 February 2008
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Lead Auditor’s Independence Declaration under Section 307C of the Corporations Act 2601
To: the directors of Origin Energy Limited

I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, in relation to the review for the half-year
ended 31 December 2007 there have been;

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the
Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the review; and

(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in refation to the
review.

75

KPMG

.

Duncan McLennan
Partner

Sydney

27 February 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT

Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

Consolidated

Cansolidated

for haif year ended 31 December Note 2007 2006
$'000

Continuing Discontinued Total Continuing Discontinued Total

operations oparations operations aperations operatlons _operations
Revenue 3,816,905 - 3,816,905 2,766,497 98,727 2865224
Other income 11,629 - 11,629 __ 4365 4 526 8.891
Total revenue and other income 3(a) 3,820,534 - 3.828.534 2.770.862 103,253 2.874,115
Raw materials and constmables used, and
changes In finished goods and work in progress 2,806,582 - 2,806,592 1,840,914 17,436 1,858,330
Advertising expense 18,085 - 18,085 12171 1,802 13,973
Bad debts expense 6,801 - 6,801 9,043 - 9,043
Consuftancy expense 18,154 - 18,154 11,266 564 12,230
Confracting expense 24,909 - 24,909 22,336 39,668 62,004
Employee benefits expense 158,783 - 158,783 132,029 22,075 154,104
Exploratlon expense 15,638 - 15,638 6.812 - 6,812
Qil and gas preduction expense 37,508 - 37,508 30,357 - 30,357
Motor vehicle expense 7.692 - 7,692 7.285 1,845 9,130
QOccuparnicy expense 20,649 - 20,649 16,924 2,286 19,220
Repairs and maintenance expense 20637 - 20637 20,580 1,540 22,130
Royalties expense 15,432 - 15,432 16,205 - 16,205
Administration and other expenses 77.870 - 77.870 63,966 2,600 66,566
Total expenses, excluding financing costs 3,228,760 - 3,228 760 2,189 BS8 80,226 2,280,124
Share of net profils of equity accounied investees 9 8,133 - 8,133 8,838 3,141 11.880
Eamings before interest, tax, depreciation,
amortisation, financial instruments and
significant items (EBITDAF) . 607,907 - 607,907 £89,803 16,168 605,971
Galn on sale of significant businesses and assets  3{c) 18,153 225,061 243,214 - - -
Depreciation and amortisation expensa (171,463} - (171,463) (155,829) (1,500) (157,329)
Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station 3{c) (26,749) - {26,749) - - -
Sun Retail one-off costs 3(c) (5,321) {5,321) - - -
Termination of Mt Stuart PPA 3(c) - - - 18,5689 - 19,589
Increase/{decrease) In fair value of financial
Instruments 3Hc) (13,019) - {13,019) 21,584 - 21,584
Net financing {costs)/income 3(b) {104.350) - {104.350) _{96,050) - (96,050)
Profit/{loss)} before income tax 305,158 225,061 530,218 379,097 14,668 303,765
Incoma tax expense/(banefit) 4 68,247 77,808 146,058 103,573 4,356 107 929
Profit tor the period 236,911 147,252 384,183 275,524 10,312 285,836
Attribtstable to:
Minority Interest 49474 - 49,474 52,654 - 52,654
Members of the parent entlty 187,437 147,252 334.689 222,870 10,312 233,182
Profit for the period 236,911 147,252 384,163 276,524 10,312 285838
Basic earnings per share 14 21.5 cents 16.9 cents 38.3 cents 27.7 cents 1.3 cents 29.0cents
Diluted earnings per share 14 213 cents 16.8 cents 38.1 cents 27.5 cents 1.3 cents 28.8cents

The income statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying condensed notes to the consolidated interim financial report .
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CONSOLIDATED INTERIM STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENSE

Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

) Caonsolidated
for half year ended 31 December 2007 2006

$'000
Avallable for sale assets:
(Gains)Nlosses transferred to income slatement (45,423) -
Valuation gain taken o equity 327 1.841
Cash flow hedges: .
{Gains)osses transierred to income statement {445,294) (10,990}
Transferred to camrying amount of assets 2,161 (210}
Foreign currency transiation gain . (427) 318
Valualion gainkloss) taken to equity (1,.212,642) 97,028
i Share of increase in hedging reserves afributable to equity accounted investees 403 3710
Net galnt{lo;s_s]' on hedge of net investment In forelgn subsidiary:
Gain/{loss) taken to equity 11,269 (31,148)
' Translation of foreign operations:
Exchange differences taken to equity (68,673) 192,153
Trenslation of cash flow hedge reserve 427 (138)
Actuarial (loss)/gain on defined benefit superannualion plan {112) 1,045
Net Incomef{expense) recognised directly in equity (1,757,984} 253,609
Profit for the half year 384,163 285,836
Total recognised Income and expense for the half year ) {1,373.821) 539,445
Attributable to:
| Minority interest 19,346 142,141
| Members of the parent entity (1.393.167 397.304
i Total recognised Income and expense for the half year {1,373.821 539,445

The staternent of recognised income and expense should be read in conjunction with the accompanying condensed notas to the

conselidated interim financial report.
The above amounts and other movemenis in equity sre set out in note 11.
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CONSOLIDATED INTERIM BALANCE SHEET

Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

as at
§$'000

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other receivables

inventaries

Cther financial essets, including derivatives
Assets classified as held for sale

QOther assetfs

Total current assets

Neon-current assets

Trade and other raceivables

Invesiments accounted for using the equity methed
Cther financial assets, including derivatives
Property, plant and equipment

Exploration and svaluation expenditure
Development expenditure

Intanglble assets

Deferred tax assets

QOther asssats

Total non-current assets

Total assets

Current [iabilitles

Trade and other payables

Interest-hearing liabilities

Other financial fiabilities, including darivatives
Tax lizbilites

Provisions

Liabiiities classified as held for sale

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabllities

Trade and other payables

Interest-bearing liabilites

Other financial {iabilittes, including darivatives
Tax liabilities

Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

Total llabifities

Net assets

Equity

Share capital

Reserves

Retained earnings

Total parent entity interest
Minority interest

Total equity

Net tangible asset backing
Net tangible asset backing per ordinary security

Nots

Consolidated
Decembar June December
2007 2007 2006
149,920 267,574 345,133
1,092,492 1,609,515 786,366
129,745 114,212 111,777
1,151,585 2,735,958 237,767
- v 255,462 -
167.196 107.011 66,011
2,690,908 5.089,732 1,547,054
6815 727 1,917
87,714 65,081 82,504
376,549 829,208 298,896
5,959,275 5,775,905 5,654,346
308,695 214,746 181,721 .
365,680 229,865 149,168
2,500,815 2,494,505 1,275,465
20,256 45,047 16,239
., 19,147 19,427 24 362
9,618,756 9,675,519 7,684,618
12,309,664 14,765,251 9,231,872
1,280,747 1,539,863 638,550
258,184 507,339 378,785
407,931 420,21 178,827
127,400 114,157 66,485
11,572 108,074 B8, 777
- 36,256 -
2,175,834 2.725.910 1,351.424
101,069 107,024 6,405
2,748,990 2,718,678 2,058,459
453,010 397,887 288,365
825,507 1,644,448 839,766
246,881 202,048 183,623
4,473,457 5.070.085 3,375,824
6,549,281 7,785,985 4,727,248
5,660,373 6,869,256 4,504,424
1,715,621 1,688,423 1,585,174
563,536 2,287,519 128,673
2,143.673 1.905.054 1,732,258
4,422 830 5,880,996 3,448,105
1,237,543 1,068,260 1,058,319
5,660,373 6,869,256 4,504,424
220 § 388 & 2.53

The balance sheef should be reed in conjunction with the accompanying condensed nales to the consolidated

interim financial report.
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CONSOLIDATED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

for half year ended 31 December
$'000

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash receipts from customers

Cash paid to suppliers

Cash generated from operations

Dividends/distributions received from equity accounted investees
Other dividends received

Income taxes paid

Net cash from/{used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment, and exploration &
development expenditure

Acquisition of controlled entities, net of cash acquired
Acquisition of businesses and other assets, net of cash acquired
Acquisition of other investments

Repayment of loans (from)/by equity accounted mvesiees
Interest received

Net proceeds from disposal of investments

Net proceeds from disposal of controlled entities

Net proceeds from sale of non-current assets

Net cash from/{used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayment of borrowings

Interest paid

Dividends paid by the parent entity

Dividends paid to minority interest

New Zealand preference shares issued by subsidiary
Proceeds from issue of share capital

Net cash from/{used in) financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Note

7(@)

Consolidated

2007 2006
4,250,701 3,179,011
(3.723,927)  (2,661,838)
526,774 517,173
6,970 10,612
. 1,248
(83,444) (85,143)
250,300 443 590
(494,754) (317,279)
(4,500) .
(1,364) (8,707)
- (3,572)
- (642)

6,111 11,008

. 1,886
401,317 -
28,624 196
(64,608) (317.112)
1,807,832 2,020,743
(2,228,191)  (2,325,621)
(132,207) (112,847)
(72,210) (49,871)
(41,789) (40,038)
171,218 -
3,450 402,365
(491,897) (105,269)
(108,203) 21,509
261,381 302,634
(5,684) 20,136
149,494 344,279

The statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying condensed notes to

the consolidated inferim financial report.

Page 13




Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

1. Statement of significant accounting policies
{a) Reporting entity

Origin Energy Limited (the "company”) is a company domiciled in Australia. The cansolidated interim
financial reporl of the company for the half year ended 31 December 2007 comprises the company and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as the "consolidated entity") and the consclidated entity's interesis in
associates and jointly- controlled entities.

The consolidated annual financlal report of the consolidated entity as at and for the year ended 30 June 2007
is available upon request from the company's registered office at Level 45, Ausiralia Square 264 - 278
George Street Sydney NSW 2000 or at www.originenergy.com.au.

(b) Statement of compliance

The consolidated inferim financial report is a general purpose financial report which has been prepared in
accordance with AASB 134: Inferim Financlfal Reporting and the Corporalions Act 2001.

The consolidated interim financial report does not includé all of the information required for a full annual
financial report, and should be read in conjunction with the consolidaied annual financial report of the
consolidated entity for the full year ended 30 June 2007.

The consclidated interim financial report was approved by the Board of Directors on 27 February 2008.

The consolidated entity Is of & kind referred to in ASIC Class Order 98/100 dated 10 July 1998 and in
accordance with the Class order, amounts in the financial report have been rounded off o the nearest
thousand dollars, unless otherwise stated.

(c) Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies applied by the consolidated entity in this consolidated interim financial report are the
same as those applied by the consolidated entity in its consolidated annual financial report for the full year
ended 30 June 2007.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. The basis of estimation for the
period and the key areas where estimates have been apptied Is consistent with the basis described in the
consolidated annual financial report for the full year ended 30 June 2007.
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Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

for half year ended 31 December

3. Profit
(a) Revenue and other income

Revenue

Revenue from sale of goods

Revenue from rendering of services

Total revenue from continuing operations
Revenue from discontinued operations
Total revenue

Other income

Dividends recelved from other parties

Net gain on sale of other assets

Government grants/subsidies

Other

Total other income from continuing operations
Other revenue from discontinued operations

Total other income '

Total revenue and other income

{b) Net financing costs
Interest income
Interest expense

Other parties
On unwinding of discount on provisions

Total net firancing {(costs)/income

Financing costs capitalised

(c) Significant income/{(expense) items included in profit for the period

Increase/(decrease) in fair value of financial instruments

Gain on sale of Networks business (refer note 5)

Gain on sale of Mokai assets in Contact subsidiary”’

Retirement of New Plymouth Power Station in Contact subsidiary
Sun Retail one-off costs

Termination of Mt Stuart PPA

Total significant items (before income tax and minority interests)

Consolidated

2007 2006
$000 $000
3,815,332 2,766,137
1573 360
3,616,005 2,766,497
- 98,727
3,816,005 2 .865,224
554 614
4,758 108

211 148
6,106 3,495
1,629 4,365

- 4,528

11,629 8,801
3,828,534 2,874,115
6,109 11,073
103,036 99,842
7,423 7,281
110,459 107,123
(104,350) (96,050
23,747 14,906
(13,019) 21,584
225,061 .
18,153 -
(26,749) .
(5,321) -

- 19,589

198,195 41,173

) In November 2007, Contact Energy sold land and geothermal rights relating to the Mokai geothermal

field, north of Taupo, to Mighty River Power and the Tuaropaki Trust.

2 On 20 becember 2007, Contact Energy announced the retirement of its 31-year-old New Plymouth

power station foflowing discovery of asbestos at the station in September 2007.
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Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

for half year ended 31 December

4, Income tax expense

Tax expense for the interim periods presented is the expected tax payable, calculated as the estimated annual effective income tax
rate.applied to the pre-tax income of the interim period, adjusted for specific one-off events that have occurred during the interim
period,

The effective tax rate for the period ended 31 December 2007 is 27.5% (27.4% prior period) compared to the Australian tax rate of
30% and overseas tax rate of approximately 33%. Tax expense has been primarily affected by the recognition of revenue and capital
losses previously not brought to account and non assessable profits.
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Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
for half year ended 31 December

5. Discontinued operation

In April 2007 the consclidated entity entered into an agreement to ssll the Networks business segment to the APA Group (including
Austrafian Pipeline Trust and other associated businesses) for consideration of $561.9 million. The Networks business segment included
Qrigin Energy Asset Management, a 17 per cent interest in Envestra, a 33.3 per cent interest in the SEA Gas Pipefine and a number of
other assets. The sale of the Networks business segment was completed in two tranches. The first tranche {(which incorporated the
consolidated entity's share of the SEA Gas Partnership} was completad on 28 June 2007 and the profit on dispasal of this investment was
recorded in the June 2007 period results,

The second tranche, which incorporated the sale of the remaining Networks business segment and assets, was completed on 2 July 2007
and the profit on disposal of this tranche is recorded in the half year ended 31 December 2007.

The Networks business segment was not disclosed as a discontinued operation or classified as held for sale as at 31 December 2008,
however, the comparative income statement has been restated to present the discantinued Networks business segmant separately from
continuing operations. :

The income statement for discontinued operations for the half year ending 31 Decemnber 2007 incorporates the profit on sale of the
consolidated entity's interest in the remaining Networks business segment.

Consolidated

2007 2008

$'000 $'000
(a) Effect of discontinued operations on the Income Statement of the consolidated entity
Operating resuits before tax - 14,668
Profit on disposal of remaining Networks business segment 225,061 -
Profit before income tax ' . 225,061 14,668
Income tax expense 77.809 4,356
Net profit after tax 147,252 10,312
{b} Cash flows from discontinued operations
Net cash fromf{used in) operating activities - 11,793
MNet cash from#({used in) investing activities 401,317 (1,225)
Net cash from discontinued operations 401,317 10,568

(c) Effect of the disposal on the financial position of the consolidated entity for half year ended 31 December 2007

2007
$'000
Assets disposed of
Cash and cash aguivalents -
Trade and other receivables . 24,468
Inventories 2,821
Other financial assets, including derivatives 175,811
Investments accounted for using the eguity method 976
Property, plant end eguipment 64,357
Intangible assets 5,843
Deferred tax assets -
Other assets - 3.125
277.401
Liabllities disposed of
Trade and other payables 21,376
Provisions 14.880
36,256
Fair value of equity reserve released on sale of Envestra Securities 64,889
Consideration received - cash {net of disposal costs) 401,317
Net profit 225,061

Page 21




Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities
for half year ended 31 December

6. Dividends

(a) Dividend reconciliation

Final dividend of 11 cents per share, fully franked at 30%, paid
3 October 2007 (2006: Final dividend of 9 cents per share, fully
franked at 30%, paid 29 September 2006)

(b) Subsequent event

Since the end of the financial period, the directors have
declared an interim dividend of 12 cents per share, fully
franked at 30%, payable 4 April 2008

Consolidated

2007 2006
$'000 $'000

95,958 71,697

105,062

The financial effect of this dividend has not been brought o account in the interim financial
slatements for the half year ended 31 December 2007 and will be recognised in subsequent financial

repors.

{c} Dividends per share

Dividends paid or provided for during the reporting period
Previous final year franked dividend per share

Dividends proposed and not recognised as a liability
Franked dividend per share

11.0 cents 9.0 cents

12.0 cents

Page 22




Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

Consolidated

for half year ended 31 December

2007 2006
$'000 §'000

7. Notes to the statement 'of cash flows
(a) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand, at bank and short-term deposits
at call, net of outstanding bank overdrafis,

Cash as at the end of the half year as shown

in the statement of cash flows is reconciled to the

related items in the balance sheet as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank overdrafts

149,920 345,133
{426) (854)

149,484 344 279

{b} The following non-cash financing and investing activities
have not been inciuded in the statement of cash flows:

issue of shares in respect of the Dividend Reinvestiment Plan

23,748 21,826

Envestra I__irnited disiribution received as shares

- 7.692
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Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

7. Notes to the statement of cash flows {continued)

{c} Net éssets acquired

During the half year ended 31 December 2007, the consolidated entity acquired 3 entities for a combined consideration of
$4.5 million.

The net assets of the acquired companies comprised wind data and wind farm approvals.

The fair value of the assels recorded at the acquisition date was $4.5 million. The companies acquired were:

- Cullerin Range Wind Farm Pty Lid

- Conroy's Gap Wind Farm Pty Ltd

- Snowy Plains Wind Farm Pty Lid

The falr values of the assets and liabilities acquired as part of the Sun Retall acquisition {acquisition date 1 February 2007) were
subject to review during the period ended 31 December 2007. As a resutt, the fair value balance sheet at the date of

acquisition has been updated resulting in a decrease in the fair value of net assets acquired of $3 millien and a corresponding
increase in the amount of goodwill recorded at the date of acquisition.
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Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

B. Acquisition/disposal of controlled entlties

2007
Contribution to
consolidated net
Percentage Carrying  Consideration profit after
Date of interest amount (paidireceived minorily interast
Nama acquisition/disposal acqyirad $'000 000 $'000
The following entities were acquired during the half year:
Culterin Range Wind Farm Ply Ltd 19 December 2007 100 -
Cenroy's Gap Wind Farm Pty Ltd 19 December 2007 100 4,500 (4,500) .
Snawy Plains Wind Farm Pty Ltd 19 December 2007 100 -
The following entities were disposed of during the half year:
Qrigin Energy Asset Management Holdings Pty Ltd 2 July 2007
Crigin Energy Asset Management Services {Queensfand) Pty Ltd 2 July 2007
Ordgin Energy Asset Managemant Sarvices Pty Ltd 2 July 2007 401, 17" 225,061
Origin Energy Water Management Holdings Pty Ltd 2 July 2007
Qrigfn Energy Water Management Pty Ltd 2 July 2007

1) $401.3 milllon was tha total consideration recelved {ret of dispasel costs) for the dispasal of the remaining Networks business segment In the haif ysar
ended 31 December 2007, The disposal of the Networks business segment included the disposal of the entities listed above end the other net assets

disclosed In Note &.

The following controlled entities were incorporatediregistered during the half year:

Crigin Energy Centact Finance No.2 Limited

Crigin Energy Geathermal Pty Lid

Qrigin Energy Geothermal Heldings Pty Lid

Crigln Energy Wallumbllla Transmissions Pty Ltd
Crigin Energy Wind Holdings Pty Ltd

Crigin Renawable Energy [nvestments No 1 Pty Ltd
Orlgin Renswable Energy Investments No 2 Pty Ltd
Origln Renowable Energy Pty Ltd

Origin Energy Resources NZ (SPV 1)

Origin Enargy Resources NZ (SPV 2)

Name changes during the financia! year:

OE SEA Gas Holdings Pty Limited to OE JV Holdings Pty Limited

Reafer to note 7(c) for details of net assets acquired.

' 8 August 2007
24 October 2007
24 Octobet 2007

t5 Aupgust 2007
30 October 2007
24 October 2007
24 Cclober 2007
24 October 2007

18 December 2007
15 December 2007

2006

There were no acquisitions of controlled entities during the half

year.
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Origin Energy Limited and its Controlled Entities

for half year ended 31 December

9. Interests in entities which are not controlled entities

Consolidated Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2008
% % $'000 $'000
Equity accounted investees Percentage of ownership ] ]
interest held at the end Share of net profits/{losses)
of the perind
BIEP Pty Ltd 50.0 500 - -
BIEP Security Pty Lid 50.0 50.0 - -
Bulwer Island Energy Partnership 50.0 50.0 3,748 2,210
Campaspe Asset Management Services Pty Ltd 2 - 50.0 - 132
CUBE Pty Lid ' 50.0 50.0 3339 2,864
Gas Industry Superannuation Pty Lid 50.0 50.0 - -
Oakey Power Holdings Pty Lid 128 12.8 1,029 2927
Rockgas Timaru Lid 257 50.0 17 27
SEA Gas Parnnership ¥ - 333 . 3,009
Vitalgas Ply Ltd 50.0 50.0 - 811
Total 8133 11,980

" Osbome Cogeneration Pty Lid , a company incorporated tn SA, is a wholly owned contralied entity of CUBE Pty Ltd.

investments in associates and joInt ventures classified as discontinued operations

The above able includes the share of net profits of certain investments classified as discontinued operations emounting to
$3,141,000 in the comparative period.

The relevant equity accounted investments wera:

2} Campaspe Asset Management Services Pty Ltd was sold to APA Group an 2 July 2007 (see note 5).

*'SEA Gas Partnership was sold to APA Group on 29 June 2007 (see note 5).

Other material Interests Income

Envestra Limited - 17.21 - 4,027

The consalidated entity's interest in Envestra Limiled was sold o APA Group on 2 July 2007. The income amount of
$4,027,000 in the comparalive period has been inchuded in the net profil from discontinued operations.
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Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

as at
10. Share capital

Issued and paid-up capital

875,517,318 (June 2007: 872,288,456; December 2008: 856,895,217)

ordinary shares, fully paid

Ordinary share capital at the beginning of the period
Shares issued:

~ 879,000 (June 2007: 4,353,800; December 20086: 2,862,600} shares |n

accordance with the Senior Executive Option Plan

- 2,349,882 (June 2007: 5,570,071 ; December 2006: 3,357,330) shares

in accordance with the Dividend Reinvestmant Plan

- Nil (June 2007: 56,338,029; December 2008: §6,338,029) shares in

accordance with private placement on 5 December 2006

- Nil (June 2007: 11,679,298, December 2006: nil) shares in accordance

with share purchase plan on 29 February 2007
Total movements in ordinary share capital

Ordinary share capital at the end of the period

Note

11

Consolidated

December June December
2007 2007 2006
$'000 $'000 $'000

1,715621 1,688423 1,585,174

1,688,423 1,158,959 1,158,859

3,060 15,034 9,112
23,748 41,350 21,826
390 395,277 395,277

- 77,803 -

27,198 529 464 426 215
1.715621 1,688,423 1,585174
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Origin Energy Limited and its Controlled Entities

12. Contingent Liabilities

Details of conlingent liakillies and contingent assets where the probability of futura payments/recelpts is not considered ramote
are sel ocut below, as well as detalls of contingent liabilities and conlingent assets, which although considered remote, the
Directors consider should be disclosed. The Directors are of the opinion that provisions are nol required in respect of these
matters, as il is not probable that a future sacrifice of ecanomic benefits will be required or the amount Is not capable of reliable
measurement.

Consolidated
December June December
2007 2007 2008
$000 3000 3000

Bank guarantees - unsecured 7 633682 841416 308,747
Letters of credit - unsecured @ 9.652 1,323 9,545

643334 842/39 318,282

™ The consclidated entity has provided bank guaranteeé In favour of the National Electricify Market Management Company to
support its obligations to purchase electricity from the natlonel elactricity market.

™ The consolidated entity has provided ovarseas suppliers letfers of credit to faclitate the importation of equipment.

The cansolidated entily has given o its bankers letters of responsibility [n respect of accommedation provided from time to time by
|the banks to Origin Energy Limited's wholly or parlly owned conirolled entlties,

Warranties and indemnities have been given by entitles In the consolidated entity in relation to environmental liabilitles for certain
praperlies as part of the terms and conditions of divestments.

A number of sites within the consolidated enlity have been Identlfied as contaminated, all of which are subject to ongoing
environmental management pragrammes to ensure appropriate contrals ere in place end clean-up requirements are implemented.
For sites where the requirements can be assessed and costs estimaled, the estimated cost of remediation has been expensed or
provided for. The contamination has generally resulted from the manufacture of gas from coal and the treatment of the assoclated
by-products conducted at the sites. These activities ceased In the 1970s when manufactured gas was replaced with natural gas
from cil and gas fietds.

Certaln enlilies within the consolidated entity are subject to certaln lawsults and claims. Any liabiiitles arising from such lawsuits
and claims are not expected lo have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Origin Energy Resources Limited and the BassGas Joint Venturers have egreed fo settle the arbitration with Clough Engineering
Limited in relatlon lo the BassGas Project. The outcome of the settlement was favourable to Origin Energy and has been
recorded in the December 2007 accounts. .

A Demerger Deed was entered Into In the 2000 year containing certaln indemnities and other agreements between Origin Energy
Limlted and Boral Limlled and their respective coniralled entities covering the transfer of the businesses, investments, tax, other
liabllities, debi and assets of Boral Limited and some {emporary shared arrangernents. Afl known amounts subject to this
agreement have been adequately provided for in the consclidated financia! statements;

Arrangements with related partles conuhué to be in place, For detalls of these amengements refer to the June 2007 annual
financial report,

Consulidated
December June
2007 2007
$000 3000
13. Commitments
Capital expenditure commitments
Contracted but not provided for and payable:
not later than one year 552,053 411,080
tater than one year but not later than five years 309,721 496,124
later than five years 1.848 1,805

B63,623 809,118
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Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

14, Earnings per share

for half year ended 31 December Consolidated
' 2007 2006
Total operations
Basic earnings per share 38.3 cents 29.0 cents
Diluted earnings per share 38.1 cents 28.8 cents
Underlying operations
Basic eamings per share 229 cents 25.7 cents
Diluted eamings per share 22.8 cents 25.6 cents
Continuing operations
Basic eamings per share 21.5 cents 27.7 cents
Diluted sarnings per share 21.3 cents 27.5cents
Discontinued operations
Basic eamnings per share 16.89 cants 1.3 cents
Diluted eamings per share 16.8 canis 1.3 cents
2007 2006
i Number Number
Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator ’
Number of ordinary shares for basic earnings per share caléulation 873,628,684 805,208,182
Effect of executive share options on issug 5,202,555 4,333,807
Number of ordinary shares for diluted earnings per share calculation 878,831,238 809,541,989
2007 2006
$'000 $'000

Reconclliation of earnings used in calcutating basic and diluted
earnings per share for total operations

Net profit 384,163 285,836
Less: Profit attributable to minority interests {49.474) (52,654}
Earnings used In calculating earnings per share 334,689 233,182
Earnings used in calculating EPS for continuing operations 187,437 222,870
Eamings used in calculating EPS for discontinued operations 147,252 10,312
334,685 233,182

Reconclliatlon of earnings used in calculating baslc and difuted earnings
per share for underlying operations

Net profit attributable to members of the parent entity 334,689 233,182

Impact of significant items included in net profit attributable to members of
the parent entity:

Significant items included in profit for the year before tax (note 3{c)) 198,125 41,173
Income tax (expense)/benefit on significant items (53.454) (12,567)
Significant items after tax 134,671 28,606
Minerity intarest (308} (2.531)
impact of significant items atiributable to members of the parent entity 134,363 26.075
Underlying net profit attributable to members of the parent entity 200.326 207.107
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Origin Energy Limited and Controlled Entities

15, Events subsequent to balance date

Refer note 6 for dividends declared subsequent to 31 December 2007.

Acquisition of Swift Energy Oil & Gas Assets in New Zealand

In December 2007, Origin Energy Limited entered into an agreement to purchase certain New Zealand oil and
gas assets from Swift Energy New Zealand Limited for approximately US$87.8 million {approximately NZ$115
million). Contact Energy Limited, a 51.4% owned subsidiary of Origin Energy, will contribute approximately
NZ554 million to the purchase price for the right to own and develop the Ahuroa field as an underground gas
storage facility and purchase the remaining gas and LPG reserves in the Ahuroa reserveir.

The transaction between Origin Energy and Swift Energy is not expected to be completed until the first quarter of
2008 and is conditional on the consent of the New Zealand Overseas Investment Office and the Ministry of
Economic Development. Origin Energy's and Contact Energy's obligations are conditional on the completion of
that transaction. Accordingly, the financial impact of the acquisition has not been recorded in these financial
statements for the period ended 31 December 2007.

Execution of an underwritten syndicated credit facility

On 11 February 2008 Origin Energy announced that it had executed an underwritten syndicated credit facility
("Facility”) with ANZ, Commonwealth Bank, Deutsche Bank, JP Morgan and NAB,

The 3-year Facility s structured on a senior unsecured basis and comprises A$900 million of revolving and term
tranches and a US$200 million revolving tranche.

Syndication of the Facility to Origin's relationship banks and to new banks is expected to be completed in March
2008.
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DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

Origin Energy Limited and its Controlled Entities

In the opinion of the Directars of Orlgin Energy Limited:

a) the consolidated interim financlal report and accompanying notes are in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, Including:

i) giving a true and fair view of the financial position of the consolidated entity as at 31 December

2007 and of its performance, as represented by the results of its operations and cash flows, for
the half year ended on that date; and

ii} complying with Australian Accounting Standard AASB 134: Inferim Financial Reporiing and the
Corporations Regulations 2001; and

b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its debts as and when
they become due and payable.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors;
%- %‘,-/F’/<:4..'

Kevin McCann
Chaiman )
Sydney, 27 February 2008
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Independent auditor’s review report to the members of Origin Energy Limited

We have reviewed the accompanying interim financial report of Origin Energy Limited, which
comprises the consolidated interim balance sheet as at 31 December 2007, income statement,
statement of recognised income and expense and cash flow statement for the interim period
ended on that date, a statement of accounting policies and other explanatory notes 1 to 15 and
the directors’” declaration of thie Group comprising the Company and the entities it controlted at
the half-year’s end or from time to time duning the interim peried.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
interim financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standard AASB 134 Interim
Financial Reporting and the Corporations Act 2001. This responsibility includes establishing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the interim
financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

* Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the interim financial report based on our review,
We conducted our review in accordance with Auditing Standard on Review Engagements ASRE
2410 Review of an Interim Financial Report Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity,
in order to state whether, on the basis of the procedures described, we have become aware of any
matter that makes us believe that the interim financial report is not in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001 including: giving a true and fair view of the Group’s financial position as
at 31 December 2007 and its performance for the interim period ended on that date; and
complying with Australian Accounting Standard AASB 134 Interim Financial Reporting and the
Corporations Regulations 2001. As auditor of Origin Energy Limited, ASRE 2410 requires that
we comply with the ethical requirements relevant to the audit of the annual financial repont.

A review of a interim financial report consists of making enquiries, primarily of persons
responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review
procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with
Australian Auditing Standards and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we
would become aware of all 